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A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department. 

Minutes: II Testimony attached# 1-3 

Cha irman Holmberg cal led the committee to order on SB 202 1 .  Roll call was taken . Al l  
committee members were present. 

OMB - Lori Laschkewitsch 
Leg islative Council - Brittani Reim 

Mike Ressler, Deputy CIO/Director, ND Information Technology Department 
Presented the ITO budget. 
Electronically attached - # 1 
http://www .nd .gov/itd/fi les/publ ications/201 3-0 1 - 1 1 -sb202 1 -senate-appropriations
committee.pdf 

H is presentation is an overhead sl ide and he commented that they figure they are saving 
about $ 1 50 by not printing the colored material and presenting their budget electronical ly. 
He informed the committee of the ITO personnel . 

ITO is not asking for any new positions, with the exception right before they submitted their 
budget, there was a decision made that they are going to take 4 software development 
positions from WSI and transfer those positions over to ITO. ITDs budget wil l  go up by four 
and other than that, they are staying neutral on positions. 

· 

(9:25) Senator Warner - The software people at WSI must be WSM money now. Does 
that show up as special funds or is there a general fund obl igation by the transfer? 

Mike Ress ler: It's a l l  special funds for us. It's probably special funds for them to because I 
th ink they get their money via fees . When they request their fund ing , they request special 
fund dol lars .  We' l l  show it as special  fund authority because we wil l provide service and bi l l  
them. 
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Mike Ressler: When we have a project that goes down , it unfortunately overshadows al l  
the good projects we've got going . During the last fiscal year, we , in state government, 
completed 9 large projects . Large projects are $250 ,000 and above . Those 9 projects had 
a budget of a l ittle over $ 1 1 M . Seven of those n ine projects were completed on or under 
budget and the other two were completed within their 20% variance that we ca l l  acceptable. 

( 1 4 : 1 8) Senator Carl isle: Don't we have performance bonds or some kind of insurance that 
we can buy? 

M i ke Ressler: We d id a performance bond when we d id the CONN ECTND project way 
back. It's a very expensive process that you go through .  What we've said in the past is if 
a performance bond needs to be procured , it has to be at the expense of the vendor. The 
vendor then tacks it onto the cost of their proposal .  In a sense, the state is paying for it. 
What we see with current performance bonds - because they are very much l ike other 
lawsuits, it gets down to who contributed to the issues, to the problems. The premium on 
that performance bond is so high - I don't want to say it's double, but you are a lmost paying 
for the project twice, so that in the event you have a fai lure, you can say we got our money 
back, but maybe your money was double of what the orig inal proposal would have been.  

V.Chai rman Bowman asked if we are completely out of our money if  we run into a wreck 
and need to shut a project down . Is there anything that we've gained from the fi rst $3 - 4 M 
that we spend? Or is that total ly wasted and they start over? 

Mke Ressler: No it's not al l  wasted . Sometimes it's hard to quantify the dollars of value 
that you've gained , but in every case, the agency is going through an analysis process - a  
defin ing requ i rements phase, and a l l  that information can be re-used going forward . It 
usual ly amounts to a lot of dol lars because it's internal resource time. Depending on how 
far the project goes down , if they established or bui lt any code, sometimes you can reuse 
that code. Unfortunately, if another vendor comes in ,  we've tried reusing the code piece 
and you spend more money trying to fit that code into a new system that you just start from 
scratch . No, you don't waste everyth ing. It's sometimes hard for me to get up and say if 
we lost $2M dollars ,  $700 ,000 of that is reusable. 

V.Cha irman Bowman: I remember when technology first came in ,  and we were told how 
much money it was going to save us, and how much faster th ings were going to get done. I 
know in Human Services, we had a project and I 'm not sure that it is done yet. And we've 
spent mi l l ions and mi l l ions of dol lars on that project, way above what was estimated and 
what have we got out of it? 

Mike Ressler: The technology that we've employed that's been successful has probably 
saved us real dol lars. Again ,  it's hard to quantify to say that we would have hired 3 more 
people if we hadn't deployed that. I remember an ind ividual getting in front of a committee 
and they said that. There was a legislator at the other end and they said , "But you 
wouldn't have gotten those three people." You hate to get up and be too arrogant and 
say here's how much money you've saved because of the technology that's being done. 

One of the new things we are doing now is the executive order that the Governor 
implemented for a l l  executive branch agencies. There happens to be a SB 2034 where the 
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leg islative IT committee recommended that they take that executive order and put it into 
statute. It brings a lot of value and it real ly says that there wi l l  be five people who wi l l  
make these big decisions on the IT projects, at the implementation phase as wel l  as 
throughout the project. The 5 people are the CIO (Lisa Feldner), OMB director (Pam 
Sharp), the dept. head of agency who is doing the project - who in  the past is the one 
who's real ly been responsible. That ind ivid ual has really had the authority to make the 
decisions. And sometimes those are tough decisions when you've never been in that 
position before. The other two members of that executive committee are a large project 
oversight person from lTD because they have a lot of experience, as wel l  as the agency 
sponsor - someone in  the agency who real ly knows that business. Those 5 people have 
to make decisions with regard to accepting a change order, do we increase time frame, do 
we add money? Where in the past, only one person made that decis ion . No fau lt to the 
one person , but with 5 heads in the room making some of those ca l ls, especially with some 
of the experience, I think those would be better decisions. 

(23:45) V.Chairman Grinberg asked what is the status of the contract with DCN (Dakota 
Carrier Network) Is  that a 3 year contract? Does it automatical ly renew? Some bel ieve it's 
an exorbitant contract as far as pricing . 

Mike Ressler: Yes, we renew that contract every three years. This contract wi l l  come 
due again in June of 201 5 .  We spend about $ 1 3M a biennium so it is substantial money 
that goes to DCN . They don't get it themselves; they give it to the rural telecommun ications 
that actual ly provide connectivity out in the state . In our last negotiation with DCN , we 
lowered our  cost a l ittle bit but at the same time , we real ly increased bandwidth . What used 
to cost $600 for a 1 .5 megabit circuit, they gave us a 5 megabit circuit for that same dollar 
amount. 

V.Cha irman Grinberg: Is that a competitive bid process where others are having an 
opportun ity and there's a review process? 

Mike Ressler: That is correct. They al l  have that opportun ity. I n  the past, there aren't too 
many people who can play in that market, because they have to be able to work with the 
rural  telecommunication compan ies and that gets into regulation and de-regulation .  We 
want to be competitive because that's the only thing that wil l  keep DCN honest. We do 
comparisons with other states and we feel that in NO,  we are getting a good deal .  We're 
very fiber rich in our state. 

(33:44) Chairman Holmberg questioned the slide on page 1 8 - math is wrong. 

Mike Ressler apologized and said it's supposed to be $ 1 .2 1 4,609 is the genera l  fund total .  
H e  also said that the beauty of not printing this on paper and via doing it a l ink,  they can go 
back and correct that mistake and we don't have to send out another $ 1 50 worth of paper. 

(38:40) Senator Robinson asked if PowerSchool was avai lable to private schools. Answer 
yes, but there is a fee. 

Senator O'Connell asked about the grant programs and going paperless as part of 
projects. 
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Darin King - Director, N D  Education Technology Council - I 'd have to go back and look 
specifical ly, but that's part of our classroom transformation grants from the previous 
bienn ium.  There were 11 d ifferent grants through two different pools of fund ing that we 
helped throughout the state. 

H IT - Health Information Technology 

(44 :15) Senator Robinson: On the health exchanges, some of the hospitals are 
transitioning into H IT. One of the concerns we're hearing about is not only the in itial cost of 
the ongoing maintenance. And some of the smaller hospitals are real ly strugg l ing with that 
ongoing bi l l  forever. Is that bi l l  going to remain constant? Do they have any other options 
to offset some of those costs? We were discussing the possibi l ity of some of the small 
hospita ls sharing a program and working together. It is an ongoing concern . 

Sheldon Wolf, ND Health Information Technology director: I n  the loan program,  we've 
al lowed them the purchase of the electronic health record system into the exchange at 1%. 
Some of them have the 1st years costs associated with that, so that they are able to use 
those. We encourage the providers to work with the big vendors .  We've seen one vendor 
d iscount their costs by about 15%. One area where we worked on th is with the federal 
government a bit was, we had vendors that when we started looking to connect them , they 
came in 3x h igher than I had anticipated costs were going to be. Working with other states , 
we said that we have to come down with these costs and actua l ly dropped their costs by 
2/3. We are doing things to push the vendors down a l ittle bit. We don't have anyth ing 
with in our grants or dollars to cover ongoing operating costs for the 2nd, 3rd, 4th year. 
However, if they're using their system,  they can get incentive payments from Med icare and 
Med icaid for a few years to cover some of those costs also . 

Senator Robinson: For an average small town hospital ,  what kind of maintenance costs 
would they be looking at? What are they talking about when they say the maintenance 
costs are "high" for that kind of system? 

Sheldon Wolf: I don't know exactly what their ongoing costs are. I think it's going to 
depend upon what they have - if they have their labs. There are so many d ifferent 
components and they could be d ifferent on every one, so I real ly can 't answer that 
question .  We have seen where they are putting in a system where they are making 
changes with it in the smal ler facil ities. We're looking at anywhere from $500-600,000 in 
the costs associated with those type of things, as where we're seeing the loan program 
questions come in and that's the type of costs we're covering with that. That may include a 
l ittle bit of their  salaries for their people - especially if you have to h ire somebody to be able 
to do it. 

(51 :17) Chairman Holmberg : You certa in ly got the attention of committee members when 
you presented your budget which was less money and came in under budget. Typical ly, 
that's not the case in the budgets we see. 

Senator Ki lzer: In regard to the medical management information systems, we have been 
told quarterly by the Dept. of Human Services to be patient. Would you have the authority 
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to say "enough is enough"? Or is that up to the Human Services Dept.?  What is your  
involvement with the largest of projects, wh ich i s  real ly pretty sick rig ht now? 

(52 :24) Lisa Feldner, CIO, Information Technology Department 
MMIS is one of those troubled projects. We now have an executive steering committee 
monitoring the project. The governor implemented an executive order in July of 200 1 to put 
an executive steering committee in charge of these large IT projects than just having the 
agency people. As a resu lt, the steering committee is the one this week that said the WSI 
vendor has to go. We are looking very closely at the MMIS right now. It's pretty interesting 
contract negotiations at this point, but they are confidential so I can't say a whole lot about 
it, but I completely agree with you .  It's unacceptable. 

Senator Ki lzer: You answered my question very wel l  because I was mainly interested in 
who wil l  be making the decisions about that and you answered it wel l .  Thank you .  

Senator Warner: We're in the development process of MMIS - a project which i s  going to 
be used by a lot of states . Who's tracking the ownership of the intel lectual property 
generated by these? Are we accumulating intel lectual property which we have and which 
we are able to recover part of our development costs if it is used by another state? Or is it 
a l l  becoming proprietary information which is retained by the vendor? 

Mike Ressler: I don't know about the MMIS code and how that contract is written.  Many 
times when we buy software that is developed not just for us. The idea is that it wil l  be 
used by multiple parties, in this case, state governments . The owner or developer of that 
software retains ownership. They won't g ive that away. The concept behind that is that 
you pay a portion of what it would have cost you to develop it. They maintain it ongoing 
and you pay this annual maintenance fee. Whenever we get into software development 
prod ucts where software is being developed from scratch , we try very hard to say that if 
we're going to be paying for the development of that software, we want ownership of that 
software. I don't bel ieve the state had ownership of the MMIS software. That was going to 
be a product that they were going to resel l  to other states, thus they wou ld never give you 
ownership of it. 

(55:40) Senator Mathern: On the executive order, and the bill making sure that state 
agencies coord inate with you about moving it to projects . How do you remain attentive to 
the benefits of creativity or competition? If it al l  gets so central ized , isn't there also the risk 
at some point, that the central entity doesn't take on new products or becomes of new ways 
of doing things? 

Mike Ressler: I 'm not too concerned about it and the reason is because they are called IT 
projects, but they are business projects . In al l  cases, there is a business entity that had a 
need and they are looking for a solution . More times than not, that group of people wil l  
have heard there are technologies that can solve our problem . They wil l  have done that 
analysis before they engage ITO. I think our arch itects are pretty creative people. They 
are always looking for the next best technology to improve the process. I sometimes worry 
that they are so much into the technology that they forget there is a budget we have to work 
with . 
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CJIS - Criminal  Justice I nformation Sharing 
(58:03) 
Tom Tren beath, Chief Deputy Attorney General CJIS 
Testified in favor of SB 202 1 
Testimony attached # 2 
Testimony attached # 3 
(read from testimony) 

( 1  : 0 1  :25) Chairman Holmberg asked Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB, for some background 
of the executive budget that determined that the amount would be $2.4M versus the $3.9M. 

Lori Laschkewitsch: When we're recommending the budgets , we have to balance al l  of 
the requests brought to us. I n  looking at th is budget, they do have some base projects 
funded in the budget - about $500,000. They also have some carryover funding from the 
2009-1 1 biennium of projects that they were continuing to fund . So with the $500,000 in the 
base budget and add itional $200 ,000, we felt that was some money that they could 
continue to work towards completing the $ 1 . 7M worth of projects. 

Chairman Holmberg asked if there was any money in the department's money for CJIS or 
is a l l  the money coming through lTD? 

Lori Laschkewitsch: All of the CJIS funding is in  the lTD budget and it's in one particu lar 
l ine, so there isn't the abi l ity for other IT budget funding to go towards this project. 

( 1  : 03 :00) Senator Warner: Is CJIS the agency that does background checks for gun 
possession or gun purchase? Should there be some changes in federal policy - or would 
the federal  mandate carry with it add itional funds to implement th is? 

Tom Tren beath: That's anyone's guess as to whether any requirements from the fed 
would come with dol lars attached . With respect to criminal background checks, those are 
done by BCI ,  but they are accessible through every law enforcement agent and the courts 
and state attorneys, etc. through the CJIS hub. That's what that hub is there for. 

Senator Wa rner: The agency is just the transmittal device? Answer: Yes. 

Tom Tren beath: In regards to the funds that are in the existing budget is an inadvertent 
mischaracterization of those funds because of the lack of knowledge of where those funds 
are presently being expended . They are being expended on existing projects plus 
maintenance of past projects. There are no new dollars in  there for new projects. 

Chairman Holmberg said the subcommittee would be Senator Wanzek, Senator Gary 
Lee, and Senator Robinson. Senator Robi nson has been involved in the lTD budget 
over a number of years and would be a great resource as we look at this request. . 

Senator Carlisle: The AGs budget is in  house. Is  the only avenue is to look to this 
budget. Can you do some CJIS funding over in the House in the AGs budget? 
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Tom Trenbeath: We don't care where the money comes from. It's just that the IT budget 
i n  AGs office is developing interconnections between the crime lab and BCI .  We have a 
series of Towers of Babel around the state and in  d ifferent agencies and d ifferent law 
enforcement. CJ IS  is teaching them to talk to each other. And that wou ld be the budget in  
the AGs office for IT is for developing another one of those Towers of Babel (or maybe 
several) a nd it would be up to CJ IS  to teach it to talk to the rest of the community. 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on SB 202 1 . 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

A Subcommittee hearing on SB 202 1 I nformation Technology Department 

M i nutes : You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Chairman Wanzek cal led the subcommittee to order on Thursday, January 3 1 , 201 3 at 
3:30 pm in the Harvest Room. Senator Gary Lee and Senator Mathern were a lso present. 
Brittan i  Reim from Legislative Council and Pam Sharp from OMB were also present. 

Chairman Wanzek: Let the record show that Senator Gary Lee is present and we also 
have Senator Mathern replacing Senator Robinson who is gone for the day. I had the 
opportun ity to visit with Lisa and Mike to get a tour of the administrative offices and data 
centers here in the bui ld ing . For me it is somewhat helpful to see to visual ly see what we 
are talking about when we are talking about numbers. One issue is the criminal  justice 
information system is an issue we need to resolve. In testimony from the AG's office, there 
was a project of funds requested an optional request of 1 .78 mi l l ion and in  the Governor's 
budget it was funded at two hundred thousand , how was that number arrived at? 

Pam Sharp, OMB: Several bienn ium's ago Lori Laschkewitsch who is the budget analyst 
for ITO, made a point of putting over five hund red thousand dol lars in the base budget for 
CJIS ,  Criminal Justice Sharing In itiative, and they had that since the 2009 bienn ium.  It was 
our  understanding that there was at least $500,000 in the base budget for projects. 
H istorically we have given them two hundred thousand add itional ,  one time money on top 
of that but we thought the five hundred thousand would at least be in their base so they 
wou ld have that all the time. In add ition they have some carry over. (2:00-4:00) 

Chairman Wanzek: In OMB perception is putting l ike a mi l l ion dollars and there wou ld be 
the three hundred plus the five hundred plus the two hundred . 

Pam Sharp: We were not aware that they were using the five hundred thousand in  their 
base budget for someth ing other than projects . 

Chairman Wanzek: Your projection for th is year going into the next bienn ium your 
numbers show around three hundred thousand . 
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Pam Sharp: A spreadsheet that Lori Laschkewitsch had in her fi le said projected carryover. 
I am not sure where she got that number. 

Chairman Wanzek: The project from the testimony we heard was l ike 1 .78 mi l l ion .  

Pam Sharp: Of the request. 

Senator Mathern : How would an amount that large be confusing as to whether or not it 
was project or operating,  such a lose system of attending to dollars that we can l iterally 
miss d irect five hundred thousand? 

Pam Sharp:  It was not misd irected . Our understanding was it would be used for that 
purpose but when we are doing the budget we don't go back into the accounting records 
ourselves and check and make sure they use the money for that. It was not communicated 
to us that it was used for something other than projects. 

Senator Mathern: I presume it was needed elsewhere. I am not questioning that I am j ust 
surprised something wasn't labeled clear enough that we wou ld know what the intent was. 

M i ke Ressler, Deputy CIO with lTD: There is a program cal led the, Statewide Automated 
Victims I nformation Notification , and when that program originated in North Dakota it came 
with federa l  funds. We were fortunate to be able to use federal funds for two or a biennium 
and a half. What happened is the federa l  funds have been used and so now we need to 
use genera l  funds to support that program. The way the budget was put together with 
optional packages it's in the base budget. It would be easy for OMB to say they d idn 't see 
how we d id that. You would almost have to see the accounting records to see how that 
would be overlooked . 

Chairman Wanzek: Were you part of the CJIC project and when they arrived at the 1 .78 
m i l l ion are you fami l iar with it? 

Mike Ressler: I am not the CJIC executive committee that decided what projects to be on,  
Lisa is on that. 

Chairman Wanzek: Tom can you tel l  us how you arrived at the 1 .78 mi l l ion? 

Tom Tren beath, Attorney General's Office: I can't d i rectly. I am part of the board ; I am 
the law enforcement guy.  I would be here to try and bring home the importance of the 
projects that we designated for this next biennium for law enforcement. In helping to tie th is 
whole octopus of law enforcement information together such that in  the end law 
enforcement can d ia l  up on h is l ittle laptop and know as much as he can know about the 
encounter they are about to have. That means you have to have access to cou rt records,  
prosecution records, and to other law enforcement records. We need to teach them al l  to 
talk to each other. 

Lisa Feldner, Chairman of the CJIS Board : We have a subcommittee on the board that 
does priorities. They decided the priorities that they brought to the board and then the 
board then voted them forward . 
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Pam Schafer, Director for the CJIS Program: We had a committee that helped plan out 
our  future in a roadmap for the next six to ten years. So not only d id we look at what we 
should be doing in the next two years but we looked at what the long term strategy for that 
roadmap to get us where we need to be. We have a good system but cou ld further 
enhance it for the law enforcement for the growing state . She continues to explain the 
projects within the CJIS program, ( 1 2 : 1 5-20:03) 

Chairman Wanzek: With all the bells and whistles it is 1 .78 but you just told me it is 
rough ly 1 .2 if we can get you to the point where you want to be functional  and be able to 
effectively carry out the things you need to do this next biennium. Can we assume there is 
a l ready two hundred thousand appropriated in here? 

Pam Schafer: The two hundred thousand I took out of here because I took that as it was 
authorized so I went with the assumption that we had that two hundred thousand already. 
We covered other projects a lready with that two hundred thousand . 

Chairman Wanzek: You are saying to fully get to the point you want to be it wou ld be 1 .4? 

Pam Schafer: Correct because that two hundred thousand is in  add ition .  It is actual ly one 
mi l l ion , one hundred and eighteen thousand . 

Chairman Wanzek: So is three hundred thousand roughly where your carryover is going to 
be? 

Pam Schafer: Yes we estimated that roughly we wi l l  potentia lly have around three hundred 
thousand dollars that is if we are able to get that from OMS in the time frame that we ask. 

Senator Lee: You mentioned a prioritization process that went on and you are part of that 
process was CJIS in your priority l ist for funding up to the level you are asking for? 

Pam Schafer: Correct we ranked the order that they are in at the 1 .  7 mi l l ion dol lar range, 
we ranked them from high to low. 

Senator Lee : So this 1 .7 ,  we aren't ta lking about this being prioritized separately from the 
other l ists you have here? 

Pam Schafer: No the l ist you have in front of you is the subset of the 1 .  7, it is a scaled 
down version of that. We prioritized within CJIS and that was the 1 .7 total m i l l ion , the 
projects. 

Chairman Wanzek: I am not prepared to take any action yet. I am ready to adjourn for the 
day. 
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Expla nation or reason for introd uction of bil l/resolution : 

A Subcommittee hearing in regards to the I nformation Technology Department 

M i n utes : oposed Amendment# 13.8171.01001 

Chairman Wanzek cal led the subcommittee hearing to order in  regards to SB 202 1 . Al l  
subcommittee members were present: Senator Wanzek, Senator Gary Lee and Senator 
Robinson .  M ike Ressler from lTD was present as were Sheila Peterson from OMB and 
Brittan i  Reim from Legislative Counci l .  

Chairman Wanzek handed out amendments and said the only issue they would need to 
address was the Criminal Justice I nformation System request. 
Amendment #1 3 . 8 1 71 .01  001 takes into consideration $200,000 that was in the budget for 
CJIS and an estimation that there's going to be $300,000 in CJIS for carryover of funds he 
is hoping can be used 

Senator Robi nson moved the amendment. 

Seconded by Senator Gary Lee. Motion carried on a voice vote . 

Chairman Wa nzek said other than that they wi l l  fol low the governor's recommendations. 
He is sti l l  learn ing about al l  the programs. He understands the 4 FTE's aren't necessarily 
an increase. It is transferring 4 from Workforce Safety to lTD. He understands there are 
four  more but it is a slow gradual conversion . 

Chairman Wanzek adjourned the subcommittee . They wi l l  let the ful l  committee know the 
budget is ready to act on .  
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resol utio 

This was a vote taken on the budget of the I nformation Technology Department. 

Min utes : 

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on SB 2021 and said this is another big budget. 
He wanted to inform the committee that there are some in the House that want to reduce 
the executive recommendation for salary. The Senate has made its position known, but wi l l  
wait to see if the House passes it. 

Senator Wanzek presented amendments 1 3.8 171 .01 001 . 

The only issue that we're real ly addressing in  the budget is the Criminal Justice I nformation 
System budget. I n  visiting with people within lTD and OMB, there was $200,000 put into 
the budget for the CJIS system for projects and the request was $1 .78M so there was a 
d iscrepancy there.  I n  visiting with OMB and trying to understand why or how they came up 
with the $200 ,000, I was presented with a l ist of carryover funds of $300,000 and there was 
also carryover funds of $500,000 for special  projects that I was told was a mistake. It 
actual ly was bui lt into the base budget for CJIS programs, so the $500,000 was NOT 
carryover. What we ended up doing , we came up with a number somewhere between $1 M 
to $ 1 .2M which would accomplish what CJIS wanted to do. This would at least get them to 
the point where they needed to be. 

When you look at the $200,000 that's in the budget and the carryover in  CJIS of $300,000, 
that equals $500,000, so we added $600,000 to get them up to $1 . 1  M. Other than that, 
everything remains the same as it was presented in the governor's budget. 

Senator Wanzek moved amendment 1 3.81 7 1 .01 001 
Senator Robinson seconded. 

Senator Carlisle: The CJIS system has been around for qu ite a while. I 'm curious (for 
OMB) why it d idn't appear in the budget. Obviously must be a good reason,  but. . . .  

Senator Robinson: I think what happened was just confusion in the process and that was 
the only th ing.  I don't think there was any intent that they aren't doing their work or this is 
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an inflated budget. There was an assumption there was more money left carryover. In the 
analysis, we found that wasn't the case and no one is at fault here.  It's one of those things 
that kind of fel l  through the cracks. The agency is very pleased with this product and they 
feel we' l l  be able to move forward . It is a marriage between lTD and the Attorney General's 
office. This program is working and working wel l .  We heard from the Highway Patrol and 
other law enforcement agencies. This is state of the art and I th ink the package is worth 
supporting . 

Voice vote taken on the amendments. Carried. 

Senator Wanzek moved Do Pass as Amended on 58 2021 . 
Senator Robi nson seconded the motion. 

A rol l  call vote was taken. Yea : 1 3  Nay: 0 Absent: 0 

Senator Robi nson will carry the bi l l  on the floor. 



13.8171 .01001 
T itle.02000 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
S enator Wanzek 

February 5, 2013 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT S T O  SENATE BILL NO. 2021 

Page 1, replace line 23 with: 

"Criminal justice information sharing 2,781,394 1,087,967 

Page 2, replace line 1 with: 

"Total all funds $172,217,340 ($563,393) 

Page 2, replace line 3 with: 

"Total general fund $19,052,204 $2,310,857 

Page 2, replace line 10 with: 

"Criminal justice information sharing projects $200,000 

Page 2, replace line 19 with: 

"Total general fund $200,000 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2021 -Information Technology Department-Senate A ction 

Salaries and wages 

Operating expenses 

Capital assets 

Center for Distance Education 

Statewide Longitudinal Data 

System 

Educational Technology Council 

EduTech 

K-12 wide area network 

Geographic Information System 

Health Information Technology 

Office 

Criminal Justice Information 

Sharing 

Federal stimulus funds 

Total all funds 

Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$54,437,801 

64,834,643 

12,500,600 

6,072,187 

1,870,754 

1,814,609 

8,279,530 

4,928,177 

1,460,294 

4,785,991 

3,269,361 

6,800,000 

$171,053,947 

150,290,886 

$20,763,061 

340.30 

Senate 
Changes 

600,000 

$600,000 

0 

$600,000 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$54,437,801 

64,834,643 

12,500,600 

6,072,187 

1,870,754 

1,814,609 

8,279,530 

4,928,177 

1,460,294 

4,785,991 

3,869,361 

6,800 000 

$171,653,947 

150,290,886 

$21,363,061 

340.30 

Department No. 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 

Operating expenses 

Adds One-Time 
Funding to the Total Senate 
CJIS Projects' Changes 

Page No. 1 

3,869,361" 

$171 ,653,947" 

$21 ,363,061 II 

$800,000" 

$1 ,315,000" 



Capital assets 

Center for Dista nee Education 

Statewide Longitudinal Data 

System 

Educational Technology Council 

EduTech 

K-12 wide area network 

Geographic Information System 

Health Information Technology 

Office 

Criminal Justice Information 

Sharing 

Federal stimulus funds 

Total all funds 

Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

600,000 

$600,000 

0 

$600,000 

0.00 

600,000 

$600,000 

0 

$600,000 

0.00 

1The criminal justice information sharing line item is increased by $600,000 from the general fund for 
one-time funding for the Criminal Justice Information Sharing project to complete the updating process to 
allow the integration and electronic sharing of criminal justice information among agencies. 

Page No. 2 
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Dever; Erbele; Flakoll; Hogue; Holmberg; Kilzer; Klein; Krebsbach; Laffen; Larsen; 
Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Lyson; Mathern; Miller; Oehlke; Pool man; Schaible; Sinner; 
Sitte; Sorvaag; Unruh; Wanzek; Wardner 

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Grindberg; Nelson 

SB 2189 failed. 

******************** 

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL 
SB 2186: A BILL for an Act to create and enact section 15.1-21-02.9 of the North Dakota 

Century Code, relating to eligibility for North Dakota career and technical 
scholarships and North Dakota academic scholarships; and to declare an 
emergency. 

ROLL CALL 
The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee 
recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 15 YEAS, 30 NAYS, 
0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING. 

YEAS: Andrist; Axness; Dotzenrod; Grabinger; Heckaman; Marcellais; Mathern; Miller; 
Murphy; O'Connell; Robinson; Schneider; Sinner; Triplett; Warner 

NAYS: Anderson; Armstrong; Berry; Bowman; Burckhard; Campbell; Carlisle; Cook; Dever; 
Erbele; Flakoll; Hogue; Holmberg; Kilzer; Klein; Krebsbach; Laffen; Larsen; Lee, G.; 
Lee, J.; Luick; Lyson; Oehlke; Poolman; Schaible; Sitte; Sorvaag; Unruh; Wanzek; 
Wardner 

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Grindberg; Nelson 

SB 2186 failed. 

******************** 

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY) 
MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has passed, and your favorable consideration is requested on: 
SB 2023, SB 2118, SB 2185, SB 2211, SB 2251, SB 2294, SB 2316, SB 2322, SB 2337, 
SB 2361 . 

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY) 
MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has passed, the emergency clause carried, and your favorable 
consideration is requested on: SB 2117. 

MOTION 
SEN. KLEIN MOVED that the absent members be excused, which motion prevailed. 

MOTION 
SEN. KLEIN MOVED that the Senate be on the Fourth, Fifth, Ninth, and Thirteenth orders of 
business and at the conclusion of those orders, the Senate stand adjourned until 1 :00 p.m., 
Tuesday, February 12, 2013, which motion prevailed. 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2021: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING) . SB 2021 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, replace line 23 with: 

"Criminal justice information sharing 

Page 2, replace line 1 with: 

"Total all funds 

2,781,394 

$172,217,340 

1,087,967 3,869,361 II 

($563,393) $171 ,653,947" 



25th DAY MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1 1 ,  2013 

Page 2, replace line 3 with: 

"Total general fund $19,052,204 $2,310,857 

Page 2, replace line 10 with: 

"Criminal justice information sharing projects $200,000 

Page 2, replace line 19 with: 

"Total general fund $200,000 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

299 

$21,363,061 II 

$800,000" 

$1 ,315,000" 

Senate Bill No. 2021 -Information Technology Department-Senate Action 

Salmes and wages 

Operating ex!)'nses 
Captta assets 
Center for Distarce Edu::alton 

Stae\iilde Longtudtna Data 
System 

Edu::atrmal Tecmology Courcil 
EduTech 
K-12 I'll de area network 

Geographtc lnformatton System 
Health lnformatton Tecmology 

Offce 

Crimtral Justtce lnformatton 
Shanng 

Federal stimulus funds 

Tot a all funds 

Less esttmated trcome 

Gereral fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$54,437,001 
64,834,643 
12,EOJ,Wl 
6,072,187 
1,870,754 

1,814,f£8 
8,279,530 
4,928,177 
1,460,294 
4,785,991 

3,269,::£1 

6,EDJ,OOO 

$171,053,947 
150 29J 886 

$20,78,061 

340.30 

Senate 
Changes 

6CO,OOO 

$Wl,OOO 
0 

$Wl,OOO 

000 

Senate 
Version 

$54,437,801 
64,834,643 
mm.6CO 
6,072,187 
1,870,754 

1,814,8J9 
8,279,530 
4,928,177 
1,4E0,294 
4,785,991 

3,869,361 

6,EDJ,OOO 

$171,653,947 
150290886 

$21,38,061 

340.30 

Department No. 112 - Information Technology Department- Detail of Senate Changes 

Salmes and wages 

Operating ex!)'nses 
Captta assets 
Center for Distarce Edu::alton 

Staewtde Longtudtnat Data 
System 

Edu::attmal Techmlogy Courctl 

EduTech 
K-12 l'llde area network 
Geographic lrformatton System 

Health lnformatton Tecmology 
Offce 

C n mt rat Justtce Inform alton 

Shanng 
Federal stimulus funds 

Tot a all funds 
Less esttmated tncome 

Gereral fund 

FTE 

Adds One-Time 
Funding to the 

CJIS Projects' 

Wl,OOO 

$Wl,OOO 
0 

$Wl,OOO 

0 00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

6CO,OOO 

$Wl,OOO 
0 

$Wl,OOO 

0 00 

1The criminal justice information sharing line item is increased by $600,000 from the general 
fund for one-time funding for the Criminal Justice Information Sharing project to complete the 
updating process to allow the integration and electronic sharing of criminal justice 
information among agencies. 
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2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

House Appropriations Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 

SB202 1 
March 1 5, 201 3 

Record ing Job# 1 9985 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introd uction of bi l l/resolution : 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; to create and enact a new section to chapter 54-59; and to provide 
for various transfers. 

M i n utes: 

Chairman Thoreson : Opened the hearing on SB202 1 . All members were present. 

Mike Ressler, Deputy CIO, ND Information Technology Department: Testimony see 
attached l ink 88202 1 House Appropriations Committee Presentation.  

1 0: 53 
Chairman Thoreson :  Why do you think that is with al l  the experience and knowledge we 
have with technology; why there's such a variance? 

Mike Ressler: When you're doing software development, you can spend a lot of time in 
the analysis phase understanding exactly what the requirements are for that project. When 
you get into the development phase, new things a lways surface. You want to do things 
right the first time; so you spend the extra time and spend the extra money. The IT industry 
has said based on that we estimate 20% above is probably normal .  

1 5 : 54 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  That's my concern as I understand this IT a l ittle better; 
there's sti l l  some agencies out there that get caught in those types of situations where you 
have to have an experienced team that has some knowledge and understands the 
environment. 

Mike Ressler: I think in all fairness to the department head ; if you look at it, most of the 
time th is is their first large IT project; so they don't have any experience with this. 

Representative Hawken : We almost always get an outside vendor to develop these; we 
don't do them ourselves? 

Mike Ressler: Usually the large IT projects, where it requires software development; our 
first goal is usual ly to go and find something already developed . There was a time where 
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we believed if we could get about 70% functional ity; let's start there. If you're going to 
mod ify 30% of that code, you're deal ing with a lot of risk. Usually on the large appl ications, 
we are going out and finding an external vendor to do that. The I nformation Technology 
Department hasn't done too many multi-mi l l ion deals; the first one was real ly human 
services Vision Application a number of years ago for $5 mi l l ion . During the special  
session we were authorized to do the el igibi l ity project; that's about $48 mi l l ion project .  

Representative Hawken : I think there are an awfu l lot of leg islators who think when we 
say we're bringing things in house; that means that you are doing it. 

Mike Ressler: When we are g iven the project and we're the prime; we wi l l  go find 
contractors to supplement. In these bigger appl ications we've g iven the contract to an 
external vendor. We try very hard to find local developers; we're very much about creating 
a loca l environment for software. Currently we have 22 contractors on staff supplementing 
our team;  they're not from North Dakota , we have business with people from North Dakota 
but they're bringing these people in from overseas. 

22:24 
Representative Glassheim : Do you have sign ificant protective devices and people 

assigned to anti-hacking? 

Mike Ressler: Yes.  We have fu l l-time staff that do nothing more than mon itor that type of 
stuff. 

24:06 
Chairman Thoreson :  Is  this part of the national broad ban plan? 

Mike Ressler: It is. The federal government gives money; al l  the states put together this 
program .  

Chairman Thoreson :  Where are the feds with the plan? 

Mike Ressler: We bel ieve the first phase of that program was a good phase. The 
telephone compan ies are the ones who real ly populate this data . We have a very good 
map. The federal government sees these phases continuing;  First Net is a continuation of 
that program.  F irst Net is first responders; they want to create a nationwide network that wi l l  
have the avai labi l ity for first responders to use in the event that there's a national 
catastrophe. We're most concerned about the cost to do this at the federal level ;  we're only 
in  the plann ing phase where they're giving each state so much money to do that inventory. 

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony. 

27:03 
Representative Kem penich : That ERate program ;  where is that funded at in  the feds? Is 
that the department of education? What generates those funds? 

Mike Ressler: The FCC. 
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Representative Kempenich:  So it's part of the tax? 

Mike Ressler: Yes. 

27:45 
Representative Hawken: The northern tier is that part of this same piece or is it a totally 
separate bandwidth? 

Mike Ressler: That is separate bandwidth used just for higher education .  

Representative Hawken : I was just curious. 

Mike Ressler: That's total separate. 

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony. 

32 :34 
Representative Sanford : As I recal l  higher education was sti l l  in  the process of getting on 
board . Is  there an update on that? 

Lisa Feldner, Di rector, NO Information Tech nology Department: Two sessions ago they 
were going to work on a data warehouse. They implemented it but they d idn't finish the 
reporting piece. We're just starting to build that now and that's part of that $3.9 mi l l ion grant. 

Representative Hawken : When you say all of this is reported out of one place; are you 
talking about specific reports or data in general? 

Lisa Feld ner: Job service has a data warehouse where al l  their data is stored ; K- 1 2  is the 
same thing. Instead of bui ld ing the infrastructure for 6 d ifferent reporting eng ines; ITO 
bui lds it in  one place and maintains it ,  you only have to pay for a portion of those FTE's. In 
the meantime, they can work on Job Service's reports or higher education's reports. 

Representative Hawken : If they're doing the report, why wou ld you be involved? 

Lisa Feld ner: Let's take power school as an example. Every night the data is pul led from 
every school d istrict into the SLDS and then the competency center runs whatever reports 
are bui lt for the SLDS. 

Representative Hawken : What kind of report would it be? 

Lisa Feld ner: We can look at attendance rates. 

Representative Hawken : So that's pre-decided? 

Lisa Feldner: Yes.  We bu ild whatever reports they request. 

Representative Hawken : The agency tel ls you what reports they need? 
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Lisa Feldner: Right. There's a Connect NO data warehouse for h igher education.  We are 
working with that new grant to automatically pul l  the data in just l ike we do from power 
school .  

Representative Sanford : Is al l  of that possible with this kind of system when everyone is 
on board? 

Lisa Feldner: Yes, that's where we're going. What we can do with the higher education 
grant is defin ing the data elements in the higher education system so we know what each of 
them means. Once we do that, we can tie that back to the K-1 2  piece. 

Representative Kempenich : Higher education shouldn't be a lot d ifferent from the K.:.1 2  
part of it; should it? 

Lisa Feldner: It shouldn't be . 

Representative Hawken : How much of the problem was uti l izing PeopleSoft? 

Lisa Feld ner: PeopleSoft is pretty easy to work with . The module was purchased for the 
data warehouse and it wasn't implemented right away because they had other issues with 
their implementation. 

M ike Ressler continued with his testimony. 

48 :44 
Representative Kempenich : Is this your  budget then or is this in other agency's anyplace? 

Mike Ressler: Everything I 'm talking about on these sl ides are in ITO's budget. 

52 :03 
Representative Kempenich: Does the school district have to decide how they're going to 
do that? The school d istrict covers the costs on that? 

Mike Ressler: Yes. The schools pick up that cost. 

Representative Kem penich : But they pick and choose. 

Mike Ressler: Yes.  

Vice Chairman Brandenburg : What are you seeing out there? Is  i t  a slow process? 

Darren King, Di rector, Educational Tech nology Counci l :  Yes.  That is growing .  Right 
now we're at over 1 60 of our school d istricts across the state. 

Vice Chairman Brandenburg : Some students are self-motivated , some don't want to do 
any more than they have to; how's that puzzle of it coming together? 
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Darren Kin g :  Part of the restructuring was to rebui ld the ecosystem of how these courses 
are del ivered . A big part of that is to bui ld in systems where the teachers that are working 
with these kids can monitor them on a regular basis. 

Vice Chai rman Brandenburg: There's a process in place to manage it and see what's 
happening? 

Darren Kin g :  Yes.  

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony. 

56: 1 4  
Representative Kem penich : Does higher education have access to the power school 
aspect? 

Lisa Feldner: They can see their transcripts. What we have rol l ing out now is cal led e
transcripts. The students can electronically submit their transcripts to North Dakota 
university system schools or print them themselves free of charge. H igher education can't 
go back and look into power school .  They can review reports; but we'l l  have publ ic reports 
from the SLDS that wil l  be avai lable in the aggregate; but there wil l  be no identifiable 
student data on anything . 

Representative Glassheim : What is the source of the specia l  funds that you're decreasing 
and add ing into the genera l  fund? 

Mike Ressler: If they sell courses to an out of state company or entity; when they make a 
payment to North Dakota , which comes in  via speciat funds. So it's probably out of state 
entities that are paying for those fees. Also ,  when the local schools make a payment 
portion to ITO it comes in via special funds. 

Representative Glassheim : Are we sel l ing less out of state? Are we not charging the 
locals? 

Mike Ressler: We are sel l ing less out of state than we used to due to other companies who 
are starting to do this kind of stuff. We are also sel l ing more local ly. It's j ust under the 
governor's formula;  he wanted to make a good portion of that payment via genera l  funds 
versus charging the school for that fee. 

Representative Glasshei m :  Are we decreasing the amount the schools pay for some 
fees? 

Mike Ressler: We are driving that cost down . 

Darren Kin g :  Our goal is to get to $50.00 per course on average. 

Representative Hawken : As we get to the deta i l ,  you get a certain amount of revenue into 
to your agency; how d ifficu lt would it be to let us know what that is with the overal l  revenue 
that comes into ITO? We never look at the side of what you make us. 
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Mike Ressler: We're cal led an internal service fund. The only amount of money we can 
generate is enough our expenses; we can't make any profit. 

Representative Hawken : I know you can't make profit; but, how much comes in? 

Mike Ressler: Referenced sl ide one of presentation.  

Mike Ressler continued with h is testimony. 

1 :05 :00 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg : I see the Senate put in  another $600,000.00. Could you 
explain what that's about? 

Mike Ressler: The CJIS board wi l l  determine that there are different programs. This 
program has been funded for about 6-8 years. The court system,  attorney general's office, 
department of corrections wil l  ask for money to bu ild appl ications; many times those 
appl ications are standalone applications. This allows an interface to come from their 
appl ication into the hub so that other entities can share that information .  This $600,000.00 
was specifically for 2 in itial programs. One was the for the state's attorney's office to 
electronica l ly receive court information.  The other one was an electronic case fi le system 
that wi l l  be used by the state's attorney's law enforcement agencies and the d istrict courts. 

Chairman Thoreson : The Senate made the change. Was that part of your  in it ial budget 
request? How d id that $600,000.00 get added in at the Senate? 

Mike Ressler: When we put our budget request together to OMB and the governor's office, 
the board had a wish l ist of th ings that they would l ike to accomplish over the next bienn ium.  
What the Senate determined was that we should have add itional dollars;  so that's where the 
extra $600,000.00 came in .  It was requested from the governor but not put into the 
governor's budget. 

M ike Ressler continued with h is testimony. 

Chairman Thoreson : Recessed the hearing. 



2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

House Appropriations Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 
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March 1 5 , 201 3 

Record ing Job# 1 9995 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; to create and enact a new section to chapter 54-59; and to provide 
for various transfers. 

M i n utes: 

Chairman Thoreson: Reopened the hearing on SB202 1 .  

M ike Ressler continued with h is testimony. 

1 : 33 
Representative Kem penich: Who's the vendor? 

Mike Ressler: Orion is the name of the company. 

Representative Kem penich: When this al l  fits in with these exchanges, is this all the 
money we're spending today? I don't th ink the feds have put together an exchange yet 
have they? 

Sheldon Wolf, Health Information Tech nology Director, NO Information Tech nology 
Department: Every state is bui ld ing their  infrastructure to their needs.  To fit it into North 
Dakota , we've gone with Orion.  We sent out the notice of intent to award yesterday to 
them . They bui ld exchanges nationwide. I t  was orig inal ly set up to be the nationwide 
health information network with the federal government; they recently rolled that into a non
profit private company cal led Healthy Ways. Once we are done and have ours set up, we 
will connect into that corporation . We wi l l  have to become a member of that g roup and 
work with them. 

Representative Kempenich: So basical ly Orion is going to customize? 

Sheldon Wolf: The infrastructure that Orion is bringing doesn't have to be custom made. 
I t  is something that they have used in a lot of d ifferent states. The customization comes in 
where we connect to providers; the interfaces that we need to do with them, the 
connections into the health department, the immunization registries, and so on .  The main 
infrastructure piece that's out there is a standard ;  so we uti l ize that standard .  
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Representative Kempenich : It al l  goes into the federal exchange part of it? 

Sheldon Wolf: That's right. When you're talking PPACA; you're talking about the 
insurance exchange pieces of it. This is the information exchange which is cl in ical 
information. They are two d ifferent things in that respect. 

Representative Kem penich : It al l  has to flow together at some point. Are we spending a 
bunch of here that isn't going to connect to what u ltimately is going to have to happen? 

Sheldon Wolf: With the money that we d id get; part of it is to make sure that there is inter
state exchange and be able to exchange across state l ines. We do need to make sure that 
we can do that type of thing . 

Representative Glassheim: What kind of information is going on this? This has noth ing 
to do with the insurance exchange is it? It 's individual health information? What kind of 
information wi l l  be on this system? 

Sheldon Wolf: It's your  med ical information.  For example, if  you're down here and you 
get sick, they don't know anything about you .  They'd be able to see some of your  med ical  
information that you have in p lace l ike your  lab results , med icines, i f  you're a l lerg ic to 
something. 

M ike Ressler continued with h is testimony. 

07 :37 
Chairman Thoreson: It is to the field level? 

Mike Ressler: It's very deta i led. 

Vice Chai rman Brandenburg : That's my concern a lso. You have these people that are 
real ly good . There's information that real ly has to be protected . 

Mike Ressler: Security is of h igh importance at lTD. A lot is at risk should somebody hack 
into these systems and get that data . 

Representative Kempenich : We had the Supreme Court in yesterday; they ind icated that 
they would l ike to get into the second site. Are we anyplace with that? 

Mike Ressler: The reason that they are not al lowed to come into our facil ity is that they 
currently own their own equipment. They use the separate branch of government as the 
reason .  Because of all these security requirements put on lTD, we can't let other entities in  
our facil ity to have access to our hardware and software. We would have to partition that 
room . When we researched to see if we could break off a portion of that room so they 
could house their stuff in ;  when you look at the heating and cool ing that's required in the 
data center, it d idn't make sense. We encouraged them, if they need a faci l ity, they could 
look at the new DCN bui lding. 
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Representative Kempenich : Is there any p lace else in  the state? 

Mike Ressler: The offer is out there.  If they ever get of that business and not own their 
own hardware, that wou ld be their decision. ITO's not trying to influence them in any way. 

Vice Chairman Branden burg: Is it really the right way to do it? It takes a lot to stay on 
top of th is and we're having dupl ication the way I see it. 

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony. 

1 4: 57 
Representative Kempenich : Those 2 bi l ls we passed SB2033 and SB2034, dovetai ls in 
with that. 

Mike Ressler: It a l l  ties together; SB2033 raised the defin ition of a large project from 
$250,000.00 to $500,000.00. The bigger piece was the governor's executive order where 
the executive order only effected executive branch agencies that didn't have elected 
officials;  you're statute included those elected officials in  the executive branch 
governments. 

M ike Ressler continued with h is testimony. 

1 6:20 
Representative Kempenich : So you need a segregated account for federa l  funds? 

Mike Ressler: OMS already has it set up. The way the century code reads today, it's said 
that we take those dol lars and put in our fund ; we never d id that, we always put it in  the 
OMB fund . 

Representative Kem penich: Is  that in your  bi l l  now? 

Mike Ressler: It is not in the b i l l .  It's in the bi l l  without the underl ine.  

Chairman Thoreson : So you need to have language to do that. Do you have some 
language? 

Mike Ressler: I do. 

1 7 : 1 3 
Representative Glassheim : How many bui ld ings or locations does ITO have? Are there 
any plans for additional space? 

Mike Ressler: Currently we have 5 locations al l  in Bismarck. That doesn't include the 
Center for Distance Education and EduTech which are in Fargo. J ust talking about the 
Bismarck locations, we're in 5 d ifferent bui ld ings. We have signed a lease with a builder 
out of Fargo who's putting up a facil ity in  Bismarck that we're going to lease; it's 85 ,000 
square feet. We wi l l  take al l  5 of our locations and put them in that bu i lding . It's right next 
door to the DCN bu i ld ing on 43rd Ave. We wi l l  keep our data center here;  and during 
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legislative session Lisa wil l  be housed here, so, we wi l l  keep some office space in  the 
capito l .  All 280 people wil l  be located together which we bel ieve wil l  create g reat efficiency 
in  our organization .  

Vice Chairman Brandenburg :  Would g ive enough room so that we could handle 
something l ike that? 

Mike Ressler: We are on the first floor of the judicial wing; and we pretty much have that 
whole floor with the exception of what's in the middle and I nd ian Affairs has a corner. 

Vice Chairman Brandenburg : The IT that's up in the jud icia l ;  do we have room to take 
care of that system that they have? 

Mike Ressler: That would give them the abi l ity to bring their staff back. Their equipment is 
in  our agency computer room which is on the ground floor and that wil l  stay. So their 
hardware is all here today. 

Representative Glassheim:  Do you need approval from us to do any of this? How is it 
being funded? 

Mike Ressler: We are going to lease l ike we pay today; we won't own the bui ld ing. In our 
budget we have al l  of our expenses in there;  but it has lease rent in  there.  Were we're 
paying lease to these other entities, we'l l  just pay it to this new entity. There's a rate 
increase, but it's a 1 0  year guarantee rate. I n  1 0  years those rate increases would have 
gone above what we're paying there. Then for the next 1 0 years you take the inflation 
index from the gth to the 1 oth year and that's what the next 1 0 years wi l l  be locked in at. 

Representative Kem penich : You are going up on employees; are those agency driven 
numbers? 

Mike Ressler: The 4 increases are really just a transfer from WSI to ITO. We're trying to 
fi l l  a l l  of them. Because we're special funded , if  we don't have a paying customer, we can't 
keep somebody employed because we don't have any money to pay them. I n  the event a 
project shuts down and nothing starts up,  we just wouldn't fi l l  that position .  

Chairman Thoreson :  Closed the hearing.  
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; to create and enact a new section to chapter 54-59;  and to provide 
for various transfers. 

M i n utes : 

Chai rman Thoreson :  Opened the d iscussion o n  SB2021 . 

Mike Ressler, Deputy CIO, ND Information Technology Department: See attachment 
1 .  

4 :50 
Representative Glassheim : The space rental comes out of your  income? 

Mike Ressler: When we pay rent for our five locations that we have in Bismarck, we get 
an appropriation from you that shows up as a revenue side. We're asking for an increase 
in rent because in this new bu i lding that we would be moving into, the rent is $ 1 7/sq. ft. I 
bel ieve our average rent rate is now is around $ 1 3 .50/sq . ft. 

Representative Glassheim : You would a l l  be out of the capitol bui ld ing? 

Mike Ressler: We would.  The data center would remain and we wou ld retain a couple of 
offices because the governor would l ike Lisa to be here during the session. 

6 :50 
Representative Kem penich : What do you have left in this years budget? You don't have 
any turn back dol lars? 

Mike Ressler: We do get some general  fund dol lars. As of today we're not estimating any 
large amounts of turn back. 

• Mike Ressler: Continued with the green sheet and attachment 1 .  

8 :50 
Representative Kempenich : Is that going to help? 
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Mike Ressler: The audit that I th ink you're talking about is where you gave money to the 
state aud itors so they can do a breach of security; they test the network portion of lTD. We 
find great value in that audit. Over the years we've been very successfu l in  these audits . 

Representative Kem penich : Is  it doing any good? 

Mike Ressler: I think every requirement has some basis in it. 

Vice Chairman Brandenburg : Do you have people that are watching this every day? Are 
they looking for these people that are doing that? 

Mike Ressler: Some of the hackers that we see out there are bri l l iant people. We have six 
security staff working in lTD. We have a real investment in hardware and software that's 
tracking things; then they spend time going through those logs and making sure the activity 
we're seeing is not out of the norm . 

Vice Chairman Brandenburg : Where are they making the money from steal ing a l l  this 
information? Is  there a price out there for the information that we have to be sold? Where 
are those people at? 

Mike Ressler: I think the biggest crooks aren't in this country. In China it's not i l legal to 
pi rate software; so you can copy a Microsoft d isk. Here that would be i l legal ;  over there 
they can reward people for bringing in that type of information so they can d upl icate it. 
Identity theft is a major dea l .  

Representative Kem penich : We talked to the Supreme Court about how to put 
something together. It's trying to figure out what their budget is going to need to do. 

Mike Ressler: When they do IT; many times that's a dupl ication . There are reasons why 
you make decisions l ike that; l ike the separation of powers .  They probably are as 
concerned as we are about many of the th ings that we're doing. I think it's more d ifficult for 
a small agency l ike the courts to make the investments. Wherever we can share our 
services, we do. 

1 8 :25 
Representative Glassheim : What have you got in dol lars or personnel or both in 
security? 

Mike Ressler: We have six ded icated people in security. I bel ieve that it's 
$ 1  00,000.00/month ; so about $2.4 mi l l ion/biennium is ded icated to security. It's defin itely 
an area that we are putting more attention to in dol lars and people. 

Vice Chairman Brandenburg : You're going to be moving to new space and have all this 
room; when you look at trying to make the best use out of that space, wou ldn't it be time to 
bring that into one spot? 
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Mike Ressler: One of the reasons that lTD has been looked at being a good entity to go 
off the capitol grounds because we're cal led special funded and we get a good portion of 
our dol lars from agencies that receive federal funds as wel l  as special funds l ike game and 
fish.  We are about 1 /3 of genera l  funds. When we're paying a higher rent than somebody 
that's a l l  general funded ; at least some of that money is coming from other programs l ike 
federal funds and other special funds. If we were 1 00% general fund,  lTD wouldn't be the 
best candidate to leave this bu i lding . When they look at replacing who's going to come in ;  I 
imagine one of the considerations they're going to look at is a funding source; because we 
l ike to keep the general funds as low as possible. 

Representative Glassheim : The largest number here is in section 4 the $8.6 mi l l ion for 
equipment and replacement costs. What kind of th ings are we talking about? 

Mike Ressler: That centers around buying servers, buying mainframe computers or 
enhancements to the mainframe computer. lTD spends about $5 mi l l ion in  hardware. Al l  
201 1 -201 3 equipment is taken off the books and ask for new; it's real ly to run our data 
center. 

Representative Kempenich : The compensation package. Is that al l  340 FTE's that you 
have under you? 

Mike Ressler: That's correct. 

Representative Kempenich: It's real ly other agencies that are picking that up? 

Mike Ressler: When the governor's compensation package comes out for lTD, that's a 
l ittle over $5 mi l l ion for our 340.3  FTE. You give us the appropriation and then our rates for 
our services generate the actual money coming in  from the other agencies. 

Representative Sanford : Could you refresh me on #8? What was the Senate's action? 

Mike Ressler: When we put our budget together for CJ IS ,  we asked for a number of one
time dol lars to do in itiatives in the 201 3-20 1 5  biennium; OMB appropriated $200,000.00 of 
one-time money to do that. When we went in front of the Senate, they asked if that was 
enough money and we ended up getting an additional $600 ,000.00 from them. The total is 
$800 ,000.00 in one-time money this bienn ium.  The $200,000.00 was what was in the 
governor's budget; identified separately as one-time money. 

Vice Chairman Brandenburg : You already have connection with the Supreme Court. 

Mike Ressler: What we've bui lt are those central hubs; with geographical information 
sharing,  there are these dollars set aside so that we can create hub where we can share so 
that department of corrections has a program;  they can share that program with the cou rt 
system ,  attorney general's office and law enforcement. This hub is the vehicle that al lows 
that to happen.  What we wi l l  get funding for is the hub stuff; and agencies l ike the courts or 
attorney general 's office wi l l  come to you and ask for CJ IS  money to bu ild a specific 
appl ication. Our dol lars are the interface programs that wi l l  take this program from the 
courts and g ive us the abi l ity to tie it with local law enforcement. 
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• Vice Chairman Brandenburg : I 'm seeing dupl ication of what is out there.  

• 

• 

Mike Ressler: Probably the only dupl ication you' l l  see is if they are buying hardware and 
software. There shouldn't be too much dupl ication when they have a specific appl ication 
for the cou rts; but, they open it up to other agencies to access data in  there; that's where 
the CJ IS program comes in ,  bui lds this interface software program to al low data to transfer 
between .  

Representative Kempenich : Are those through you o r  are they federal grants? 

Mike Ressler: It's a combination of general funds that they are asking for. It's a 
combination of accessing federa l  funds if they can .  I don't bel ieve there's a dupl ication 
there because we wouldn't come before you and ask for funding to write a specific 
appl ication for one of those entities. We would say that that is that entities responsibi l ity to 
justify that. 

Representative Kem penich : You have on some of your requests you have CJ IS .  

Mike Ressler: Where ever we can get federal funds we wil l pursue those grant dol lars 
before we ever come and ask for general fund dol lars .  

Representative Kempenich: What's that RUS grant about? 

Lisa Feld ner: That's for schools. It stands for Rural Universal Service. 

Representative Kempenich : Would you be able to get any information on CJ IS  and the 
d ifferent agencies? 

Mike Ressler: That was a request that we worked on at one time. The challenge will be 
when it gets to the agencies , I 'm not sure that they a lways cal l it Criminal  J ustice 
I nformation Sharing. See attachments 2 and 3 .  

Vice Chairman Brandenburg :  Who should be pul l ing the whole load? 

Mike Ressler: Referenced previous testimony from March 1 5, 201 3 .  

Representative Kempenich:  How are courts in other states functioning? I s  everybody 
separate across the country for the most part? 

Mike Ressler: We do look at that al l  of the time. Lisa belongs to the National Association 
of State Ch ief I nformation Officers. We have two conferences a year. 

Representative Sanford : Since we're looking at a 2 year budget; what would be a couple 
things that you hope wou ld make you more satisfied? 

Mike Ressler: You just passed SB2033 and SB2034.  SB2034 is the bi l l  that created the 
governor's executive order and turned that into law. When we do a large IT project of 
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$500 ,000.00 and above, there are people who wi l l  be forced to work together. I believe 
with what we've done with project management, with this new statute you' l l  see an 
improvement IT  spends on large project dollars. 

Representative Sanford : I bel ieve you get a better product when the people that know 
their way around the issues are working on it. 

Vice Chairman Brandenburg : When the go out to a contract or somebody else who 
suppl ies that service, they're paying that fee for the whole year. It's going to cost more than 
working with you .  

Mike Ressler: Absolutely. But, if they cal l  lTD and we don't have anybody, that is the 
a lternative. We'd rather have them have us do the contract with the vendor; but, that's not 
required by law and I 'm not asking that it be in statute. lTD has come up with a model that 
entices agencies to work with us. 

Representative Kempenich : That's what you're doing with WSI .  

Mike Ressler: That is the plan. 

Representative Glassheim : Give me the defense for the $600,000.00 for the main 
committee that the Senate put in? What are we getting for it? What good is it? 

• Mike Ressler: There's a board that drives criminal j ustice information sharing;  they took a 
subgroup of that board and decided what it was that they wanted to accomplish for the 
20 1 3-20 1 5  biennium. The orig inal  request was for $ 1 .7 mil l ion;  and the governor cut that 
$ 1 .7 mi l l ion to the $200 ,000 .00.  The Senate added $600,000.00. There are two projects 
that they're looking at. One is a state's attorney's office to electronically receive court 
information and the second is  an electronic case fi le system that wi l l  be used by the state's 
attorney's office, law enforcement agencies and the d istrict courts. 

• 

Britta n i  Rei ms, Fiscal Analyst, NO Legislative Council :  I n  the Senate side, OMB had 
stated that h istorical ly lTD turned back about $500,000.00. When they were coming up 
with the numbers for the $200 ,000.00, of the request the $200,000.00 was granted . To get 
those numbers they took out $500,000.00 that they were expecting to be turned back. 

Mike Ressler: For the current biennium there is some estimation of turn back. If you have 
an IT project and you haven't completed it, the funds that were appropriated for that project 
can be carried forward into the next biennium to finish that project. With the $200 ,000.00 
p lus the $600,000.00 plus an estimated turn back of $200,000.00; there's $ 1  mi l l ion.  

Sheila Peterson, Fiscal Analyst, NO Office of Management and Budget: The last 
spreadsheet I have there's a projected $300,000.00 going to 201 3-20 1 5. 

Vice Chai rman Brandenburg : This money going for the court; in  the Supreme Court they 
have technology coordinator positions. Is th is some of the same money that you're talking 
about? Is that going into the attorney general's budget? 
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Mike Ressler: That's d ifferent money . 

Vice Chai rman Brandenburg: We're not doubling up on those people? There's money 
for positions in your  budget; isn't there? 

Mike Ressler: No new positions. We don't have those positions for the attorney general .  
If you're looking at any FTE that are involved in  the courts or the attorney general 's office, 
that is outside of our budget. 

Vice Chai rman Brandenburg :  Why do you have money in your  budget for those people? 

Mike Ressler: We don't. 

Representative Sanford : Accord ing to this, this wou ld al low them to complete the high 
priority projects found in th is document that rates the projects in  order of priority. 

Mike Ressler: Exactly. 

Representative Kempenich : Are your people classified? 

Mike Ressler: The majority are classified . 

Representative Kempenich : Where are you at on your  camp ratio? 

Mike Ressler: We're on the h igher end of that camp ratio. 

Sheila Peterson: In lTD's testimony they have asked for a statutory change that they need 
relative to the depositing of federal funds; it's on page 42 of their testimony. 

Brittani  Rei ms: See attachment 4. 

Vice Chairman Brandenburg : The $2 .3 mi l l ion for the broad band map; is that all done? 

Mike Ressler: It 's almost done. Last biennium we received the authority to col lect some 
federa l  funds. We're now in the second biennium of that and so we wi l l  fin ish that program.  

Representative Kempenich : I 'm assuming this is  a new bui lding? 

Mike Ressler: It's a bui ld ing that hasn't been started yet. 

Chairman Thoreson :  Closed the d iscussion . 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution:  

A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; to create and enact a new section to chapter 54-59; and to provide 
for various transfers. 

M i n utes: 

Chairman Thoreson:  Opened the d iscussion on SB2021 . All members were present. 

Representative Kempenich : Explained the amendment. See attachment 1 . 

Sheila Peterson, F iscal Analyst, N D  Office of Management and Budget: There is one 
more agency that has been exempted by OMS. You do have the budget and it's the 
industrial commission. 

Representative Kempenich : We might have to d iscuss this with the industrial 
commission.  

Chairman Thoreson : Would that be your intention to have that d iscussion with their 
budget? 

Representative Kem penich : They have some issues also. I th ink that lTD wou ld work in 
what their specia l  needs are.  

Vice Chairman Brandenburg :  These would just address the budgets over in  the Senate? 

Representative Kempenich : It's an overal l  pol icy. 

Mike Ressler, Deputy CIO, ND Information Tech nology Department: The industrial  
commission currently has a waiver from the governor's office. Shei la, is that an exemption? 

Sheila Peterson: I don't know if the word is exempt or waiver; but, a waiver has been 
provided by the d irector of OMS for the public service commission , the oi l  and gas d ivision 
of the industria l  commission and the oi l  and gas d ivision of the public service commission . 
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Representative Kempenich: This amendment takes away the authority of OMB.  The 
only exemption would be outside of the leg islative and judicial branches and institutions of 
state board of h igher education .  

Vice Chairman Branden burg : That's my thoughts, but, you're deal ing with the equ ipment 
and technology; so, I don't see why the jud iciary should be left out of this. 

Chairman Thoreson :  Constitutional ly they are a separate branch of government; they're 
responsible for their own . 

Mike Ressler: Legislative council is also in  that situation ;  they are a separate branch . 
bel ieve we have technology that al lows audit records and information in the event 
somebody wants to come and see who's accessing their data; we can provide that. 

Representative Hawken : You're saying that even though we are exempt; we are in  fact 
under lTD for leg islative council? 

Mike Ressler: That's correct. The legislative counci l  has trusted that lTD can provide their 
technology services. 

Representative Hawken : If we're amending it; why don't we take that out a lso? 

Representative Kem pen ich:  I f  you were going to maintain this; it makes l ittle or no sense 
to run paral lel systems. You're not talking about separation of powers; it's more of the 
security on it. 

Representative Glassheim:  I think this should go through a policy committee and I 'd l ike 
to know if the agencies we're talking about have objections or any good reason ;  and we 
should have them in .  I have no idea what the jud iciary needs; or i f  they have any good 
reason to be separate. Have we had d iscussions with these agencies? 

Representative Kem penich : The interim technology committee has had a d iscussion on 
this. I don't think IT is making policy as far as how we're going to use it .  They are basical ly 
the providers. It makes very l ittle sense to dupl icate things; especial ly when you're talking 
security. There isn't a lot of studying involved in  this. 

Representative Glassheim : I don't d isagree. However, I would just l ike to have a hearing 
on this so that people present their concerns. I would l ike people in  the room who we're 
making pol icy for. If they have some good reason why they shouldn't, then I want to know 
about before I vote for it. 

Representative Sanford : If you have reluctant Lotharios, how many do you want to take 
on in terms of transition ing? What kind of d iscussion have you had with these agencies 
and where do you th ink they're at? 

• Mike Ressler: We've had multiple conversations over the years with these entities; 
primari ly because we want them to know in the event they ever want us to host their  data, 
or be their technology department, we would do that for them . When I testified before you ,  
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there are customers who want to work with us; and when we get to chal leng ing issues, we 
get through those very wel l .  I bel ieve if we had wil l ing customers, al l  the entities that we're 
not provid ing services for today, with staff, we could take of that without any problem. It's 
not real ly a technology d iscussion;  but more of a pol icy decision . 

Representative Sanford : When this happens and you talk about if you had staff, what 
does that mean? 

Mike Ressler: I think i f  we had the staff that they have working for them ; we can get the 
job done. What I don't want to tel l  you is that we can do it with less staff. 

Representative Sanford : Would you envision that as you transition ,  that you wou ld then 
be able to consolidate somewhat? 

Mike Ressler: I n  2004 when consolidation came about, we worked with certain agencies 
and determined which positions would come across. We took a handful of positions and 
then the agencies that retained other positions inherited other responsibi l ities. We would 
have to look at this. 

Vice Chai rman Brandenburg: As we look at this study, we real ly should be looking at 
how many people do they have in these agencies for support staff; and what could we do 
with support staff in  working with ITO . 

Mike Ressler: My biggest fear isn't the dupl ication of staff; but, as this stuff is becoming 
more complicated and the technology is changing , I 'm not sure they have enough staff to 
do the job they rea l ly need to do. With the large number of people we have in ITO, we feel 
vulnerable at times; special ly in the areas of security. Things are changing so fast and 
things are happening;  I don't know how some of these entities are doing that. 

Vice Chairman Brandenburg : I 'm thinking we're just waiting a wreck to happen in one of 
these agencies and we have to pick up the pieces. 

Mike Ressler: We're not here to advocate in any way that you make these decisions. 
think we have a responsibi l ity in  ITO to stand up and say where we're concerned . This is 
your  decision not ours; but I think we are concerned and so we have to voice that because 
that's what you're paying us to do, is to tel l  you what the state of IT is in North Dakota . 

Representative Kempenich : Made a motion to move the amendment. 

Vice Chai rman Brandenburg : Seconded the motion .  

Representative Glassheim:  I 'd be more l ikely to vote for i t  i f  I could know that these 
agencies cou ld come before the ful l  committee to say what's on their mind in regard to th is.  

Representative Kempenich : This is public and this is what we're doing right now. Those 
folks work for us and the state of North Dakota . This is an internal problem and isn't going 
to affect the general publ ic of how these agencies work. This isn't changing how they 
operate externally with the general publ ic; this is how they're operating internal ly and what 
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the state of North Dakota thinks that should be pol icy of technology. The problem is that 
the people who want to do damage to our operations aren't probably located in th is nation .  
I th ink this needs to be an issue that we keep bringing up .  Separation of power i s  not the 
argument; there is not a separation when security comes into play. If you have multiple 
points of access to stuff; that's a security issue. What it boils down to is it's an internal 
issue i n  state government. 

Representative Sanford : This amendment excludes judicial? 

Chairman Thoreson :  Correct. 

Representative Sanford : What is the impact on the agency's budgets that are affected 
here? 

Mike Ressler: We might have to transition some in. If they bought hardware and have a 4 
year retention l ife, if they bought that last biennium or this current bienn ium;  they wouldn't 
have anything in their budget for equipment for the 201 3-201 5  bienn ium.  lTD cou ldn't 
charge what wou ld be considered our normal hosting fee; because, in that fee includes the 
replacement of equipment. We would transition into that over the next 2 bienn ium.  

Representative Sanford : Would that mean that those budgets would be amended to 
provide the authority to purchase the services from ITO? 

Mike Ressler: If they d id include some equipment dol lars; when they put their budget 
together, they budget those under the equ ipment l ine item. Anytime you pay services to 
lTD, it goes in the operating l ine. I don't know how much change there'd have to be 
because it's al l  operating expenses. 

Sheila Peterson : Perhaps we could look back to 2004 when the consolidation was 
orig inal ly enacted . We spent a summer and fal l  working agency by agency to determine 
what their needs were. I don't recall how we dealt with those items that moved to lTD. 

Mike Ressler: Where we inherited some equipment, we took that over and put it  on our 
books and d idn't b i l l  them for the equipment portion of the hosting fee. We d id the 
transition that way so we didn't throw anything away. 

Representative Sanford : I l ike the amendment. 

Representative Guggisberg : Have these departments been made aware that this is 
happening? I think this would be easier if we had a hearing with them and l istened to them. 
Would we be better off letting OMS decide who should be in and out? 

Representative Kem penich : That's a d iscussion that's been going on since I 've been 
here. I don't think there's anything that lTD's going to do that's going to hamper these 
agencies; but it is a control issue . 

Vice Chairman Brandenburg : A perfect example is DOT and they came around and fixed 
it. We're trying to help them find a path . 
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Representative Guggisberg : You're helping me make my point, we're not the experts and 
that's why I think we should rely on these experts. 

Representative Sanford : I'm going to support the amendment. I 've been involved in a 
number of advancements through the years and one of the things I 've learned from that 
was that it wasn't necessarily to save money; it was about better information ,  security, and 
those features that could enhance what we were doing. 

Representative Glassheim : I think I 'm making a simple point. We're the policy making 
branch of government and we ought not to be making pol icy without input from the people 
who might be affected by that pol icy. I want to know what their reasons wou ld be to go 
along. 

Representative Kem penich:  This is going back into the late 1 990's; some were exempted 
and the problem is that nobody knew where these numbers were at. It's more of a security 
issue that we're d iscussing. Ten or fifteen years ago nobody had a central spot of who was 
responsible for the technology in the state of North Dakota . The issue today is that as 
technology as its changed is a g lobal situation. 

Representative Sanford : I think this is a conversation that needs to go forward and it wi l l  
be discussed with the ful l  committee. It wi l l  be heard and discussed and I th ink by passing 

• this we get it started . 

• 

Chairman Thoreson: I do look at this as partial ly a fiscal issue. I wi l l  have a d iscussion 
with Chairman Delzer about th is also. 

Representative Hawken : If I remember correctly; one of the pushbacks was ;  were we 
competing with the outside world in an improper manner? The second was were they 
charging too much? I think the current management with in ITO has answered those 
questions.  

Voice vote was made and carried . 

Vice Chai rman Brandenburg : Discussed the green sheet and the increase by the Senate 
on #8 of the green sheet. 

Representative Kempenich : Was that $600,000.00 part of that $ 1 . 1  mi l l ion? 

Sheila Peterson: Yes.  There was some misunderstanding on the part of OMB as to those 
budget dol lars for new development and that's why the Senate put it in .  

Chairman Thoreson :  That was a correction? 

Sheila Peterson: We now understand what their budget components are and are not; we 
had in our recommendation thought we had that level of dol lars for new development of 
technology. I n  the end , it wasn't accurate . 
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Vice Chairman Brandenburg : If that issue is just a correction ,  then we only need to 
address the compensation package. 

Vice Chairman Brandenburg : Made a motion to adjust the compensation package. 

Representative Kempenich : Seconded the motion . 

Representative Kempenich : Because the Senate is putting everything back the way it 
came forward .  That doesn't necessarily mean that would go to a conference committee. 
Would we have to go through every b i l l  to adjust that? 

Brady Larson, Fiscal Analyst, NO Legislative Counci l :  I bel ieve that would need to be 
add ressed in each b i l l .  Because the money would be in each bi l l ;  so the amendments 
would have to be adjusted . 

Representative Glassheim : If OMB was the last bi l l  and the employee package is 
contained in that; would you have to adjust each one? 

Brady Larson :  The OMB bi l l  contains the gu idelines for the salary adjustments, language 
for performance pay; however, the actual funding is contained in each budget b i l l .  If a b i l l  
that was sent to the Senate by the House had the reduction in  it; that fund ing wou ld have to 
be restored or moved to the new compensation level .  There would have to be an 

• amendment to each budget b i l l .  

A voice vote was made and carried . 

Brady Larson :  There was one other item on the committee l ist for proposed amendments. 
That was regarding the acceptance of funds by the information technology department. 
There a statutory provision that requires all funds received by the department to be 
deposited in their IT operating account. There was committee d iscussion on the possibi l ity 
of amending that section of statute to al low the funds to be deposited into other accounts 
as specified by OMB. 

Representative Glassheim : Made a motion to move the language. 

Representative Kempenich : Seconded the motion. 

A voice vote was made and carried . 

Vice Chairman Brandenburg : Made a motion for a "Do Pass as Amended".  

Representative Glassheim : Seconded the motion . 

Roll cal l  vote 7 yeas 0 Nays 0 Absent. 

• Representative G lassheim : Carried the b i l l .  

Chairman Thoreson :  Closed the d iscussion. 
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Explanation or reason for introductio 

A B I LL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department; to create and enact a new section to chapter 54-59 ; and to provide 
for various transfers .  

M inutes : 

Rep. G lassheim: This is the ITO bi l l  SB 2021 . He went over amendment .03002 . 

Chairman Delzer: ITO said the administrative portion would sti l l  be available for the 
Industria l  Commission and the oi l and gas so they would not have to work with rel icensing 
any of what they have? 

Rep. Thoreson :  I believe that's correct. I don't know if we heard that in testimony, but I also 
had that conversation .  

Chairman Delzer: That was a concern brought to me,  and when I went to ITO, they said , " I  
want i t  on record that they sti l l  would have the administrative authority so they would not 
have to rel icense any of their data information on oi l and gas". 

Rep. Skarphol :  The intent is to move the equipment. A physical relocation of the 
equipment. That is the only change that this would make. 

Rep. Thoreson:  For security of the physical equipment, correct. 

Rep. G lassheim :  Resumed explanation of amendment .03002 . (2 :26-3:45) I move a l l  
amendments to SB 202 1 . 

Rep. Thoresen :  Second . 

VOICE VOTE: MOTION CARRIED 

Rep. Skarphol :  I believe in  the first half we talked about removing the statutory exceptions 
of three entities, PERS, RIO and the attorney genera l .  Is  that included in this amendment? 
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Min  4 :50 
Rep. Thoreson :  I f  you look at  the bottom of page 1 of the amendment, u nder Section 8 
there is a l ine through PERS, RIO and the attorney general .  That should take care of it. 

Chairman Delzer: Further d iscussion? 

Rep. G lassheim: Went through the green sheet. (5:27-6 : 1 0) 

Chairman Delzer: Didn't the orig inal budget have more than just these four? 

Rep. G lassheim;  It was just these four. 

Rep. Thoreson:  J ust these four. 

Chairman Delzer: Did the Senate move more for a wh ile and then backed away? 

Rep. Thoreson :  I 'm not certa in .  

Rep.  G lassheim:  They d id not pass i t  over to us. (6:32 -1 0:40) Resumed d iscussion of 
g reen sheet. 

1 0 :40 
Chairman Delzer: Why are al l  of these either the adjutant genera l  or attorney general? Yet 
the operating portions are general funded . Why is IT funded in general fund? 

Rep. G lassheim: I 'm not sure.  The genera l  fund money is used to construct the project, and 
then I believe there is payment as various agencies use them. 

Rep. Thoreson :  OMB is checking that. 

Rep. Skarphol :  I believe those functions are actually located in lTD 

Chairman Delzer: But we also have money for them in those other budgets. 

Rep. Skarphol :  That's probably to pay the cost associated with those budgets uti l izing the 
service that is provided by lTD. 

Rep .  Kempenich: The CJ IS  portal is housed in lTD, and that consists of the l icensing ,  
bookkeeping and h istory records; that portal is the b ig piece, and the other agencies, as 
they use i t ,  have to put funds back in .  

Chairman Delzer: But it's interesting to me that most of these other programs are al l  special 
funds, they charge the whole operating costs back. It's not a major deal .  

1 3 :35 
Rep. G lassheim:  Resumed d iscussion of green sheet on #9. 

Rep. Bel lew: min 1 5 :20 on #12 ,  why d id the funds switch from special to general? 
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Rep. G lassheim: That was the governor's intention to take it out of the genera l  fund that is 
being heavily used by schools and he thought it should be funded by the genera l  fund 
rather than have each school pay for each class. 

Cha irman Delzer: Is  it for K-1 2? 

Rep. G lassheim:  Yes,  for K-1 2 .  

Chairman Delzer: So this is another appropriation for K-1 2 . 

Rep .  G lassheim:  You cou ld consider it that. 

Tammy Dolan ,  OMB:  I talked to Lori Laschkewitsch, and she said the other agencies need 
general fund dol lars to cover their own interfaces to connect into a hub.  ITO's dol lars are to 
write the hub  side of the project. 

Cha irman Delzer: But most agencies we charge the agencies the whole cost of running it. 
Is  th is the first time? 

Dolan :  I don't bel ieve it is a new item, but this is not a budget I 'm an expert in .  

Rep. Kempenich : The plan is to continue funding more services into the state general 
funds.  N O  schools are using the GTE. 

Chairman Delzer: I don't have a problem doing it. I 'm not sure we should be sh ifting it a l l  to 
genera l  fund .  

Rep.  G lassheim:  Sales of these classes outside the state have been going down with 
i ncreased competition .  

Chairman Delzer: Did you have any d iscussion about whether it m ight be  cheaper to 
purchase them outside of the state compared to runn ing our own? 

Rep.  G lassheim:  We d id not, but I do not see how it wou ld be. I think this is $50 a course. 
There was an aud it find ing,  with a recommendation that lTD develop a security plan that 
provides central ized d irection control over information security and systematic risk 
assessment framework. In response to the audit findings the department developed a 
forma l  security framework that documents lTD's security strategy and policies and are 
working with the Department of Home and Security and IRS on a formal national institute of 
standard and technology based risk assessment. I n  regard to security lTD is aud ited by 40 
d ifferent federa l  groups and they have 6 FTEs at about $2 .6 M who are dedicated to 
security. I Move a Do Pass as Amended for SB 202 1 .  

Rep. Thoreson:  Second . 

Rep. Skarphol :  I n  the first half, we passed a bi l l  to authorize more auditing of the IT aspect. 
Is that b i l l  sti l l  a l ive? 
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Rep. Streyle: They kil led the budget, but they reconsidered it and the last time I saw it, it 
was sti l l  at 250. 

Chairman Delzer: Further d iscussion? 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 1 7  y 4 n 1 absent 

B i l l  Carrier: Rep .  G lassheim 
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Title. 04000 

Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Counci l  staff for 
House Appropriations - Government 
Operations Division 

April 1 ,  20 1 3  

PROPOSE D  AMEN DMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE B ILL NO.  2021 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  after "54-59" insert "of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to information 
technology project planning ; to amend and reenact sections 54-59-1 5 and 54-59-22 of 
the North Dakota Century Code, relating to acceptance of funds and to agencies 
exempted from certain services of the i nformation technology department; to authorize 
a relocation of information technology hardware" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ine 1 3  with : 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 through 3 with: 

"Total al l  funds 
Less est imated income 
Total genera l  fund 

Page 3 ,  after l ine 2, insert: 

$47, 383, 1 77 
0 

$ 1 72,2 1 7 , 340 
1 53, 1 65,1 36 
$1 9 ,052,204 

$2 ,546 ,361  
2 ,626, 084 

($2,445,572) 
(4,480,000) 
$2 ,034,428 

$49 ,929,538 
2,626,084" 

$ 1 69 ,771 ,768 
1 48,685,1 36 

$2 1 ,086,632" 

"SECTION 5. I NFORMATION TECHNOLOGY HARDWARE RELOCATION TO 
SECU RE DATA CENTER. The attorney genera l ,  publ ic service com mission ,  and state 
water commission shall relocate al l  appropriate i nformation technology hardware to the 
information technology department secure data center during the b iennium beg inn ing 
Ju ly 1 ,  201 3 ,  and ending June 30, 20 1 5 ."  

Page 3 ,  after l i ne 1 1 ,  i nsert: 

"SECTION 7. AM ENDME NT. Section 54-59-1 5  of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-59-1 5 .  Acceptance of fu nds. 

The department may accept federal or other funds,  which m ust be deposited in 
the i nformation technology operating account or other accounts specified by the office 
of management and budget and which may be spent subject to legislative 
appropriation. The department may apply for any publ ic or private grants available for 
the i m provement of information technology. 

SECTION 8. AMENDM ENT. Section 54-59-22 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-59-22. Requ i red use of electronic mai l ,  fi le a n d  pri nt server 
a d m i n i stration,  database admin istration, appl ication server, a n d  hosti ng services. 

Each state agency and institution, excluding the legislative and jud icial  
branches, and the institutions under the control of the state board of h igher education,  
the public employees retirement system, the retirement and investment office, the 
attorney general, and any entity exempted by the office of management and budget 
after advisement by the information technology department, shall obta in electronic 
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mai l ,  file and print server admin istration, database admin istration ,  storage,  appl ication 
server, and hosting services through a del ivery system established by the information 
technology department in conjunction with the office of management and budget. The 
office of management and budget, after receiving advice from the i nformation 
technology department, shall establish policies and gu idelines for the del ivery of 
services, includ ing the transition from exist ing systems to functional consol idation, with 
consideration g iven to the creation of efficiencies, cost-savings, and improved qual ity of 
service . "  

Renumber accord ingly 

STATEMENT OF P U RPOSE O F  AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2021 - Information Technology Department - House Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $54,437,801 
Operating expenses 64,834,643 
Capital assets 1 2,500,600 
Center for Distance Education 6,072,1 87 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 1 ,870,754 

System 
Educational Technology Council 1 ,814,609 
EduTech 8,279,530 
K-12 wide area networi< 4,928,177 
Geographic Information System 1 ,460,294 
Health Information Technology 4,785,991 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 3,269,361 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 6,800,000 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $171 ,053,947 
Less estimated income 150,290,886 

General fund $20,763,061 

FTE 340.30 

Senate 
Version 

$54,461 ,316 
64,834,643 
12,500,600 
6,072, 187 
1 ,870,754 

1 ,81 4,609 
8,279,530 
4,928,177 
1 ,460,294 
4,785,991 

3,869,361 

6,800,000 

$171 ,677,462 
150,311,698 

$21 ,365,764 

340.30 

House 
Changes 

($4,531 ,778) 

2,626,084 

($1 ,905,694) . 
(1 626,562i 

($279, 132) 

0.00 

House 
Version 

$49,929,538 
64,834,643 
12,500,600 
6,072,187 
1 ,870,754 

1 ,814,609 
8,279,530 
4,928,177 
1 ,460,294 
4,785,991 

3,869,361 

6,800,000 
2,626,084 

$169,771 ,768 
148,685,136 

$21 ,086,632 

340.30 

Department No. 1 1 2  - Information Technology Department - Detai l  of House C h anges 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 

System 
Educational Technology Council 
EduTech 
K-12 wide area networi< 
Geographic Information System 
Health Information Technology 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

Adjusts State 
Employee 

Compensation 
and Benefits 

Package' 

($1 ,905,694) 

($1 ,905,694) 
(1 ,626,562) 
($279,1 32) 

Provides 
Separate Line 

Item for 
Accrued Leave 

Payments' 

($2,626,084) 

2,626,084 

$0 
0 

$0 

Total House 
Changes 

($4 ,531 '778) 

2 626,084 

($1 ,905,694) . 
(1 ,626,562i 
($279 , 132) 
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General fund 

0.00 c=:J FTE 0.00 

1This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as fo l lows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for the 
first year of the bienn ium only. 
Removes funding for additional reti rement contribution increases. 

2A portion of salaries and wages fund ing from the general fund ($373,087) and from other funds 
($2 ,252,997) for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave 
payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for elig ible employees. 

This amendment also: 
Provides for an authorization for relocation of the Attorney Genera l ,  Public Service Commission, 
and State Water Commission's information technology hardware to the I nformation Technology 
Department secu re data center. 
Amends Section 54-59-1 5 , regarding acceptance of federal or other funds. 
Amends Section 54-59-22, removing agency exemptions from certain services of the I nformation 
Technology Department. 
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Date: April 1 ,  201 3 
Roll Call Vote #: 1 

201 3  HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2021 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 1 3 . 8 1 7 1 .03001 

Action Taken Do Pass as Amended 

Committee 

Motion Made By Vice Chairman 
Brandenburg 

Seconded By Representative G lassheim 

Representatives Yes N o  Representatives Yes N o  

Chairman Thoreson X Representative G lassheim X 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg X Representative G ugg_isberg X 
Representative Kempenich X 
Representative Hawken X 
Representative Sanford X 

Total (Yes) _?.;...__ _________ 
No _0""--------------

Absent 0 �-------------------------------------------------

Floor Assign ment Representative Glassheim 

If the vote is on an  amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date : lf( q(r J 
Roll Cal l Vote #: _...____ __ 

House Appropriations 

201 3 HOUSE STAN D I N G  COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BI LL/RESOLUTION NO. 2-o"Z,d 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number .o30o"L-

Committee 

Action Taken:  0 Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass 0 Amended IS?l Adopt Amendment 

0 Rerefer to Appropriations 0 Reconsider 

Motion Made By -""'--'�""¥-'-· _..(...,.,.{u.J().<.>..::S=.S.:....;N:>.<:.i...:....;M_;___ Seconded By g'ff· Thores� h 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes 

Chairman Delzer Rep. Streyle 
Vice Chairman Kempenich Rep. Thoreson 
Rep. Bel lew Rep. Wieland 
Rep. Brandenburg 
Rep. Dosch 
Rep. Grande Rep. Boe 
Rep. Hawken Rep. G lassheim 
Rep. Kreidt Rep. Guggisberg 
Rep. Martinson Rep. Holman 
Rep. Monson Rep. Wi l l iams 
Rep. Nelson 
Rep. Pollert 
Rep. Sanford 
Rep. Skarphol 

Total Yes No 

No 

------------------------------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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201 3 H O U S E  STA N D I N G  COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. W'Z.tl 
House Appropriations Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number ; 3 . %1 1 1  .. () 3 oCJ2. 
Action Taken :  m Do Pass D Do Not Pass IRf Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By f2f(. G:la�lh Seconded By {_.'( 'ft1ctffOY\ 
Representatives Yes N o  Rep resentatives Yes N o  

Chairman Delzer )(' Rep. Streyle )( 
Vice Chairman Kempenich y Rep. Thoreson 'X 
Rep. Bel lew x; Rep. Wieland )( 
Rep. Brandenburg )( 
Rep. Dosch 'K 
Rep. Grande Y' Rep. Boe x 
Rep. Hawken '{ Rep. Glassheim y 
Rep. Kreidt )( Rep. Guggisberg )( 
Rep. Martinson 'X Rep. Holman )( 
Rep. Monson '1. Rep. Wi l l iams 'l 
Rep. Nelson K 
Rep. Pol lert 
Rep. Sanford x 
Rep. Skarphol { 

Total Yes f No 
------��--------------�--------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
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Module ID: h_stcomrep_63_007 
Carrier: Glassheim 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 71 .03002 Title: 04000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 202 1 ,  as reeng rossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman )  

recommends AMENDMENTS A S  FOLLOWS and when so  amended, recommends 
DO PASS ( 1 7  YEAS, 4 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AN D NOT VOTI NG).  
Reengrossed SB 202 1 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  after "54-59" insert "of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to information 
technology project planning; to amend and reenact sections 54-59-1 5  and 54-59-22 
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to acceptance of funds and to agencies 
exempted from certain services of the information technology department; to 
authorize a relocation of information technology hardware" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ine 1 3  with : 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 

$47,383, 1 77 
0 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 through 3 with : 

"Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total genera l  fund 

Page 3 ,  after l ine 2 ,  insert: 

$ 1 72,21 7 ,340 
1 53,1 65,1 36 
$ 1 9,052,204 

$2,546,361  
2,626, 084 

($2,445,572) 
(4.480.000) 
$2,034,428 

$49,929,538 
2 ,626,084" 

$1 69,77 1 ,768 
1 48,685.1 36 

$2 1 ,086,632" 

"SECTION 5. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY HARDWARE RELOCATION 
TO SECURE DATA CENTER. The attorney general ,  publ ic service commission, and 
state water commission shal l relocate al l  appropriate information technology 
hardware to the information technology department secure data center during the 
bienn ium beginning Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 3, and ending June 30, 201 5."  

Page 3, after l ine 1 1 ,  i nsert: 

"SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 54-59-1 5  of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-59-1 5.  Acceptance of funds. 

The department may accept federal or other funds, which must be deposited 
in the information technology operating account or other accounts specified by the 
office of management and budget and which may be spent subject to legislative 
appropriation. The department may apply for any public or private grants available 
for the improvement of information technology. 

SECTION 8. AMENDMENT. Section 54-59-22 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-59-22.  Required use of electronic mail, file and print server 
administration, database administration,  application server, and hosting 
services. 

Each state agency and institution,  excluding the leg islative and jud icial 
branches, and the institutions under the control of the state board of higher 
education,  the public employees retirement system, the retirement and investment 
office, the attorney general, and any entity mEempted by the office of management and budget after advisement by the information technology department, shall obtain 
electronic mai l ,  file and print server admin istration ,  database admin istration,  storage, 
app l ication server, and hosting services through a del ivery system established by the 
information technology department in conjunction with the office of management and 
budget. The office of management and budget, after receiving advice from the 
information technology department, shall establish policies and gu idel ines for the 
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Module ID: h_stcomrep_63_007 
Carrier: Glassheim 

Insert LC: 1 3.8171 .03002 Title: 04000 

del ivery of services, including the transition from existing systems to functional 
consolidation, with consideration g iven to the creation of efficiencies, cost-savings, 
and improved qual ity of service." 

Renumber accord ingly 

STATEMENT O F  PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2021 - Information Technology Department - House Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $54,437,801 
Operating expenses 64,834,643 
Capital assets 1 2,500,600 
Center for Distance Education 6,072,187 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 1 ,870,754 

System 
Educational Technology Council 1 ,814,609 
EduTech 8,279,530 
K-12 wide area network 4,928,177 
Geographic Information System 1,460,294 
Health Information Technology 4,785,991 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 3,269,361 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 6,800,000 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $171 ,053,947 
Less estimated income 150,290,886 

General fund $20,763,061 

FTE 340.30 

Senate 
Version 

$54,461 ,316 
64,834,643 
12,500,600 
6,072,187 
1 ,870,754 

1 ,814,609 
8,279,530 
4,928, 177 
1 ,460,294 
4,785,991 

3,869,361 

6,800,000 

$171 ,677,462 
150,311 ,698 

$21 ,365,764 

340.30 

House 
Changes 

($4,531 ,778) 

2 626 084 

($1,905,694) 
(1,626,562) 

($279, 1 32) 

0.00 

House 
Version 

$49,929,538 
64,834,643 
12,500,600 
6,072,187 
1 ,870,754 

1 ,814,609 
8,279,530 
4,928, 177 
1 ,460,294 
4,785,991 

3,869,361 

6,800,000 
2,626,084 

$169,771 ,768 
1 48,685,136 

$21 ,086,632 

340.30 

Department No. 1 1 2  - Information Technology Department - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line 

Compensation Item for 
and Benefits Accrued Leave Total House 

Package' Payments' Changes 

Salaries and wages ($1 ,905,694) ($2,626,084) ($4,531,778) 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 

System 
Educational Technology Council 
EduTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic Information System 
Health Information Technology 

OffiCe 
Criminal Justice Information 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084 2,626,084 

Total all funds ($1 ,905,694) $0 ($1 ,905,694) 
Less estimated income {1,626,562) 0 (1 ,626 562) 

General fund ($279, 132) $0 ($279, 1 32) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as 
fol lows: 

Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent 
per year. 

(1 ) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_stcomrep_63_007 
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Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below 
the midpoint of their salary range up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of 
their salary range for the first year of the biennium only. 

Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

2A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($373,087) and from other 
funds ($2,252,997) for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to 
an accrued leave payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for el ig ible 
employees. 

This amendment also: 

• Provides for an authorization for relocation of the Attorney General ,  Public Service 
Commission, and State Water Commission's information technology hardware to the 
Information Technology Department secure data center. 

Amends Section 54-59-1 5, regarding acceptance of federal or other funds. 

Amends Section 54-59-22, removing agency exemptions from certain services of the 
I nformation Technology Department. 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 3 h_stcomrep_63_007 
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Min utes : 

Leg islative Council - Brittan i  Reim 
OMB - Pam Sharp 

Senator Wanzek opened the conference committee hearing on SB 2021 . Roll call was 
taken. Senators Lee and Robi nson were present as wel l  as Representatives Thoreson, 
Sanford and Glassheim. 

Senator Wanzek said he has often wanted to start one of these meetings with the 
question ,  "What were you thinking?" We all understand the compensation d ifferences and 
there's not much that we can do in that area unti l we have direction from leadership. The 
main questions are going to be in regards to section 5 and section 8 that the House added . 
Could someone explain the thoughts behind the changes? 

Rep. Thoreson :  Working off the .03002 version - Sections 5 & 8 deal with the securing of 
data and it has come to our attention that some of the hardware that is being used by these 
agencies is now in locations that are outside of the secure data center that is provided by 
ITO which is located in the bui ld ing here.  It was the thought by the House that it would be 
best if a l l  the equipment was located in one secure center where it cannot be compromised . 
We a l l  know there are a lot of people trying to steal information and compromise security. 
Many times it is done onl ine,  but it can also be done in the physical fashion where someone 
could get into that equipment and either down load information or outright take it. We felt 
that there is a place provided by the IT Department which is a secure source for this 
information .  I t  would not require a lot of other changes other than to put  that hardware 
there. If you look in section 5, it says, "these agencies shal l locate al l  appropriate IT 
hardware to the I nformation Technology Department's secure data center." So that was 
the reason for the change. 
Section 8 - there is an exemption that can be given "that those agencies can be exempted 
by OMB" Again ,  we felt it was important to have that information in a secure data center. 
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Senator Wanzek: I 've been contacted by some of these folks. I hope no one objects to 
some of them coming up for questioning. 

Rep. Thoreson :  We've talked to those agencies also and I 've received some information.  
This is to resolve the differences between the House and the Senate and I wou ld guess we 
should keep it to that. If there's a question that arises, I certain ly wouldn't object. We are 
gathering some additional information outside of this conference committee and I 'm waiting 
to hear back from some other sources too. 

Senator Gary Lee:  In section 5, it l ists the agencies that would move their data or their 
hardware , but in  section 8, doesn't that catch some other agencies that aren't necessarily 
l isted? We know of - Oi l  & Gas, Industrial Commission - are there others involved that we 
know of? 

Rep.  Thoreson : The language from section 5 was brought in as a separate amendment 
and was added . The language in section 8 would include some others, such as Oil & Gas 
and maybe portions of the I ndustrial Commission since it does remove that exemption . It 
says "And any entity exempted by the Office of Management and Budget after advisement 
by lTD. "  It wou ld catch some others other than the ones stated in section 5 .  

Senator Gary Lee: Do we know how many of those there are? Does OMB know that? 

Pam Sharp, OMB: OMB d id exempt the PSC, Oi l  & Gas and the Water Commission . 
Those were the three agencies. We have some minor waivers out there for certain 
appl ications for various reasons. 

Senator Wanzek: I don't know enough about it to know if the move solves that problem. I 'd 
l ike to hear from lTD to know what measures are needed to provide that security. Does it 
create a problem for those who are in charge of the agencies? Are they comfortable in 
addressing their needs? I 'd l ike to have agency folks explain the security that wou ld be 
provided by transferring the data centers to lTD. 

Lisa Feldner, CIO, lTD 
In the agency secure data center, we have intrusion detection devices and firewalls that are 
not at outside agency data centers or where other equ ipment is stored . We have very 
sophisticated equipment that keeps intrusion from happening coming in to the secure 
location in  our data center. They're very expensive devices. We're looking at about 
$ 1 00,000 a piece and we have two of them. 

Senator Wanzek: We're talking mostly about devices and security that prevents hackers 
from coming in ,  not necessarily physical break-ins. 

Lisa Feld ner: It's secure in the sense that we have locked cabinets, locked doors. You 
have to have appropriate security clearance to get behind our doors . You have to have 
background checks done by BCI .  Our contractors are not al lowed behind those doors .  We 
fol low al l  of the IRS requirements as wel l  Health and Human Services in Washington, DC. 
Their security requirements come into play because of DHS equipment that is stored in  the 
data center. We have CJ IS  equipment which is criminal justice - those requirements are 
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fol lowed . We are subjected to 30 security audits per year by federal agencies that we 
comply with . 

Senator Wanzek: Do you feel capable of doing what Rep . Thoreson said? (Answer - yes) 
Do you feel that there might be times where there would be a need for an exemption? 

Lisa Feld ner: It depends on what it is. I 'd l ike to look at the code to see exactly what 
taking away this exemption does. If agencies are in the ITO data center, and ITO is having 
to procure the services, and there might be a couple things that need to be hosted offsite, 
the fact that ITO approves it, then is it OK - or do we need the exemption piece? I don't 
know if we know the answer to that. If you take away al l  flexib i l ity, that's probably not a 
good th ing .  

Senator Gary Lee : Are you tel l ing us that there are efficiencies in terms of servers and 
personnel with consolidating al l  of these into the lTD area? 

Lisa Feld ner: If these agencies are moving their equipment into this secure location? 
They're sti l l  running their own appl ications in the sense that I guess it wouldn 't be creating 
efficiencies , staffing wise, because they're sti l l  using their staff. Their servers are in a 
secure location behind the firewalls, behind the intrusion protection devices, behind extra 
cameras, locked doors, fol lowing security audits , and those kinds of th ings. I n  terms of 
consol idation issues, if they're going to have their equipment managed by lTD, then there 
are efficiencies to be gained . There are two different answers because there are two 
d ifferent situations. 

Senator Gary Lee: If they're making a purchase or getting an appl ication of some sort, 
there should be some sort of language saying lTD is involved in the purchase or checking 
the compatibi l ity. Wou ld that be a satisfactory approach as opposed as transferring 
particu lar items to the secure data center? 

Lisa Feld ner: If I put my security hat on,  no. Just because we're looking at something 
their purchasing doesn't mean it has the level of security of equ ipment that we have. If 
they're spend ing extra dol lars to secure their locations, that's dupl ication of service and why 
would we spend taxpayer money to do that? That makes no sense to me. 

Rep. G lassheim:  When you talk  about a fi rewal l ,  is that a firewal l  against hacking or is that 
a firewal l  against people physically coming in and doing something - or both . 

Lisa Feld ner: It's a l ittle bit of both . Certa in ly hacking is the th ing we worry about most and 
if you look at the logs on our firewalls, we see traffic coming in  from the internet at al l hours 
and minutes of the day from China, Russia and places. It's defin itely hacking that these 
firewal ls are preventing. Physical ly we have the cameras and locked doors and locked 
cabinets , and so on.  

Rep. Glassheim: The people you already serve - do these mach ines just s it  there or do 
you actua l ly do work on them? Are they self-contained and in a locked room or do you 
physica l ly manipu late them or change them at al l? 
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Lisa Feld ner: They sit there in their locked cabinets and usual ly the only time they're 
touched is when they need to be changed out. 

Senator Gary Lee :  In terms of making this happen,  in add ition to moving the equipment, is 
there fiber that you'd need to run and what kind of capita l assets wou ld you need to make 
this happen? 

Lisa Feld ner: If it's within the capital bui ld ing, we have conductivity to all of the agencies 
now and in the capital tower, we have fiber up to the tower. We were looking at upgrad ing 
some of those facilities anyway. Right now we looked at the amount of traffic that is being 
traversed over that fiber and it's not even coming close to capacity. And that would not be 
a cost to agencies if we were to put additional fiber there . It's not even close to capacity 
now and it's not urgent so it would be non-disruptive. 

Senator Wanzek: As chairman, I don't mean to open up a hearing , but we're being asked 
to settle a d ifference between the House and the Senate and we never got much of a 
chance to hear the pros and cons of why there might be a need for an exemption or not. 
So I 'm going to ask a spokesman from each one of these agencies to come forward and 
g ive us a quick synopsis of why you might feel there's a need for an exemption .  

Tom Tren beath, Chief Deputy Attorney, Attorney General's Office: These 
amendments are about security. Our main frames, our servers are located in locked 
premises at the Bureau of Griminal lnvestigation.  The security there is adequate for the 
F B I .  They've never raised an issue with it. We continual ly upgrade the status of our 
firewalls and the one concern that we may have and it's a situation that's already begun to 
be d iscussed and moved are our back-ups. No one ever talks about back-ups. Our back
ups are presently at our crime laboratory. We would feel better if it was down here in ITDs 
secure room. In speaking with Ms. Feldner, she recognizes that as a situation that wou ld 
be beneficial also because of the nature of the construction out there because they are 
constantly severing the connection .  If you're talking about security, we operate under the 
strictest FB I  security rules and they had no objection to where we are and what we do. 

These amendments came in late in the process. We have objections to both section 5 and 
section 8 ,  but we can't tel l  you that we're being comple�e about our objections because we 
haven't had the time to thorough ly analyze this. As a suggestion ,  it may be better to gain 
some more information and study the possible effects of these. We just cannot stand to run 
the sl ightest risk of ever being down in the function that we perform with the respect to 
publ ic safety. We've never had a problem so I don't know why we'd need a solution . 

Brian Kalk, PSC Comm issioner: The PSG is in  a simi lar d iscussion and we have a very 
good system upstairs with nobody challenging with security. We also work with many 
federal agencies to make sure that the software is any good and make sure we're doing al l  
the th ings we need to do. My biggest concern is that we don't know what's going to happen 
if we make operational changes now. It may sound wel l  and good , but it's a busy world and 
the PSG is everywhere. We don't know what the impact will be operationally. I don't see a 
security risk right now, but I don't know that th is cou ld happen.  If we took some time and 
stud ied this, that would be someth ing we could work with . The PSG is not against what is 
being laid out, but we can 't say we're for it because we just don't know. 
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No one from the Water Commission was present. 

Lyn n  Helms, Di rector, Department of Mineral Resources, Industrial Commission 
It's a two part question - Section 5 - we are not on the l ist but we maintain a very high level 
of security on our servers that are located in our Bismarck office. They are in a locked 
bui ld ing in a locked room with locked cabinets and there are only two people who have 
keys to that and I 'm not one of them . We maintain the latest software, but we don't have 
the new anti-hacking software. Our research shows that most of the hacking problems 
happen with people opening l inks in emai l .  

Section 8 is the one that's problematic to the I ndustrial Commission .  When th is was an 
issue about 8-9 years ago, the national organization that holds the l icense to our data base 
software had a very hard position on this. They wou ld not grant l icenses to consolidated 
systems or agencies that were consolidated . They've moderated that position to some 
extent. They have actual ly g ranted l icenses to Utah and Ohio - both of which are 
consolidated or somewhat consolidated . However, their experience there has led them to 
the position that they wi l l  not do development on those systems because they're funded 
through the Department of Energy grant money. They attempted an experiment with Utah 
and one with Ohio on development and the DOE said they wil l  not fund any of those 
projects. We have two grant requests through the DOE right now and both of them hit the 
hold button as a result of th is. The Ground Water Protection Council was just meeting in 
Sarasota , FL so we have a $735 ,000 grant request to do an upgrade to our software to do 
C02 sequestration - a class VI for RBDMS. 

The second one was to move to a new p latform for production reporting called .XML. That 
one is placed on hold as wel l  because they don't want to do software development in 
situations where it is consolidated . It has always fai led . If we were wi l l ing to pay more to 
keep the exact same system and move it to ITO, we cou ld do that, but it would mean no 
further development of our system.  That's what having the flexibi l ity to do exemptions 
when ITO and OMB both approve of it al lows individ ual sort of odd situations l ike that to 
recei\(e the exemption that they need . They are few and far between ,  but a one size fits a l l  
never any exemptions is ,  in  our opinion, not good pol icy. 

Senator Robinson : I think we need to be careful of this road we're on.  You mentioned the 
issue of consol idation ,  but the lack of consolidation has been a problem too.  It's not a l l  or  
none. We have created a very strong ITO department in  NO .  N O  is in  a leadership 
position .  

Lynn Helms: The vast majority of consol idation cases works, but to have an absolute 
prohibition of it and no opportunity to work through the two administrative agencies are a 
unique individual  situation and to have an exemption is very valuable to the state 
government. 

Senator Wanzek: I 'm on WSI conference committee as wel l  and in  this budget, we moved 
4 FTEs from WSI into ITO, but the WSI budget took them back, so we'l l  have to reconcile 
that as wel l .  I asked Pam of OMB to provide more detai l  on the lease payments of the 
bu i ld ing .  
Senator Wanzek closed the hearing on SB 202 1 .  
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Senator Wanzek cal led the Conference Committee to order on Saturday, April 20 ,  20 1 3  at 
1 1 :00 am in regards to SB 2021 . Let the record show that a l l  conferees were present. 

SENATE : Senators :  Terry Wanzek, Chair; Gary Lee, Larry Robi nson 
HOUS E :  Representatives : Blair Thoreson, Roscoe Streyle, Eliot Glassheim 

Brittan i  Rei m  - Legislative Council 
Lori Laschkewitsch and pam Sharp - OMB 

Senator Wa nzek - It's appearing to me that the big issues are section 5 and 8 .  I 've been 
approached by many people; I 've been given the argument of why we should go either way. 
( 1 : 1 6) 

Representative Streyle - These are not unique to any of the other agencies. Its servers 
a nd desk top support. To exempt agencies, I don't th ink its good practice because there a re 
m ultiple facets to it. The back-up, redundancy and security pieces are the 3 biggest ones in  
my mind .  There is plenty of back-up space in the Mandan data center, a l l  of the back-ups 
should be there.  I don't find that argument up for the debate. The train ing piece and the 
col laborative piece of the d ifferent staff should they move into lTD which I don't know that 
this mandates that they move them at this time but when you are working with teams it's 
better for everybody on the team because everybody has an expertise. Is there additional 
expense? You cou ld argue that either way because under lTD's structure they charge a flat 
fee for a server basical ly, it's a turnkey fee. (5 :01 ) 

Senator Wanzek - You see no need for any flexibi l ity for any situation in your  opin ion? 

Representative Streyle - Under th is proposal I don't see how the staff, the staff doesn't get 
transferred so they wou ld sti l l  have the staff I would assume in future bienn ium's you wou ld 
want to start moving some of the staff but under this al l  you are doing basica l ly is having 
the move their equipment in  section 5 which I don't see any reason why you wou ldn 't do 
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that. I n  section 8 eventual ly they wou ld take over the management of the system 
admin istration of those servers. I don't see how this moves any of the staff at this time. 
(7 : 3 1 ) 

Representative Thoreson - Again ,  this portion deals with the physical equipment. The 
staff portion I know Representative Streyle has an opin ion on that. I'm not certain that's 
something even at this time, we are not ta lking about that here in the future I suppose it 
could be a d iscussion buy I'm not certain that we are un ified on that but I guess the point is 
on the portion with hold ing the equipment in that secure center and as you ind icated I 
looked into the South Carol ina situation also, it's a mess they have created down there and 
I just want to make sure,  I think it's something l ike 80% of the state's residents have had 
their social security number and other personal information exposed because of that. (8 :53) 

Representative Streyle - Some of these agencies are located off campus, they've already 
got the pipe to the capitol so that is not an issue. (9:22) 

Senator Gary Lee - In terms of the, if there was a breach in security in the large server, the 
secure server, would that affect potentia l ly everybody that has data in  that server as 
opposed to where they are at today? 

Representative Streyle - It depends, because they are al l  inter-connected . ( 1 0 :38) 

Senator Gary Lee - The uniqueness in some of the programs that we're told exist in each 
of these agencies that, is that an issue moving that data to the server that exists in  the 
secure location? 

Representative Streyle - The way I understand it is the equipment is there,  they move it to 
the secure data center, they sti l l  fu lly manage that, this doesn't say that the staff goes. 
U nless they a l l  qu it I don't see how that wou ld affect them at this time. ( 1 2 :24) 

Senator Wanzek - I respect the expertise of Streyle, I am coming to a better 
understanding,  but I am not convinced . Even though it's IT you have to u nderstand the 
nature of your  business to properly apply the IT to help you in  conducting your  business. 
There are friends on both sides. I 've got some pretty wel l  respected people tel l ing me it 
cou ld potentia l ly be problems. ( 1 5 :02) 

Representative Glassheim - I am a little skeptical of one size fits a l l ,  what happens if one 
bomb takes out everything? If everything is in one place and one bomb takes it out then it's 
a l l  gone. Second ly, I have seen these things where federal partners of several of the 
agencies who have very h igh standards are unhappy about changing the operation. The 
most important thing to me is not central ization ,  but to do their job. I tend to think they know 
what they are doing; we ought to be more sensitive to that. We have one or two from other 
states that they have not had such good results. I would need to see some 3rd party study 
to evaluate the claims that it's safe there or not. 

Representative Streyle - As far as the bomb concern , that is why there is a backup facil ity 
i n  Mandan.  Should that probably be in Fargo, I don't know. If that bui lding blows up ,  which 
is a big target of hackers , they don't necessarily care about the financial stuff, but the main 
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target these days is energy, oi l  and gas . If that is the same bui lding wel l  then you lose 
everyth ing .  The back-up and redundancy piece should absolutely be in Mandan for a l l  
agencies. It just doesn't make sense to me that, in the other ones, I don't know what they 
are doing,  but we should be assured or confident that the Mandan center is our back-up for 
the whole state, not just 22 agencies or whatever. 

Senator Gary Lee - I work in industry too that has integrated IT services. There is no IT 
staff in the particu lar service areas in which I am a part of. The data is stored off site and I 
welcome that in  terms of data storage elsewhere in that that information is backed up 
period ically. It's stored locally for a while and then backed up period ically. I 'm not making a 
recommendation to change it I 'm just saying that it does work. I n  health care there is just 
l ike a l l  the rest of these people who say they are unique. There is a very un ique set of 
circumstances for almost every department that is in health care, plus the confidential ity of 
records.  An integrated system does work, I 'm not suggesting we do that, I 'm just saying I 
am accustom to it . I don't always l ike it in the sense that I can't get somebody to fix my 
particular concern right now and I may have to wait a l ittle bit longer than I would have if 
Roscoe worked in my particular area for example but beyond that I th ink it's a workable 
system, a reasonable process to consider. (2 1 :  1 2) 

Representative Streyle - I don't mean to be mean in anyway. This is basically a territorial 
issue. If I was an IT guy in  any of these I would fight this tooth and nai l  and I would say 
anyth ing and everyth ing I could possibly do, I would not want to g ive up control of it, period . 

Senator Wanzek - I am not sensing we are anywhere near working this out. I appreciate 
and u nderstand we should move in a d i rection where we can to the best of our abi l ity 
e l iminate dupl ication , consolidate efforts, save money, provide efficiencies, I don't d isagree 
with that at a l l  but I do have a problem with putting this in a situation where there is no 
flexib i l ity to address what might be a unique situation .  I 'm not convinced that there aren't 
some un ique situations out there.  (23:0 1 )  

Representative Streyle - I wasn't here,  but I guarantee you it was the same kind of o n  slot, 
of opposition to consol idation. I bet if you brought those agencies down I bet you would find 
very l ittle complaint with what they ended up in the end . 

Committee adjourned . 
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Senator Wanzek cal led the Conference Committee hearing to order on Tuesday, April 23,  
201 3 at 3:00 in the Harvest Room. Let the record show that a l l  conferees are present. 

SENATE : Senators :  Terry Wanzek, Chair; Gary Lee, Larry Robi nson 
HOUSE : Representatives : Blair Thoreson, Roscoe Streyle, Eliot Glassheim 

Brittani  Reim - Legislative Cou ncil 
Lori Lasch kewitsch and pam Sharp - OMB 

Senator Wanzek asked Lori Laschkewitsch to explain testimony attached # 1 ,  Office 
Space Leases. 

Lori Laschkewitsch explained the attachment #1 . (3.37) 

Senator Wanzek - To move into the one bui ld ing and consolidate a number of these 
offices you're saying it wou ld be $595,000 additional rental dol lars above what's up above 
the . . .  

Lori Lasch kewitsch - That is correct. As you can see we are paying an average of $ 1 3.07 
a square foot and when we were looking at the budget it was recommended by faci l ities 
that we look at about an $ 1 8  average rental rate and for the rental space that we have 
secured a 1 0  year lease has been negotiated at $1 7 a square foot. After that point the most 
it cou ld go up for the next 1 0  year lease wou ld be 5% on top of the $ 1 2  base rate. 

Senator Wanzek - So the new bui ld ing is how many square feet? 

Lori Laschkewitsch - 85,000 square feet. 
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Senator Wanzek - Which bui ld ings are they going to replace? 

Lori Laschkewitsch - There wou ld be 4 or 5 of these locations. We would need to retain 
the computer room, DCN Power and ldeaOne, the DOT bui ld ing , the MDU Mandan location 
and the Landmark Management Mandan location.  

Senator Wanzek - All those above that wou ld be replaced by the one location .  

Senator Gary Lee - Why do we have to retain those other 5 locations if we are bu i lding 
add itional space? 

Lori Laschkewitsch - We need to have some of the equ ipment at some of these locations 
and the data center is in one of these locations so some of those things would not be 
moved to the new office space. 

Senator Gary Lee - Just as a matter of security they should be spread out is that what you 
mean? 

Lori Laschkewitsch - That is correct. 

Senator Wanzek - Back to the bi l l  itself. Going through the issues , I guess it comes back 
down to section 5 and section 8. I have taken some of my own time and I 'm sti l l  learn ing 
some things. I don't know if the House has any comments, I 'm not ready to move yet. 

Representative Streyle - We aren't ready either. I 've got a memo I 'm putting together 
which I do have ready but it probably would be about 1 5  minutes to explain it and I th ink 
we've got an hour scheduled for tomorrow. 

Senator Wanzek - I have an hour scheduled . I d id ask Lisa and Mike with ITO to be here, 
just for the committee to take a tour  of the area. We just want to be able to see and ask 
questions. 

Representative Thoreson - I have a document here. I t's a pretty thorough document, (th is 
is on h is computer) on data breach and investigations reported, it was done by Verizon 
Corporation and it talks about d ifferent things, especially government, how things take 
place. It's about 60 plus pages so I 'm not going to print it, but it's a PDF document so I wi l l  
go ahead and forward that to the conference committee members. It g ives a l ittle more l ight 
on what's going on,  not specifical ly in  this area so much although it does kind of touch on 
how there are a lot of threats out there continual ly, especial ly to government agencies. 

Senator Wanzek - Anyth ing else to add? 

Senator Robinson - I look forward to the tour tomorrow. It would be an important force to 
travel over there .  I n  add ition to these 3 agencies I 'm a lso serving on the water commission 
budget and this issue has a lso surfaced in that particular budget so we real ly have 4 
agencies we are deal ing with.  
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Senator Wanzek - This is an important issue. It is my hope that in  the end we wil l find the 
right solution . I am not prepared to make a decision yet. I want to be sure,  based on the 
fact that this is such an important issue, that we make the right decision . 

Representative Thoreson - On behalf of the House,  we would concur wholehearted ly on 
that. 

Senator Wanzek - We wi l l  adjourn unti l tomorrow at 1 1 : 30 am. 

Submitted but not addressed in this hearing is Testimony attached # 2 - statement from 
Publ ic Service Commission regarding IT exemptions and regarding relocating servers 
stating neither of these changes is justified . They do not save money, improve service , 
streaml ine processes or enhance security. To effectively fulfi l l  our responsibi l ities, the PSC 
needs to maintain our IT exemption and the physical control of our IT assets. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

A Conference Committee hearing for the I nformation Technology Department ( lTD) 

M i n utes : attachment 

Senator Wanzek cal led the Conference Committee hearing together on Wednesday, April 
24, 20 1 3  at 1 1 :30 am in the Harvest Room. Let the record show that all conferees are 
present. 

SENATE: Senators : Chairman Terry Wanzek, Gary Lee,  Larry Robinson 
HOUSE: Representatives : Blair Thoreson, Roscoe Streyle, El iot Glassheim 

Brittan i  Rei m  - Leg islative Cou ncil 
Lori Laschkewitsch and Pam Sharp - OMB 

Representative Streyle distributed attachment #1 "SB 2021 Benefits to Consol idation". It 
covers the benefits of ful l  consolidation which is basical ly Section 8 .  He explained his 
twelve bu l let points on attachment #1 . (01 :38 to 09:40) He also covered the statistics, 
"What's not in Section 8", and the 4 exempt state agencies on page 2. (09:46 to 1 1  :53) 

Senator Wanzek asked if by moving the server there would be a chance to rep lace some 
people. 

Representative Streyle said there would not be any people moved in this bi l l  and they won't 
see any costs savings immediately. He thinks that is a flaw, but he thinks it is worth the 
effort to do it and then work on a long term solution to address those issues 

Senator Wanzek: Could one a lso argue, as far as security goes, I was always told don't put 
a l l  your  eggs in  one basket. Couldn 't one argue that having it a l l  in  one location cou ld 
present a d ifferent security problem? 

Representative Streyle: You cou ld argue that. They already do background checks and 
fingerprints. They are already very stringent. With the backup site at Mandan,  you could 
recover, if everyone is backed up there. The team approach and the security that is in place 
there is better than trying to fend for yourself. 
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Senator Wanzek I am not saying you are not making some sense to me, but I have a 
conflict with in me. I am hoping we can find a point where we can make this work on both 
sides. 

Representative Glassheim: I am not sure that any centralized system is a guarantee of not 
being hacked . 

Representative Streyle: Nothing is for certain ;  there are hacks al l  the time. 

Senator Wanzek: We wil l  adjourn this meeting. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution : 

A Conference Committee Hearing for I nformation Technology Department 

M i n utes : You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Senator Wanzek cal led the Conference Committee hearing to order on Friday, April 26, 
20 1 3  at 1 0 :00 am in the Sakakawea Room . .  Let the record show that a l l  conferees are 
present. 

S ENATE: Senators : Terry Wanzek, Chair; Gary Lee, Larry Robi nson 
HOUSE: Representatives : Blair Thoreson, Roscoe Streyle, El iot G lassheim 

Brittan i  Rei m  - Leg islative Council 
Lori Laschkewitsch and Pam Sharp - OMB 

Senator Wanzek If we can get past the issues in  Section 5 and Section 8 we would have 
an agreement on the budget. I have vis ited with Representative Streyle and visited with 
Leg islative Counci l .  For purposes of discussion,  Testimony attached # 1 Proposed 
Amendment to SB 2021 for Senator Wanzek. I do understand some of the thoughts behind 
e l iminating some dupl ication ,  the efficiencies of consol idating th ings. A lot of that makes 
sense to me and it seems l ike a rational solution to trying to ach ieve those things, however, 
as it's being presented to me, it is my understanding to me these amendments were added 
on to the budget late in the session. There was not a hearing,  and I personal ly have a lot of 
respect for the folks on the front l ine doing their work. I take a lot of consideration in  people 
I h i re whether this piece of equipment is working or not. I have respect for the concerns that 
a re being too me,  since we are in the 1 1 th hour, I am questioning the urgency of forcing or 
pushing us into the consol idation .  I want to try to address the concerns of the House, I 
don't' th ink I am ready to push it this session. Before you is a study a l lowing OMB to 
contract with a private consultant to conduct an IT relocation study in the next bienn ium.  

Representative Streyle I would have a d ifferent amendment or proposal to offer. I 
appreciate the study, but I th ink this has been a d iscussion for biennium upon bienn ium,  
since the consolidation started so and especial ly on the relocation.  I guess the Section 5 I 
don't see why that should be an automatic because it makes good sense to have 
everything in a secure location with redundancy and stuff. So I don't know if studying that 
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wou ld accomplish much because I think we know that it does make sense to do that. 
would have a further idea to d iscuss to throw out there is you would so a l low? 

Senator Wanzek I certain ly would al low it, I mean we're not going to get anywhere if we 
don't throw out ideas and options. If you notice, my study is not a legislative study per say, 
in thinking of how I wou ld manage my own business, I feel that I am at a point where I am 
looking for an independent, maybe a thi rd party opinion is what I guess this study is 
attempting to do. 

Representative Streyle Testimony attached # 2 .  Proposed Amendment to SB 202 1 for 
Representative Streyle.  It wou ld add $600,000 to the operating l ine, $ 1 50 ,000 for each 
entity basically and that cou ld be used to conduct a review; anyone can do the review; but 
that is in  conjunction with the exempt agencies of course in the review. They would be 
reviewing the arch itecture, the set-up, d ifferent servers etc, and then that would be done 
prior to June 1 4 ,  so they would have over one year to do it ,  and then assist in defraying the 
costs that wou ld be associated with that. $600,000 may not be the right number, it may be 
too h igh .  Then based on that review, the CIO or whoever, may grant a partial exemption ,  so 
the intent wou ld sti l l  be to consolidate, but they cou ld grant an exemption to the F B I  servers 
that are l inked in at the AG's which I don't have any problems with it. That wou ld make 
sense. Or for example the Apple systems on the Water Commission, they could exempt 
those. Servers, appl ication , business processes, or data would be exempted from 
consolidation .  The second part is we wou ld proceed forward with the fu l l  consol idation 
with the exception of any of the partial exemptions that would be determined in  the review 
and but it could not proceed unti l  June 30, 20 1 5, therefore going through another legislative 
session but that session would have to vote not to consolidate. 

Senator Wanzek Any comments? I am sti l l  absorbing it. 
Senator Wanzek So you are saying that the review needs to be completed by 201 4,  but 
the actual  effective date of consolidation or implementing the end result wou ld not start until 
June 30, 201 5 .  

Representative Streyle That is  correct. Those dates cou ld be moved but the intent was to 
g ive them a year, three months essential ly, for each agency to work with ITO and or a 
private contract, I don't care how the review is done. It can be done by a team as far as he 
is concerned . Then from that, they make the determination should an exemption be needed 
for l ike the AG. There is some there I don't d isagree that is fine that they wou ld be 
exempted . But as far as the actual network environment I don't see why that would need to 
be exempted , but if they determined if the OMB, CIO,  Governor's office wou ld a l l  be 
working towards this, that is fine grant them the partia l  exemption for that specific piece of 
equipment or that specific business process, or appl ication or data set. Then for the next 
year you could up with a plan on how you would do that. That date could say June 5 of the 
next biennium too that's fine. But then fu l l  consolidation couldn't begin unti l  the next 
legislature had a chance to look at what the plan would be going forward . So, they could 
come in next session and say no, we don't th ink it's appropriate for the Water Commission 
and put them back in to code. So there sti l l  would be flexibi l ity not to do it a ful l  
consolidation but yet it wou ld be the intent that we wou ld and should something come up .  
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Senator Gary Lee So you are saying in this language that nothing would happen unti l  June 
30, 201 5 .  

Representative Streyle Yes,  they wouldn't start any consolidation unti l then .  

Senator Gary Lee I f  there was voluntary movement to move something that could happen 
anytime after they beg in to look at what made sense to do, but the intention would be they 
would move but if the information provided during the study said no, that doesn't make any 
sense to move, this one or that one, that's the part that would go into code. The others 
would move if the information showed it, they should move or could move. 

Representative Streyle That's basical ly what, we may need to change the language on 
that if  they optional ly wanted to go in because some of them I just real ly think they could 
move in rather quickly. But they wouldn't have to under th is. I think a review is appropriate 
and l ike I said I don't care what the team if its independent, lTD, and the agency al l  
collaborating on a 2-4 months on each agency to come up a plan and evaluate should 
something be exempted , but as far as exempting the whole agency, I just don't th ink that is 
appropriate. I don't have a problem with a partial exemption , a piece of it because it does 
make sense if there is a circumstance that warrants it. 

Senator Gary Lee The way I read this if PSC, in the review of the information said they 
shouldn't move because of whatever the reason is, and they would stay where they are.  
Their i nformation systems would stay where they are.  But what I hear your  saying is wel l  
maybe we should move their server because to you that makes sense. 

Representative Streyle The physical location, in  Section 5, no need to review that. But as 
far as the fu l l  consol idation of all the other agencies, it would be appropriate to do a review, 
and then if the C IO or the Governor's office would ever determine that yes, that server or 
that business un it or practice, it's appropriate and they could grant that exemption then a 
s ingle item exemption . But they cou ldn't say PSC you're total ly exempt l ike they are now. 

Senator Wanzek The delayed effective date is that in l ine with the conversation we had 
earl ier today? 

Representative Streyle: Yes, I put that language in and it's probably not worded correctly. 
That would give you another session, so you would go through the 201 50201 7 assembly 
session and then that body could say al l  right we had the review, it doesn't make sense to 
put it i n ,  they could vote to put that back into an exemption.  

Senator Wanzek But i t  does a l low one more legislative opportunity to intervene if there 
was a compel l ing reason to intervene. 

Representative Streyle Yes, but they would have to vote to al low fu l l  exemption .  But they 
would have the authority in the next session should they determine it is not appropriate. 

Senator Robinson We have a combination of what you have and what Representative 
Streyle does take some of the angst out of the issue that we would revisit it, in the 201 5-
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20 1 7  session. You're cal l ing for a study, Representative Streyle's proposal cal ls for a 
review, it does force some th ings to happen over the next 1 3- 1 4  months which is probably 
good news and for that to be fin ished by July of 2014 ,  provides for an d iscussion at the 
agency level in  terms of budgetary implications if there are any, in  preparation for the 
Governor's Executive Budget proposal .  One question I would have, out of curiosity I don't 
know if you would a l low us to ask our C IO regarding the $600,000 that we're looking in  this 
study or this review, what that might require,  what that wou ld enta i l ,  because is there some 
further work that needs to be done on that I don't know. 

Representative Streyle Why I picked that number. That number was in before and what 
the intent was, to proceed forward with a ful l  consolidation and not do some of these things 
so they would have additional expenses these agencies its clear, you could argue the 
n umbers but they wou ld have add itional expenses. It is very clear in  this bienn ium.  That 
would a l low them then to defray those expenses that ITO would charge them back, 
because there not in there budget right now. That number cou ld actual ly fluctuate down 
because u nder this language there would be no charges because we wouldn't be forcing 
the consol idation if that makes sense. 

Senator Wa nzek I wou ld al low Lisa to come forward and that question would be 
presented . 

Representative G lassheim I don't understand why you have a review or study when you 
have conclusions before the review or study. I l ike to see the result of the 3rd party study, is 
there a reason or not, how extensive should it be or shouldn't be, should they all come in  or 
shou ld none of them come in ,  I would l ike to see the resu lts of a 3rd party study a adjud icate 
the claims that either, it makes no d ifference or it makes a lot of d ifference. 

Senator Wanzek We have to come to some point of compromise and I am doing my best 
to try to find that middle area. Lisa , you hear Senator Robinson's question , or re-ask it or  
rephrase it? 

Senator Robi nson We have two proposals, there are some simi larities can we mesh them 
together, refine the language a bit, but in terms of cost, maybe just a reaction on the 
monies and working with the l OT committee over the interim,  and we could be maintained 
contact with this process and how's it going , but what is your  reaction to this? 

Lisa Feldner, Director, l OT The study idea is a good one, if they are not moving anything,  
and incurring expenses in  that regard , I think $600,000 is h igh for a study. I am not sure 
what the number is, without going back and looking at some of our other studies that were 
done. But, understanding he was moving in the costs of moving equipment. That would 
make sense. But if you're just doing the study, then it is too much. 

Senator Wanzek I ' l l  go up and schedule one for this afternoon.  Hopefu lly, between now 
and then we can compromise. 

Senator Robinson This would provide us 2 years, with the next year some pressure to get 
some things done, if we fol low Representative Streyle's proposal .  We need some time to 
mul l  it over. 
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Representative Streyle What is the Senate's position on Section 5 ,  is that sti l l  a 
contentious issue? 

Senator Wanzek I stil l  have concerns about Section 5. I don't know how the other two feel 
yet. 

Representative Streyle As we saw, they have complete control of the room there. Of 
cou rse with the ful l  consolidation ,  should they go into the next room, so that section  I g uess 
we feel isn't rea l ly that big of a deal as they are just moving it down into a secure location 

Senato r  Wanzek The hearing was closed on SB 202 1 . 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolutio n :  

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department. 

Min utes : 

Legislative Council  - Brittani  Reim 
OMB - Lori Laschkewitsch 

Testimony attached #  1 

Senator Wanzek cal led the conference committee hearing to order on SB 202 1 . Senators 
Lee and Robi nson were present as wel l  as Representatives Thoreson ,  Streyle and 
Glassheim. 

Senator Wanzek handed out a 202 1 Draft Amendment (attached # 1 )  to study the 
relocation of the IT hardware. He's asking the committee to consider it and then we'l l  
compile them al l  together in one motion.  Trying to understand the urgency and seeing why 
we may consol idate. I don't l ike to bring people in kicking and screaming.  I visited with Mr. 
Hardmeyer from BND and he said he resisted it intensely. He had the bank h i re a private 
consultant to help them make the transition .  This way we could have someone take 
everyone's concerns into account and then bring people in wil l ingly and have this done 
smoothly. Get some input and if I 'm back next session, then we' l l  talk about consolidation 
and exemption issue at that time. 

Senator Gary Lee What about Mineral resources, are they included in here to? You don't 
l ist them but if you remove Section 8 ,  what does that do? 

Senator Wanzek This study removes Section 5 and Section 8 from the current b i l l .  It's 
current language, but by removing section 8, we're leaving the law as it is. By removing 
section 5, that removes the new language from the law. The exemptions wou ld stay in 
place. We're actually excluding the legislature from lTD, and then OMB cou ld take away 
this exemption at their call at any time. I th ink they have that authority now if I am read ing it 
right. 

Representative Streyle The biggest threat isn't even on this l ist, oi l  and gas. I can't 
imagine why that wouldn't be in this study. 
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Senator Wanzek It wasn't my intent to exclude them. It m ight have been an oversight. 

Representative Glassheim I think you'd want to study and you specify 3 agencies and you 
want to have it added to be studied . We want that included so we can study that. 

Senator Wanzek This was done between conference committees.  I was thinking by 
removing Section 8 that al lows us to keep the exemption.  I d idn't intend to keep them out 
on purpose to leave them out. 

Senator Robinson If the committee would approve the amendment for our final  report on 
202 1 . What else would we include; I am just trying to fol low what you see as being part of a 
package? 

Senator Wanzek The other issues, the changes in that that we haven't gotten around to 
being add ressed . We haven't addressed the compensation package. We're not going to 
i ntrod uce 5 d ifferent amendments to the bi l l ,  we're going to have one final amendment, but 
maybe we could take some of these on individual votes to take them off the table so to 
speak, and then work on the next issue. 

Senator Gary Lee moved the amendment plus oil  and gas to what is written.  

Representative Streyle The language is good , but without the consol idation piece going 
through another biennium I just can't support the motion .  

Representative Glasshei m :  seconded motion 

Senator Wanzek Rep. Streyle you would sti l l  prefer to actual ly l ike to implement and put i n  
an  effective date and  sti l l  do the study? I am not quite following you .  

Represenative Streyle With the amendment idea , I had offered that i t  would go through 
consolidation , it wouldn't happen unti l  June 30, 20 1 5, so therefore that next leg islative 
assembly after th is study is done they could say wel l ,  we would l ike to exempt x,y,z, 
agencies. Then in  that language l ike I ind icated prior, it would give them the abi l ity to do a 
partial exemptions on certain sectors or certain applications, so they wou ld sti l l  be able to 
come back next session and say wel l  its determined that one section should not be 
consol idated . They can come back next section and say oi l & gas should be exempted . 

Senator Wa nzek If we do the study and it shows they shouldn't be consolidated then the 
next leg is lative session would be able to intervene and not do that. 

Representative Streyle Yes, that was the intent of the amendment that I brought forward 
before is, Section 8 stay the same, remove the exemption and do the study and then next 
session can exempt them out. I think we should proceed forward with consol idation . Next 
session can say, it doesn't work, so they can exempt them. 

Senator Wanzek It seems l ike putting the cart before the horse. I think the study m ight 
show what we need to do a ful l  consolidation and that the next legis lative session would do 
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that. I t's kind of putting the conclusion on before we have the study. It's not for the agency 
but for folks l ike me who have to make this decision and next session, it wi l l  real ly help 
facil itate my decision to see an independent analysis of the situation .  

Representative Thoreson We talked about South Carol ina and Utah and Texas have now 
each also had their identities breached . I th ink we saw the level of security here and want 
to take advantage of that. 

A rol l  cal l  vote was taken .  
Senators : 
Wanzek - Yes 
Lee - Yes 
Robi nson - yes 

Representatives : 
Thoreson - No 
Streyle - No 
G l assheim - Yes 

Motion fa i ls. 

Senator Wanzek motion fails and we'l l  meet again next week. 

Representative Glassheim: It seems to me there are two aspects to safety. One is 
physical safety of the mach ines and cyber safety. If the machines stay in one place ,  they 
can be patched through the protections of the data center without being moved into that 
room.  I don't the answer to that. 

Senator Wanzek There is cyber security but there is sti l l  physical security issue. 

Representative Streyle The answer is typical ly yes. The physical security can be through 
the internet or a flash d rive theft. We get a lot of phishing emai ls .  That should be an 
automatic Section 5 .  To me it doesn't make sense that it  scattered al l  over the p lace. 

Senator Wanzek Maybe sleeping on it will help us al l .  
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Expla nation or reason for introduction of bil l/resoluti 
A B I LL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the information 
technology department. 

M i n utes : ttached # 1 - 3 

Leg islative Council  - Brittani  Reim 
OMB - Lori Laschkewitsch and Pam Sharp 

Senator Wanzek cal led the conference committee to order on SB 202 1 .  Senators Lee 
and Robi nson were present as wel l  as Representatives Thoreson, Streyle and 
Glassheim. 

Senator Wanzek: we're basical ly hung up on the consol idation of IT equipment and the 
exemption area . At the last meeting I presented an amendment to contract with a th i rd 
party, outside private consu ltant, to provide us some direction . I th ink we forgot one of the 
agencies in the orig inal amendment. We changed that language to include all current 
exempted agencies under the study. There is sti l l  more language needed there 
Proposed Amendment to SB 2021 for Senator G. Lee - attachment # 1 ,  Senator Wanzek 
read the amendment. If the study ind icates that relocation is to be done, the agency would 
have to start implementing a plan to be completed by June 30, 20 1 5 . We are waiting for the 
study to make the conclusion and if that is the conclusion then we would recommend a plan 
be put together. 

Rep. Streyle: Passed out additional language- see attached #2 , addressing what you are 
saying plus another section. To come to the study, we're trying to come to the middle.  (He 
read the amendment.) During the study period i t  is important state agencies shal l  not 
Purchase the equipment they need , there wi l l  be dupl ication. (continued read ing the 
amendment) This is a fai r  compromise, and tightens the window on the study, adding few 
p ieces as far as the hardware and software purchases. I n  the House version , we scratched 
out the PERS and the other is meaningless and is removed . OMB grants that exemption 
removing attorney general from a l ine item in the Code . Noth ing would change with them 
there .  It's not even close to where we were at. 

Pam Sharp, OMB: I 'm looking at the t ime frame of 1 0/0 1 /201 3  I th ink that wou ld be a l ittle 
tight for OMB to go thru the RFP process and have them complete the study by that date 
because it m ight take a couple of months just to get the RFP process done- and if we don't 
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need to report unti l  December maybe we don't need to have the study done unti l  m iddle of 
November. 

Rep.  Streyle: I 'm amenable to that. I don't know how the grant process works. Change 
that date too . We had ful l  consolidation ; no exemptions and ful l  hardware and we're not 
getting any of that, we are getting a study with triggers. 

Senator Wanzek: we're asking what's the urgency if we can be convinced by an outside 
independent opin ion . We want to be sure we are doing the right thing. We've gotten by 
th is long ; I don't th ink another biennium wi l l  be the end of the world if the end result is: that 
it should be done, and then it wil l  be done. This wi l l  take time to absorb .  There is a 
question : I n  some of the other budgets, there are agreements worked out - if we leave the 
language, by striking out the exemptions, wou ld that take precedence over any other 
agreements? Would it create such a situation where there wou ld be no opportun ity for a 
workable agreement between ITO and an agency? What I am saying : overstrike a l l  the 
exemption language. It appears there are only a few specific entities l ike the legislature,  
jud icial branch and the board of higher ed that would be exempted then,  with no other 
opportun ities for other exemptions or agreements. 

Pam Sharp: I think it's important that we sti l l  have the opportun ity to do some exemptions. 

Senator Wanzek: It appears to me we are going to remove the option of ever having any 
other exemptions if we keep (unintel l igible) the way it is. 

Rep. Streyle: I 'm proposing not to leave that in there. Different entities would be ful ly 
consol idated for the most part. Handed out attachment #3 - Information Technology 
Desktop Support/Help Desk Study (Read the proposal for a study) this is a study of a l l  
agencies' IT desktop. 

Senator Wanzek: ITO wou ld conduct that study? 

Rep.  Streyle: Yes, what is your  cost, how many staff on desktop, throw in report and do an 
analysis and then go to a bigger team.  It's common practice, they don't put IT staff in  every 
branch.  You can remotely access. 

Senator Wanzek adjourned the meeting. 
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Explanation or reason for introd uction of bi l l/resolution : 

A Conference Committee hearing on the Information Technology Department ( lTD) 

Min utes : You may m 

Senator Wanzek called the Conference Committee hearing together on Monday, April 29,  
20 1 3  at 4:00 pm in the Harvest Room . Let the record show that a l l  conferees are present. 

SENATE : Senators :  Chairman Terry Wanzek, Gary Lee, Larry Robi nson 
HOUSE : Representatives : Blair Thoreson, Roscoe Streyle, El iot Glassheim 

Britta n i  Reim - Legislative Council 
Lori Laschkewitsch and Pam Sharp - OMB 

Senator Wanzek I actual ly had some amendments that others had talked to me about and 
were proposing and I worked with them , to consider at least in  my opinion it lays out the 
position that I am in with the other side, the reasonableness of our offer as far as a study 
goes. I am not sure we are any further along at the moment, those amendments are not 
done. In  comment to create some discussion, I am looking at Representative Streyle's 
proposal ,  I am not quite sure of the necessity of "shall not purchase ", IT hardware or 
software un less the budget section approves it. 

Representative Streyle I d id strike all that language in the amendments that is coming 
now. Al l  i t  says now is "state agencies included in the study, shal l report a l l  hardware, 
software purchases to OMB budget section unti l  the study is completed and presented".  
This is pretty straight forward , no restrictions. Changed the date to coincide with what OMB 
ind icated by March 31 , 201 4  and I cou ld pass out the document. 

Senator Wanzek I do have some other amendments that I am working on. I am hesitating 
to hand them out. 

Representative Streyle I d id strike out the "as soon as possible" to say by 20 1 5 . So there 
is plenty of time in  there to complete that. I n  theory it m ight not be done and it wi l l  go 
through another session anyway. Some should or should not be in there. To me, it is a 
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reasonable compromise, we went from ful l  consolidation , fu l l  hardware to a study, that wil l  
a l low for partia l or fu l l  consolidation.  This partial is important because some of them aren't 
for example BND has one server, more than l ikely they wi l l  have partial exemptions based 
on the study anyway but it's not a server here or there, to us this is very reasonable, we 
have come al l  the way to a study that may or may not lead to consolidation . Testimony 
attached # 1 .  Information Tech nology Study from Representative Streyle. 

Senator Wanzek Testimony attached # 2.Proposed Amendments to 58 2021 for 
Senator Wanzek (Draft 2, 4-29-1 3) This language might reveal that we are coming 
together in  that same d i rection .  I d id work with the dates here.  (Read from his proposed 
amendment) It is somewhat similar to the language on the study, the dates are off a l ittle 
bit. 

Representative Streyle The dates are not an issue those seem reasonable. 

Senator Wanzek I never asked by why under current law 54: 59-22 why do we exclude the 
Leg islative branch , Jud icial and the State Board of H igher Education? If consol idation is the 
way to go, why are we not including them in it? 

Senator Robinson I think it goes back to h istory, certain ly the Judicial Branch is a 
complete and separate branch of government. So is the Legislative Assembly. The Board 
of H igher Education is actually governed by the State Board of H igher Education,  and not 
the Executive Branch or the Legislative Branch so that's the rationale and I thinks its 
constitutional .  We d ivide the various agencies, branches of government. We strugg led with 
this over the years in particular when it comes to the Board of H igher Education .  There has 
a lways been this should or should we not, we have ruled on the side of not including them, 
based on their admin istrative oversight structure. They are governed by the State Board of 
H igher Education and we provide funding but that's the rationale. 

Senator Wanzek I can understand that, but what the rationale that consolidating is just 
moving the servers, under that rationale there would sti l l  be the control and I understand it 
with the FTE's. One might argue to that the Attorney Genera l ,  is not appointed he is 
elected , the Publ ic Service Commissioners are not appointed , they are elected , there is 
some autonomy or independence to a degree there as wel l .  

Representative Streyle I n  the Leg is lative Counci l ,  part of their system is  in  the fu l l  
consol idated piece. So it is a l ittle bit  of both . There is some in  room #1 , and some in room 
#2 . So, we are technical ly intertwined , the separation is what the rationale is and that's 
what I got from the J udicial Branch and I asked them that question too. 

Senator Wanzek Little bit by l ittle bit. I am not sure there is much more to d iscuss. I think 
we are getting close. If we could agree to the study, I th ink we wou ld have a done deal 
from th is person ,  from the Chairman's standpoint. I am not sure that I can support, but you 
d id remove that other language as I said . 

Representative Streyle This is simply a reporting mechanism, basica l ly, I mean if noth ing 
else, I could just request it through Legislative but I think it would be easy just to do that 
because I don't want them going out and spend ing hundreds of thousands of dol lars buying 
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equ ipment they should have to protect their networks a l ready, and then say wel l  we don't 
real ly need you because of this and that. That is what my strategy would be if I was in  thei r  
shoes. I would hope that wouldn't happen , that would just cost a bunch of money. 

Senator Wanzek There we some other amendments that I going to present that was 
brought up to my attention,  they weren't ready, we'l l  just adjourn the meeting. This is the 
only issue that we real ly see we have to solve. We are slowly getting there.  

Representative Streyle I d id change that as I heard some concerns about lTD too on the 
help desk study, that the Office of Management and Budget shal l conduct it. This has 
nothing to do with lTD, the help desk support one. 

Senator Wanzek I am not sure yet, we haven't d iscussed that. 

Senator Robinson If we are close on these two documents, wou ld we be wise between 
now and the next meeting to try to mesh the two documents, and we can settle this th ing .  
We cou ld vote and hopefu lly approve a revised drafting incorporating the best of two 
documents and then we would be done. 

Senator Wanzek I wi l l  visit with Representative Streyle and hope we can come to an 
agreement. 

Representative Streyle We are fairly close, I don't care about the dates, all the language 
in  the first part seems to meet where we are at. PERS and RIO are fu lly consolidated , so 
that is just a technical  and they shouldn't be in there. If we want to argue, we would agree 
to have OMB have that exemption immediately anyway. I just don't th ink it's appropriated to 
have it l isted , the only state agency to have that. 

Senator Wanzek We were at ful l  consol idation.  We were in a proposed bi l l  but actually 
where we're at today is t's independent. It 's within the agency, we are being asked to 
consider fu l l  consolidation . There are too many qual ified people that we didn't have a 
hearing,  and I don't feel comfortable that's why I proposed the study. That is about as far as 
I really want to go. So we can get some independent answers so we can make a cred ible 
decision .  

Representative Streyle I take their opinion with a grain of salt and I respect it, but yet we 
make the decisions not the Executive Branch. 

Senator Wanzek You and I are not attorneys or hydrologists, or electrical engineers that 
have to use this equipment in conducting their business. I just feel very comfortable that we 
need this independent opinion. 

Representative Streyle I whole heartedly agree on that. 

Representative Glassheim I l ike Wanzek's page and I l ike the last four  items from 
Representative Streyle's page. 

Senator Wanzek we are adjourned . 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resol ution :  

A Conference Committee Hearing for I nformation Technology Department 

Min utes : You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Senator Wanzek cal led the Conference Committee hearing together on Tuesday, April 30, 
20 1 3  at 1 1 : 00 am in the Harvest Room. Let the record show that a l l  conferees are present. 

SENATE : Senators: Chairman Terry Wanzek, Gary Lee, Larry Robi nson 
HOUSE : Representatives : Blair Thoreson, Roscoe Streyle, El iot Glassheim 

Britta n i  Reim - Legislative Council 
Lori Laschkewitsch and Pam Sharp - OMB 

Senator Wanzek: There are amendments being prepared . What I 've got here is sti l l  the 
study by a 3rd party. OMB could contract with a private entity to complete a study and 
some of the same areas the issues of cost, physical security, cyber security, redundancy, 
impact on services to stakeholders, review of staff and impact on contractual relationships 
for software and hardware with federal partnerships. Al l that is sti l l  included in the study. If 
you recal l  in  the previous amendment a study wou ld have indicated a partial or fu l l  
consol idation was feasible, and OMB shal l  recommend an implementation of a plan.  The 
change here is the OMB along with lTD shal l  recommend and assist the exempted 
agencies that were involved in the study in  developing a plan within their budgets to be 
presented in the next legislative session . .  So the next legislative session would have that 
information avai lable to them. Also I ncluded in the amendments wou ld include the request 
for information technology desks, desktops support and help desk study. It would include 
the removal of Section 8 and Section 5.  However, that might be problematic, I understand 
with Representative Streyle,  part of it yet. (2 .42) 
Representative Streyle: On the PERS and RIO,  which are fu l ly consol idating, we're just 
removing the AG from the specifically l isted and then d i rect OMB so that they grant the 
exemption immediately. So noth ing changes. They just fal l  under the exempted agencies 
done by OMB.  Pam could talk on whether or not that's my indication I got was it's very 
easy to do. Nothing wou ld change for that agency whatsoever. 
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Senator Wanzek: So you're proposing that in  the statute we remove PERS and RIO and 
Attorney General's reference. 

Representative Streyle: Correct. But then whatever language we need to d i rect OMB to 
grant that exemption so noth ing changes whatsoever with the Attorney Genera l .  

Senator Wanzek: And you want to include language requiring them to exempt the 
Attorney General? 

Representative Streyle: Yes, just l ike they did the other three. Just during this study 
process, because if we take them out they have to consolidate which isn't the intent of th is 
committee, I don't' think without the study. if they are exempted l ike the other three, then 
it goes through the study, and wi l l  make recommendations, etc, implementation ,  a l ittle bit 
d ifferent language, we'l l  see what comes out at, but basical ly get to the same point as you 
d id in your  language. 

Pam Sharp: It 's not a big deal to exempt an agency unti l the study is done. We'd be happy 
to do that. 

Senator Wanzek: I don't have a problem with PERS or RIO because none of them have 
ind icated to me that it would be a problem. I guess I knew what the Attorney Genera l ,  just 
wondering why we cant wait unti l the study is fin ished . If you offered an exemption it would 
be the same? 

Ms. Sharp:  Everyth ing wou ld remain as is. 

Senator Wanzek: We are not going to base it on a promise, we're going to base it on the 
actual  language. 

Representative Streyle: I have ful l  faith that they are going to do it. 

Senator Wanzek: We wil l  have another meeting. We are so close. I went over and 
reviewed some of the other things, compensation,  is there anything else we might get hung 
up on? 

Representative Thoreson :  In  a l l  the other ideas we are in total agreement. 

Senator Wanzek: We wil l  get the final amendments before we meet this afternoon . 
The meeting was adjourned unti l this afternoon. 
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Expla nation or reason for introd uction of bi l l/resolution : 

This is the 2nd conference committee hearing for the I nformation Technology Department 

Min utes : Testimony attached# 1 - 2. 

Leg islative Council - Brittan i  Reim 
OMB - Lori Laschkewitsch & Pam Sharp 

Senator Wanzek cal led the conference committee hearing to order on SB 202 1 . 
Senators Lee a nd Robinson were present as well as Representatives Thoreson ,  
Streyle a n d  Glassheim 

Amendment 1 3 .8 1 71 . 03008 was handed out and Brittani  Reim explained them. 

Senator Wanzek said that a l l  the issues they talked about were incorporated into this one 
amendment. The study as ind icated wi l l  require the study to be completed by the end of 
this year and to report the findings to the Legislative Management I nformation Technology 
Committee and the budget section for informational purposes by March 31 , 2014. If the 
find ings indicate a partial or fu l l  consolidation of ITO services or re-location is feasible and 
desirable, the OMB and ITO department shall assist any affected agency in developing an 
implementation plan as part of the agencies 201 5-1 7 budget request. 

Additional language was added to strike out the publ ic employees retirement system and 
the retirement investment income. They've already been consolidated and not been part of 
the d iscussion. He said he was reluctant to include the Attorney General because he felt 
they should wait unti l  the study is completed . If the study ind icates that someth ing should 
be done, then they wi l l  take it into consideration next session . 

If its determined that we need consol idation in some of these agencies, I would prefer that 
we bring them along in a fair manner that a l lows for input in the study and a determination 
and leg islative opportun ity to reveal them . I don't l ike bringing people in kicking and 
screaming and forcing them to do things that they may have legitimate arguments to. 
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Rep. Streyle: The only add itions that I 'd ask to accept is under bul let point 2 - on page 2 ,  
the 4th l i ne  down - "the study ind icates that a partial or fu l l" and change the words "partia l 
and ful l "  with "any". Accord ing to Council , that means "partial or fu l l" .  

And also in  bu l let point b - remove last sentence. That's not necessary. We already know 
which one is more secure and it would be part of the cyber security anyway. I n  the 
amendment I drafted , it says the OMB shal l  submit a proposed legis lation necessary to 
implement or re-locate to the lTD committee, so that would get your leg islative involvement 
in there too. It doesn't remove any of the intent of the language in  your amendment. It 
gets the bal l rol l ing should there need to be any legis lative thing beforehand instead of 
rushing at the last minute . We'd be wil l ing to have the AG be the only state agency that is 
line itemed out. I have an amendment - with those two changes word for word . He 
handed out amendment # 1 3 . 8 1 7 1 .03009 - attached # 2 .  

Discussion fol lowed on  language clarity. 

Senator Wanzek: When I th ink of my first legislative session when I was in jud iciary. It 
was an eye-opener when I watched two attorneys argue between whether wi l l ingly 
committed a crime, wil lfu l ly or knowing ly. I thought, it d idn't matter to me, he d id it. I 'm 
wondering what the significance of changing "partial and fu l l" to "any" and if there's any 
legal sign ificance. 

Pam Sharp, OMB: I bel ieve that any consolidation would mean a ful l  or partia l 
consol idation . We sometimes give a waiver for one tiny small  appl ication. We don't cal l  
that a partial consol idation, it's just any. I th ink "any" would cover it. 

They agreed to the changes but the new amendments would be subject to the opportun ity 
to review the final version . 

Senator Robi nson moved that they agree to the cha nges but the fi nal version would 
be s u bject to review. 
Rep.Thoreson seconded the motion. 

Rep. Glassheim expressed a concern between the two amendments on consol idating 
services and hardware and said it needs to be left open to recommendation in either 
services and/or hardware. 

Rep. Streyle: I would agree with that. If we want to go back to your amendment, on the 
partial or fu l l ,  it means the same things anyway. But just adding the one sentence about 
the legis lative involvement and then striking "the study relating to cyber security must". 

Senator Wanzek asked Brittani  Reim to clarify the changes. 

A rol l  call  vote was taken. Yea : 6 Nay: 0 Absent: 0 
The House recedes from the House amendments and further amends. 

Senator Wanzek said this is all subject to approval after they see the final amendment. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO.  2021 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 249- 1 25 1  of the Senate 
Journal and pages 1 332-1 334 of the House Journal and that Reengrossed Senate Bi l l  
No.  202 1 be amended as fol lows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, after "54-59" insert "; to amend and reenact sections 54-59- 1 5  and 54-59-22 of 
the North Dakota Century Code, relating to acceptance of funds and to agencies 
exempted from certain services of the information technology department;  to provide 
for studies; to provide for a report to the budget section" 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 1 3  through 24 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 through 4 with:  

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for distance education 
Statewide longitudinal data system 
Educational technology council 
EduTech 
K-1 2  wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology office 
Crim inal justice information sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 
Total al l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 3, after l ine 1 1 ,  insert: 

$47, 383, 1 77 
0 

69,21 8 ,477 
1 5,035,666 

6,649,238 
1 ,869,243 
1 ,075,403 
7 ,926,447 
5,206,992 
1 ' 1 1 2 ,065 

1 3,959,238 
2,781 , 394 

Q 
$1 72 ,2 1 7 , 340 

1 53.1 65.1 36 
$ 1 9 ,052,204 

336 .30 

$4 , 1 70, 074 
2 ,626, 084 

{4, 383, 834) 
{2,535,066) 

(780,847) 
1 , 5 1 1 

739, 206 
1 25, 647 

(278 ,8 1 5) 
348,229 

{9,208 , 5 1 5) 
1 , 087,967 
6,800,000 

($1 ,288, 359) 
(3.490,583) 
$2,202,224 

4.00 

$51 , 553,251 
2 ,626,084 

64, 834 ,643 
1 2 , 500,600 

5 , 868,391 
1 , 870,754 
1 , 8 1 4 ,609 
8 , 052,094 
4 , 928, 1 77 
1 ,460,294 
4,750,723 
3 , 869,36 1  
6,800,000 

$1 70,928,981 
1 49,674,553 
$2 1 ,254 ,428 

340. 30" 

"SECTION 6.  A M E N DM ENT. Section 54-59-1 5 of the N orth Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-59-1 5. Acceptance of funds. 

The department may accept federal or other funds, wh ich must be deposited in 
the information technology operating account or other accounts specified by the office 
of management and budget and which may be spent subject to legislative 
appropriation.  The department may apply for any public or private grants avai lable for 
the improvement of information technology. 

SECTION 7. A M E N DM ENT. Section 54-59-22 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 
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54-59-22. Req u i red use of electronic mail ,  fi le a n d  print server 
adm i n i stration,  database a d m i nistration,  application server, a n d  hosti ng services. 

Each state agency and institution , excluding the legislative and jud icial 
branches, the institutions under the control of the state board of higher education, tRe 
public employees retirement system, the retirement and investment office, the attorney 
general ,  and any entity exempted by the office of management and budget after 
advisement by the information technology department, shal l  obta in electronic mai l ,  fi le 
and print server administration, database administration, storage, application server, 
and hosting services through a del ivery system established by the information 
technology department in conjunction with the office of management and budget. The 
office of management and budget, after receiving advice from the information 
technology department, shall establish pol icies and gu idel ines for the del ivery of 
services, including the transition from existing systems to functional consolidation,  with 
consideration g iven to the creation of efficiencies, cost-savings, and improved qual ity of 
service. 

SECTION 8. APPROPRIATION - OFFICE OF MANAG E M ENT AND BUDG ET -
I N FORMATION TECHNOLOGY HARDWARE RELOCATION A N D  CONSOLIDATIO N  
STUDY. There i s  appropriated out of any  moneys i n  the general fund i n  the state 
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $200,000, or so m uch of the sum as 
may be necessary, to the office of management and budget for the purpose of 
contracting with a private consultant to conduct an information technology relocation 
and consolidation study of information technology equipment operated by the attorney 
general and by agencies that have been exempted by the office of management and 
budget under section 54-59-22, for the biennium beginning July 1 ,  201 3 , and ending in 
June 30, 201 5 .  

1 . The study: 

a.  Must include input from the attorney general and representatives from 
the exempted agencies and a review of the feasibi l ity and the 
desi rabil ity of relocating and consolidating information technology 
hardware of the attorney general and the agencies exempted by the 
office of management and budget to the information technology 
department's secure data center. 

b. Must address the issues of cost, physical security, cybersecurity, 
redundancy, staffing, impact on service to stakeholders ,  and impact on 
contractual relationships for software and hardware with federal 
partnerships. 

c. Must be completed before December 31 , 201 3 .  

2 .  The office of management and budget shal l  report its findings and 
recommendations to the budget section and the leg islative management's 
information technology committee by March 3 1 , 201 4, and submit any 
proposed legislation necessary to implement the consolidation or 
relocation to the legislative management's information technology 
committee by July 1 ,  201 4. If the findings of the study indicate that a partial 
or fu l l  consolidation of information technology services or relocation of 
information technology hardware , are feasible and desirable, the office of 
management and budget and the information technology department shal l  
assist any affected agency in developing an i mplementation plan as a part 
of the agency's 201 5-1 7 budget request. 
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SECTION 9. I N FORMATION TEC H N O LOGY DESKTOP S U P PO RT STU DY 
REPORT TO BUDGET SECTION.  Prior to January 1 ,  201 4, the information technology 
department shall conduct a study of al l  state agencies' information technology desktop 
support to determine the feasibi l ity and desirabi lity of central ization of desktop support 
services through the information technology department for al l  state agencies. The 
study must include a review of the support staff, associated costs to the respective 
agency, use of third-party information technology contractors , and a cost benefit 
comparison of current state agencies' desktop support self services and desktop 
support services provided by the information technology department. The information 
technology department shal l  report its findings and recommendations to the office of 
management and budget, the budget section , and the interim information technology 
committee prior to January 1 ,  201 4 .  The office of management and budget shal l 
provide a report to the budget section regarding the findings, recommendations, and 
any leg islation required to implement the recommendations of the study. "  

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PU RPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2021 - Summary of Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive Senate Committee Committee House 

Budget Version Changes Version Version 

Office of Management and 
Budget 

Total ail funds $0 $0 $200,000 $200,000 $0 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 
General fund $0 $0 $200,000 $200,000 $0 

Information Technology 
Department 

Total ail funds $171 ,053,947 $171 ,677,462 ($748,481) $170,928,981 $169,771 ,768 
Less estimated income 1 50,290,886 1 50,31 1,698 (637 145) 149,674,553 148,685,136 
General fund $20,763,061 $21 ,365,764 ($1 1 1 ,336) $21 ,254,428 $21 ,086,632 

Bill total 
Total ail funds $171 ,053,947 $171 ,677,462 ($548,481 )  $171 ,128,981 $169,771 ,768 
Less estimated income 150,290,886 150,311 ,698 (637,1 45) 149,674,553 148,685,136 
General fund $20,763,061 $21 ,365,764 $88,664 $21 ,454,428 $21 ,086,632 

Senate Bil l  No. 2021 - Office of Management and Budget - Conference Committee Action 

Operating expenses 

Total ail funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive Senate 
Budget Version 

$0 
0 

$0 

0.00 

$0 
0 

$0 

0.00 

Conference 
Committee 

Changes 

$200 000 

$200,000 
0 

$200,000 

0.00 

Conference 
Committee House 

Version Version 

$200,000 

$200,000 $0 
0 0 

$200,000 $0 

0.00 0.00 

Department No. 1 1 0  - Office of Management and Budget - Detail of Conference Committee 
Changes 

Operating expenses 

Provides 
Funding for an 

IT Study' 

$200,000 
$200,000 

Total 
Conference 
Committee 
Changes 

$200,000 
$200,000 
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Comparison 
to House 

$200,000 
0 

$200,000 

$1 , 157,213 
989 4 17  

$167,796 

$1 ,357,213 
989,417 

$367,796 

Comparison 
to House 

$200,000 

$200,000 
0 

$200,000 

0.00 



Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

0 

$200,000 

0.00 

0 

$200,000 

0.00 

1 This amendment provides an appropriation to the Office of Management and Budget in the amount of 
$200,000, al l  of which is from the general  fund, to contract with a private consultant for an information 
technology study to determine the feasibi l ity and desirabi l ity of relocating appropriate information 
technology equ ipment and providing agencies fu l l  or partial exemptions from consolidation with the 
I nformation Technology Department services. 

Senate Bil l  No. 2021 - Information Tech nology Department - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive Senate Committee Committee House Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to House 

Salaries and wages $54,437,801 $54,461,316 ($2,908,065) $51 ,553,251 $49,929,538 $ 1 ,623,713 
Operating expenses 64,834,643 64,834,643 64,834,643 64,834,643 
Capital assets 12,500,600 12,500,600 12,500,600 12,500,600 
Center for Distance Education 6,072,187 6,072, 187 (203,796) 5,868,391 6,072,187 (203,796) 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 1 ,870,754 1 ,870,754 1 ,870,754 1 ,870,754 

System 
Educational Technology Council 1 ,814,609 1 ,814,609 1 ,814,609 1 ,814,609 
EduTech 8,279,530 8,279,530 (227,436) 8,052,094 8,279,530 (227,436) 
K-12 wide area network 4,928,177 4,928,177 4,928,177 4,928,177 
Geographic Information System 1 ,460,294 1 ,460,294 1 ,460,294 1 ,460,294 
Health Information Technology 4,785,991 4,785,991 (35,268) 4,750,723 4,785,991 (35,268) 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 3,269,361 3,869,361 3,869,361 3,869,361 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 6,800,000 6,800,000 6,800,000 6,800,000 
Accrued leave payments 2 626,084 2,626,084 2,626,084 

Total all funds $171 ,053,947 $171 ,677,462 
Less estimated income 150,290,886 150,311 ,698 

($748,481)  
(637, 145i 

$1 70,928,981 $169,771 ,768 $ 1 , 1 57,213 
149,674,553 148,685, 1 36 989 4 17  

General fund $20,763,061 $21 ,365,764 ($1 1 1  ,336) $21 ,254,428 $21 ,086,632 $167,796 

FTE 340.30 340.30 0.00 340.30 340.30 0.00 

Department No. 1 1 2  - Information Technology Department - Detail of Conference Committee 
Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line Total 

Compensation Item for Conference 
and Benefits Accrued Leave Committee 

Package' Payments' Changes 

Salaries and wages ($748,481) ($2, 159,584) ($2,908,065) 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education (203,796) (203,796) 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 

System 
Educational Technology Council 
EduTech (227,436) (227,436) 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic Information System 
Health Information Technology (35,268) (35,268) 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084 2 626 084 

Total all funds ($748,481) $0 ($748,481) 
Less estimated income {637,145) 0 _(637, 145) 

($111 ,336) $0 ($1 1 1 ,336) 
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General fund 

0.00 !==:! FTE 0.00 

1 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent for the first 
year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the biennium. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for 
em ployees below the midpoint of their salary range. 
Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent state and 
1 percent employee increase beginn ing in January 2014  and no increase in  January 20 1 5 . 

2 A portion of salaries and wages fu nding from the general fund ($373,087) and from other funds 
($2 ,252,997) for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave 
payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for el ig ible employees. 

Agency Division 

Salaries and Wages 
Center For Distance Education 
EduTech 
Health Information Technology Office 
Accrued Leave Payments 

This amendment also: 

General Fund 

($24,553) 
(202,760) 
(132, 181 )  
(1 3,593) 
373,087 

Special Funds 

($2,135,031 )  
(1 ,036) 

(95,255) 
(21 ,675) 

2,252,997 

Total 

($2,1 59,584) 
(203,796) 
(227,436) 
(35,268) 

2,626,084 

Amends Section 54-59-1 5, regard ing acceptance of federal or other funds, same version as the 
House. 
Amends Section 54-59-22, removing selected agency exemptions from the certain services of 
the I nformation Technology Department. The House removed exemptions for the Publ ic 
Employees Retirement System, Attorney General ,  State Water Commission,  and any entity 
exempted by the Office of Management and Budget. 
Provides for an information technology study. 
Provides for an information technology desktop support study. 
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Date __ ¥_---=;.cJ.--"'b=----/_0_ 
Roll Cal l  Vote # __ ....__ __ 

201 3 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTI ON NO. _ ........ d�O;;._..w;r-J'--'-'-j __ as (re) engrossed 

' 

Senate ------.l...,.�.....:;........��--,�-=----=..;;.-----------Comm ittee 

Action Taken D S ENATE accede to House Amend me nts 

D SENATE accede to House Amendments and fu rther amends 

D HOUSE recede from House amendments 

D HOUSE recede from House amendments and amends a s  follows 

Motion Made . by: --�bL--"'d!L--<""-------- Seconded by: 

Senators Yes No · Representatives Yes No 

Total Senate Vote Total Rep. Vote 

Vote Count Yes : ---'----- No: _ __.b"----

Senate Carrier H ouse Carrier -------------

LC N umber · of amendment 

LC N umber of engrossmel'lt 
-------------



Date 'f--30 C3 
Roll Cal l  Vote # __ ..._/_· __ 

20 1 3  SENATE CONFEREN C E  C OMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

B I L L/REsoLUTI ON No. do tA 1 as (re) engrossed 

Acti on Taken D SE NATE accede to House Amendments 

D SENATE accede to House Amendments and fu rther amends 

D HOUSE recede from House amendments 

�H O USE recede from House amendments and a mends as fol lows 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the comm ittee be d ischarged and ( a new comm ittee be appointed S...J,_jec....f -fo tZ.om.M.:-1/e� cy;�/)r/1(. 

Total Senate Vote Total Rep. Vote 

Vote Count 

Senate C a rrier 

LC N u m ber 

LC N um ber 

Yes : b No: V Absent: ·'C) -----
-�k�l"""��I:I'�-4-L�-- H ouse Carrier � 

of a m e n d ment 

of e n g rossment ------------
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
SB 2021 , as reengrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Wanzek, G. Lee, Robinson 

and Reps. Thoreson, Streyle, Glassheim) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE 
from the House amendments as printed on SJ pages 1 249-1 251 , adopt 
amendments as fol lows, and place SB 2021 on the Seventh order: 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 249-1 251 of the Senate 
Journal and pages 1 332-1 334 of the House Journal and that Reengrossed Senate Bi l l  
No. 2021 be amended as follows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, after "54-59" insert "; to amend and reenact sections 54-59-1 5 and 54-59-22 
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to acceptance of funds and to agencies 
exempted from certain services of the information technology department; to provide 
for studies; to provide for a report to the budget section" 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 1 3  through 24 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 through 4 with : 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for distance education 
Statewide longitud inal data system 
Educational technology council 
EduTech 
K-1 2  wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology office 
Criminal justice information sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 
Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

Page 3, after l ine 1 1 ,  insert: 

$47 ,383, 1 77 
0 

69,21 8 ,477 
1 5 ,035,666 
6,649,238 
1 ,869,243 
1 ,075,403 
7 ,926,447 
5,206,992 
1 , 1 1 2, 065 

1 3,959,238 
2,781 , 394 

Q 
$1 72 ,21 7 ,340 

1 53,1 65,1 36 
$1 9,052,204 

336.30 

$4, 1 70,074 
2,626, 084 

(4,383,834) 
(2, 535, 066) 

(780 ,847) 
1 , 5 1 1  

739,206 
1 25,647 

(278,8 1 5) 
348,229 

(9,208 ,51 5) 
1 ,087,967 
6,800,000 

($1 ,288, 359) 
(3.490,583) 
$2,202,224 

4 .00 

$51 , 553,251 
2 ,626,084 

64,834,643 
1 2 ,500,600 

5,868,391 
1 ,870,754 
1 ,8 14 ,609 
8 ,052 ,094 
4,928 , 1 77 
1 ,460 ,294 
4,750 ,723 
3,869,36 1 
6,800.000 

$1 70,928,981 
1 49,674,553 
$2 1 ,254 ,428 

340.30" 

"SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 54-59-1 5 of the North Dakota 
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-59-1 5. Acceptance of funds. 

The department may accept federal or other funds, which must be deposited 
in the information technology operating account or other accounts specified by the 
office of management and budget and which may be spent subject to legislative 
appropriation. The department may apply for any public or private grants available 
for the improvement of information technology. 

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 54-59-22 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-59-22.  Required use of electronic mail, fi le and print server 
administration, database administration, application server, and hosting 
services. 

Each state agency and institution ,  excluding the leg islative and judicial 
branches, the institutions under the control of the state board of higher education, 
the publio employees retirement system, the retirement and investment office, the 
attorney general ,  and any entity exempted by the office of management and budget 
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after advisement by the information technology department, shall obtain electronic 
mail, file and print server administration ,  database administration, storage, 
appl ication server, and hosting services through a delivery system establ ished by the 
information technology department in conjunction with the office of management and 
budget. The office of management and budget, after receiving advice from the 
information technology department, shall establish policies and guidelines for the 
delivery of services, i ncluding the transition from existing systems to functional 
consolidation, with consideration given to the creation of efficiencies, cost-savings, 
and improved qual ity of service. 

SECTION 8. APPROPRIATION - OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND 
BUDGET - I NFORMATION TECHNOLOGY HARDWARE RELOCATION AND 
CONSOLIDATION STUDY. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general 
fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $200, 000, or so 
much of the sum as may be necessary, to the office of management and budget for 
the purpose of contracting with a private consultant to conduct an information 
technology relocation and consolidation study of information technology equipment 
operated by the attorney general and by agencies that have been exempted by the 
office of management and budget under section 54-59-22, for the bienn ium 
beginning July 1 ,  201 3, and ending in June 30,  201 5. 

1 .  The study: 

a . Must include input from the attorney general and representatives 
from the exempted agencies and a review of the feasibil ity and the 
desirabi lity of relocating and consolidating information technology 
hardware of the attorney general and the agencies exempted by the 
office of management and budget to the information technology 
department's secure data center. 

b .  Must address the issues of cost, physical security, cybersecurity, 
redundancy, staffing, impact on service to stakeholders, and impact 
on contractual relationships for software and hardware with federal 
partnerships.  

c. Must be completed before December 3 1 , 201 3. 

2. The office of management and budget shal l report its findings and 
recommendations to the budget section and the leg islative 
management's information technology committee by March 31 , 2014, 
and submit any proposed leg islation necessary to implement the 
consolidation or relocation to the legislative management's information 
technology committee by July 1 ,  2014. If the findings of the study indicate 
that a partial or ful l  consolidation of information technology services or 
relocation of information technology hardware, are feasible and 
desirable, the office of management and budget and the information 
technology department shal l assist any affected agency in developing an 
implementation plan as a part of the agency's 201 5-1 7 budget request. 

SECTION 9. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DESKTOP SUPPORT STUDY 
- REPORT TO BUDGET S ECTION. Prior to January 1 ,  2014 , the information 
technology department shal l conduct a study of all state agencies' information 
technology desktop support to determine the feasibi l ity and desirabi l ity of 
centralization of desktop support services through the information technology 
department for al l state agencies. The study must include a review of the support 
staff, associated costs to the respective agency, use of third-party information 
technology contractors, and a cost benefit comparison of current state agencies' 
desktop support self services and desktop support services provided by the 
information technology department. The information technology department shal l 
report its findings and recommendations to the office of management and budget, 
the budget section, and the interim information technology committee prior to 
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January 1 ,  2014 .  The office of management and budget shal l provide a report to the 
budget section regarding the findings, recommendations, and any legislation 
required to implement the recommendations of the study." 

Renum ber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bil l  No. 2021 - Summary of Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive Senate Committee Committee House Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to House 

Office of Management and 
Budget 

Total all funds $0 $0 $200,000 $200,000 $0 $200,000 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0 
General fund $0 $0 $200,000 $200,000 $0 $200,000 

Information Technology 
Department 

Total all funds $171 ,053,947 $171 ,677,462 
Less estimated income 150,290,886 150,311,698 

($748,481) 
(637 145i 

$170,928,981 $169,771 ,768 $1 , 157,213 
149,67 4,553 148,685,136 989 417 

General fund $20,763,061 $21,365,764 ($111 ,336) $21 ,254,428 $21 ,086,632 $167,796 

Bill total 
Total all funds $171 ,053,947 $171 ,677,462 ($548,481) $171 , 128,981 $169,771 ,768 $1 ,357,213 
Less estimated income 150,290,886 150,311,698 (637 145\ 149,674,553 148,685,136 989 417 
General fund $20,763,061 $21,365,764 $88 664 $21 ,454,428 $21 ,086,632 $367,796 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2021 - Office of Management and Budget - Conference Committee 
Action 

Executive Senate 
Budget Version 

Conference 
Committee 
Changes 

Conference 
Committee House Comparison 

Version Version to House 

Operating expenses $200 000 $200,000 �200,000 

Total all funds $0 
0 

$0 
0 

$200,000 $200,000 $0 $200,000 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 

General fund $0 

0.00 

$0 $200,000 $200,000 $0 $200,000 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Department No. 1 1 0 - Office of Management and Budget - Detai l  of Conference 
Committee Changes 

Operating expenses 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Provides 
Funding for an 

rr Study' 

$200,000 

$200,000 
0 

$200,000 

0.00 

Total 
Conference 
Committee 

Changes 

$200 000 

$200,000 
0 

$200,000 

0.00 

0.00 

1 This amendment provides an appropriation to the Office of Management and Budget in the 
amount of $200,000, all of which is from the general  fund, to contract with a private 
consultant for an information technology study to determine the feasibil ity and desirabi l ity of 
relocating appropriate information technology equ ipment and providing agencies ful l  or 
partial exemptions from consolidation with the Information Technology Department services. 
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Senate Bil l  No. 2021 - I nformation Technology Department - Conference Committee 
Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive Senate Committee Committee House Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to House 

Salaries and wages $54,437,801 $54,461,316 ($2,908,065) $51,553,251 $49,929,538 
Operating expenses 64,834,643 64,834,643 64,834,643 64,834,643 
Capital assets 12,500,600 12,500,600 12,500,600 12,500,600 
Center for Distance Education 6,072,187 6,072,187 (203,796) 5,868,391 6,072,187 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 1 ,870,754 1,870,754 1,870,754 1 ,870,754 

System 
Educational Technology Council 1 ,814,609 1,814,609 1,814,609 1 ,814,609 
EduTech 8,279,530 8,279,530 (227,436) 8,052,094 8,279,530 
K-12 wide area network 4,928,177 4,928,177 4,928,177 4,928,177 
Geographic Information System 1 ,460,294 1 ,460,294 1,460,294 1 ,460,294 
Health Information Technology 4,785,991 4,785,991 (35,268) 4,750,723 4,785,991 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 3,269,361 3,869,361 3,869,361 3,869,361 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 6,800,000 6,800,000 6,800,000 6,800,000 
Accrued leave payments 2 626 084 2,626,084 2,626,084 

Total all funds $171,053,947 $171 ,677,462 
less estimated income 150,290,886 150,311,698 

($748,481) '
i637 145i 

$170,928,981 $169,771,768 
149,674,553 148,685,136 

General fund $20,763,061 $21,365,764 ($111 ,336) $21 ,254,428 $21 ,086,632 

FTE 340.30 340.30 0.00 340.30 340.30 

Department No. 1 1 2  - I nformation Tech nology Department - Detai l  of Conference 
Committee Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line Total 

Compensation Item for Conference 
and Benefits Accrued Leave Committee 

Package' Payments' Changes 

Salaries and wages ($748,481) ($2, 159,564) ($2,908,065) 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education (203,796) (203,796) 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 

System 
Educational Technology Council 
EduTech (227,436) (227,436) 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic Information System 
Health Information Technology (35,268) (35,268) 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084 2 626 084 

Total all funds ($748,481) $0 
Less estimated income (637,145) 0 

($748,481) . 
(637 145i 

General fund ($111 ,336) $0 ($111,336) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as 
follows: 

$1 ,623,713 

(203,796) 

(227,436) 

(35,268) 

$1,157,213 
989,417 

$167,796 

0.00 

• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent 
for the first year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the 
biennium. 

Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per 
year for employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 
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Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent 
state and 1 percent employee increase beginn ing in January 20 1 4  and no increase 
in January 201 5. 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general  fund ($373,087) and from other 
funds ($2 ,252,997) for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is real located to 
an accrued leave payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for el igible 
employees. 

Agency Division 

Salaries and Wages 

General Fund Special Funds 

Center For Distance Education 
EduTech 
Health Information Technology 

Office 
Accrued Leave Payments 

This amendment also: 

($24,553) ($2, 135,031) 
(202,760) ( 1 ,036) 
(1 32, 181)  (95,255) 

(13,593) (21 ,675) 

373,087 2,252,997 

Total 

($2, 1 59,584) 
(203,796) 
(227,436) 

(35,268) 

2,626,084 

Amends Section 54-59-1 5, regarding acceptance of federal or other funds, same 
version as the House. 

Amends Section 54-59-22, removing selected agency exemptions from the certain 
services of the I nformation Technology Department. The House removed 
exemptions for the Publ ic Employees Retirement System, Attorney General ,  State 
Water Commission, and any entity exempted by the Office of Management and 
Budget. 

Provides for an information technology study. 

Provides for an information technology desktop support study. 

Reengrossed SB 202 1 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 
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SB 2021 
l nfortnation Technology 

Departtnent 

Presentation to the 
Senate Appropriations 

Co111111 ittee 

M i ke Ressler 

Deputy CIO I Di rector 

January 1 1  , 201 3 
Harvest Room 



Educational 
Director 

Health I nformation 
Technology Technology Council ......... 

Dari n King ...,. 
Director 

Lisa Feldner 
C h ief I nformation Officer .. 

( 4 Employees ) 

( 1 .5 E mployees ) 

I 
I -1 -"--

Jody French 
Director 

EduTech 
( 27 Employees ) 

Dan Sipes 
Director 

Administration 
( 1 4  Employees ) 

Alan Peterson 
Director 

Center Distance Ed 
( 25.8 Employees ) 

Doran Eberle 
Director 

Software Develop 
( 1 1 1  Employees ) 

M i ke Ressler 
Deputy CIO & 
Director of ITO 

Dean Glatt 
Director 

Computer Systems 
( 69 E mployees ) 

Duane Schell 
Director 

Network Services 
( 31 E mployees ) 

Pam Schafer 
Di rector 

Cri m inal  J ustice 
I nformation 

( 3 E mployees ) 

Gary Vetter 
Director 

Enterprise Services 
( 39 Employees ) 

I 

Shel ly M i l ler 
Director 

Human Resou rces 
( 9 Employees ) 

2 



lTD Operations 
I I ·,�,: ;��· ' ; �f:' • " 1 t�,��·�: •,�;, i\1 ' 
K-1 2 N�twork 
Geographic 
Information System 
Longitudina l  
p:ata. Systetn 
Educational 
Technology Counci l  
Center for · .o 

Distance· .Education 
' I o\ 0 I I I ,,t 

EduTech 
Grim:inaF Justice : 
Information Sharing 
Health Information 
Tech nolo 

s�s�
·
s,a61 

* Includes $ 1 9, 346,077 added to lTD' s  budget during Special Sessio n  HB 1 47 5  in November 20 1 1 

1 ,1 1 2,065 

5,555,867. 

1 ,075,403 
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Prog ram 

lTD Ope,rations 

Difference 

20 13-15 Budget Request 

General 
Fu nds 

" �_.,38�,0�§�, 

Special 
F u nds 

Federal 
Total 

4 



Federal  Fu nd Appropriat ion 

B road band Mappi ng G rant 
http :/ /broadband .nd .gov /mapping/map. htm 

From the Department of Com m erce - A R RA 

Req uest ing 20 1 3- 1 5 $2,300,000 Authority 

Awarded $3,664,087 - Decem ber 2009 

Expi res Dece m ber 20 1 4  

Fi rstNet (First Responder Network) Federal  Grant 

From the Department of Com me rce - NTIA 

Req uest ing 20 1 3- 1 5 $2,000,000 Authority 

Award Date - 20 1 4 



lTD provides network bandwidth to the schoo ls  and 
I nternet access services 

Eth e rnet ( 1 OMB to 50M B) c i rcu its 

Approxi m ate ly 65°/o o r  $ 3 ,800 ,000 is paid by the 
Federal E- rate prog ram each b ien n i u m  

lTD procu res these services fro m  Dakota Carr ier  
N etwork ( DC N )  and the N D  Tel eco 's  



Prog ram 

20 13-15 Budget Request 

General 
Fu nds 

Special 
Fu nds 

Federa l  
Funds Tota l  

4,9'28,1 77 

7 



� G I S is  the use of co m puter system s  for sto ri ng ,  
assem bl i ng ,  man i pu lat ing , and d isp lay i ng 
geog raph ical ly referenced m ater ial . 

� P rior  to the creat ion of the G I S h u b  State govern m e nt 
agenc ies were creat i ng and stori ng data separate ly  with 
n u merous vers ions .  Data s h ari ng was prob lemat ic .  



201 3-1 5 Budget Request 

Staffi ng & Operat ions 
(staffi ng ,  supp l ies ,  trai n i ng )  

Data H osti ng ( H ub) 
(software I hardware I data) 

Total General Fu nds 

Federal  Fu nds (spend i ng authority) 

Total Budget Req uest 

$ 237 ,9 1 1 

$ 1 , 1 47,383 

$ 1 ,385 ,294 

$ 75 ,000 

$ 1 ,460 ,294 
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
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20 13- 15 Budget Request 

Genera l  
Funds 

Special  
Fu nds 

Federa l  
Fu nds Tota l  

1 ,460,29� 

1 1  



Com m ittee Mem bersh ip 

• H ig he r  Ed ucat ion 

• Dept . of P u bl ic  I nstruct ion 

• C h i ef I nformat ion Off icer 

• Career & Tec h n ical  Ed ucat ion  

• Job Service 

• Com merce Dept .  

• H u man Services 

• Ed ucat ional  Tech no logy Cou nc i l 

• N D  Cou nci l of Ed ucat io nal  Leaders 

• Workforce Deve lopment Cou nci l 

• 2 Mem bers of Leg is lat ive Assem bly 



Busi ness I nte l l igence Com petency Center 

$ 1 ,870,754 

,... 

Genera l  Funds 

Statewide Longitudinal  Data 
. System (SLDS) 

P-20 
lTD 

$ 5,572,624 

� ,.. 
Workforce 

Job Service 
$1 ,005,000 

"""1111 

....._ General Funds ......,.. ... Federal Funds .....IIIII 

K-1 2 
DPI 

$ 6,723,090 
Federal Funds ........��� 

,.. � 
H i g her Ed 

$ 3,900,000 
....._ Federa l Funds ......,.. 

Other State 
In it iatives 

O M B  
H u m a n  Services 

Treasu rer 
DOT 

DHS E l ig i b i l ity 

K-1 2 Identity Mgmt 

Special  Funds 



P roj ect Status 

� Capabi l it ies 
• Establ ish  dai ly  i nteg rat ion of school  data fro m  PowerSchool  

• Establ ish  reg u lar i nteg rat ion of test i n g  data 

• Conducted t rai n i ng for K- 1 2 ad m i n i strators across the state 

• Basel i ne meas u rements for Succeed 2020 - H ess G rant 

• Replaced F I N D ET (per the 20 1 1 l eg is lat ion)  

• Needed to fu l f i l l  the State F iscal Stabi l izat ion  Fu nds 
req u i rements by Dece m ber  20 1 3  

• P rovides report ing  for workforce , K- 1 2 , h ig he r  educat i o n ,  and 
h u m an services 



Prog ram 
. st.ate Lorg.itu�Onal 
Data System 

D'iffe·tenc·e · · 

20 13-15 Budget Request 

General 
Fu nds 

Special  
Funds 

Federal 
Fu nds Tota l 

1 ,870,754 

5,555,867 

1 5  



N D  Educat ional  Tech nology 
Cou nci l (ETC) 

M ission 

Deve lop  tech no logy syste ms and coo rd i n ate 

th e i r  use to e n h ance and s u ppo rt ed u cat io n al  

oppo rtu n it ies fo r e l e m e ntary and seco ndary 

ed u cat i o n . 



Voting Mem bers 

N O  Ch ief I nfo rmat ion Off icer 
N D U S-Ch ief I nformat ion Officer 

N O  Ass n .  of Tech n ical Leaders 
N O  Career & Tec h n ical Ed ucat ion 
NO Cou nci l  of  Ed ucat ion Leaders 

N D School Board Ass n .  
N O  Special Ed ucation D i recto rs 
State Ass n .  of N o n -Pub l ic  Schools 
Two School  Distr ict Reps (one teacher) 

Non-Voting Members 

D i rector of N O  ETC 
D i rector of the N O  C D E  

D i rector o f  t h e  EduTech 

Two Dept .  of Pub l ic I nstruct ion Represe ntatives 

.R 

Jl 
Dari n Ki ng , D i recto r 

N O  ETC 

JL 
.R 

Alan Peterson ,  D i rector 
N D Center for D istance Ed 

Jody F renc h ,  D i rector 
EduTech 1 7  



201 3-1 5 Genera l  Funds 

Staff i ng & Ope rat io n s  
(staffi ng ,  supp l ies ,  trai n i ng )  

G rants fo r Schoo ls  

Total  G e n e ra l  Fu nds 

$ 1 , 0 1 4 , 609 

$ 200,000 

$ 1 , 2 1 4 , 609 



Prog ram 
, Educational 
Technolo

.
gy Counci l  

201 t � 1 3  Budget . 

:Difference .. 

20 13- 15 Budget Request 

General 
Funds 

' . 2:� 4,206 

$ 200,000 is one-time 

Special 
Funds 

Federa l 
Funds Tota l 

1 ,81 4,609 

19 



E North Dakota 
CENTE R FOR D I STANCE E D UCATION 

M iss ion 

E n s u re that a l l N o rth Dakota m idd l e  and h i g h  
school  students , reg ard l ess of l ocat io n , h ave 

eq u al access to ed u cat io n al o ppo rtu n i t ies that 

m eet o r  exceed al l expectat io n s  fo r the q u al i ty of 
student l earn i ng .  



ndcDE North Dakota 
CENTE R  FOR DI STANCE E D UCATION 

• P lan is  to cont i n u e  f u nd i ng m o re of  C D E  serv ices wi th  State 

G e n e ra l  F u nds ( + $ 1 ,358,386 in  20 1 3- 1 5) 
• N O  S c h o o ls are i ncreas i ng u sage of  C D E  serv ices (so far i n  

20 1 2/1 3 e n ro l l me nt i s  u p  42°/o) 

• Stud e nts fro m  t h e  sma l l e r  sch oo l s  d o  n ot h ave t h e  

c u rric u l u m  opportu n it ies o f  those i n  t h e  l a rg e r  sch oo l s  
( the ave rage n u m ber of cou rses avai l ab le  to 9 - 1 2 students i n  N O  sch oo ls  ) 

1 85 = the ave rage n u m be r  of cou rses avai l ab le i n  schoo ls  with > 1 ,000 

58 = the ave rage n u mber of  cou rses avai lable i n  schools  with  <1  ,000 

1 78 = the potent ia l  n u m be r  of  cou rses avai lab le to <1  , 000 schools 

combi n i ng the schoo ls '  cou rses and N O  C O E  cou rses 



North Dakota 
CENTE R FOR D I STANCE EDUCATION 

• Schoo ls  i n  weste rn N O  have been stru gg l i ng to f i nd q ual i f ied 

teachers - C D E  provides e lect ive , cred i t  recove ry , and 

advanced p lace ment c lasses needed for g rad u at ion 

• C D E  cont i n ues red u c i n g  the cost of d e l ive ri ng c lasses -

20 1 3- 1 5 budget req uest wou ld fu nd approx . 75°/o of t h i s  cost 

2009-1 1 C D E  cou rse costs = $ 1 95 to $400 per student pe r semester 

20 1 1 -1 3  C D E  cou rse costs = $95 to $250 per student per semester 



20 13-15 Budget Request 

Genera l 
F u nds 

Special  
Funds 

.. . 4 023 843 �'-·' - ' .,_ ' 

Federa l  
F u nds Total 

6' 072 1 87 
' 

,
, .. ' ' 

6,649,238 

23 



e d u c at i o n  te c h n o l ogy s e r v i c e s  

M ission 

P rovide N o rth Dakota ed u cato rs and stude nts 
with opportu n it ies th at exte nd l earn i ng i n  the 

c lassroo m and beyo nd focus i ng on the  u se of 

tech n o l ogy to i m prove stude nt ach i eve me nt .  



e d u ca t i o n  te c h n o l ogy s e rv i c e s  

Services to  Schools : 

Professional Development for P K- 1 2 ed ucators to use software/h ardware 
and to i nteg rate technology i nto c lassroo m i n struct ion 

Reg ional IT Specia l ists to del iver custom ized professional  developme nt and 
instruct ional  coach i ng to educators in the i r  reg ions 

Videoconference Enrich ment Events to offer students and teachers the 
opportu n ity to part ic i pate i n  nat ional/i nternat ional col laborat io ns ,  content 
prog rams and professional  development 



e d u c at i o n  te c h n o l og y  s e r v i c e s  

Services to Schools : 

PowerSchool Services to provide trai n i n g ,  i m pleme ntat ion and su ppo rt to 
schools that use Powe rSchool - gJJ pub l ic  schools wi l l  be l ive by Feb ' 1 3 

IT Services to provide e-mai l ,  web hosti ng , i nternet f i l ter i ng , desktop ant i 
v i rus and b log g i ng/podcasti ng services 

E-rate Support Services to provide trai n i ng and i nfo rmat ion fo r com pl iance 
with the E- rate prog ram 

Helpdesk Services to su pport customers i n  the use of Ed uTech ' s  services 
such as PowerSchoo l ,  Edu Social and i nternet fi lter i ng  



Prog ram 

Differ.ence 

20 13- 15 Budget Request 

General 
Funds 

Special  
Funds 

4,882,35� 

Federa l 
Fu nds Total 

8�279,530 

7.,926,447 

353.08:3 

27 



CJIS Board (sets pol icy and provides overs ight) 

• CIO of State of North Dakota 
Lisa Feldner 

• Office of Attorney General 
Thomas Trenbeath 

· J ud icial  B ranch 
Sally Holewa 

• Chiefs of Pol ice Association 
Keith Schroeder 

• Bureau of Cri m i nal  I nvest igat ion 
Dallas Carlson 

• Department of Correct ions 
Amy Vorachek 

• Hig hway Patro l 
Dave Kleppe 

• N O  State's Attorney Associat ion 
Kara Schmitz-Oison 

• N O  Sheriffs and Deputies Associat ion 
Kel ly Janke 

• Department of Transportation 
Russ Buchholz 

• Department of Emerge ncy Services 
Mike Lynk 

• Member at Large 
Jerod Tufte 

I 
CJIS System Support 

Specialist - lERMS 
Tarr.an sd\au 

I c· ·- I 
L-

CJJS Director 

P•n sm.let 

CHS Svstem Support 

SpecialiSt · S'TARS 
l!liOft Nl'b>ll<•n 

I 
SAVIN Program 

Manager 
Molly _. 

_l 
SAVIN T&l'fl)Ofary 

tllda SCI'IIllliC�I 

I 
CJIS System Support 

SpecialiSt - Portal 
ROI>M Gorde 



Cri m i nal  Just ice I nformat ion Shari ng Prog ram {CJ I S) 
• PORTAL: i s  a statewide system where authorized cri m i nal j ust ice users are able 

to search i nformat ion in a one stop system .  Cu rrent i nformation i nc ludes Booki ng 
records ,  Cri m inal H istory records ,  Protect ion Orders ,  Paro le  and Probat ion 

i nformation ,  DNA,  Offender Reg istratio n ,  Concealed Weapons,  CWIS ,  Motor 
Veh ic le ,  Drivers License i nformation ,  Watercraft L icenses, and m u lt ip le law 
enforcement i nc ident records .  I n  addit ion to the search funct ional ity, the system 
i ncl udes notif icat ion capabi l it ies that faci l i tates the tracki ng of an i nd ividual o r  
event. 

• STARS :  i s  a statewide records management system offered to State's Attorneys to 
automate bus i ness process, enable work f lows , and a l low i nformation  shari ng with 

othe r  agencies .  

• LERMS: i s  a statewide records management system offered to law enforcem ent 
to automate busi ness process , enable workflows , and al low i nformation shari ng 

with other  agenc ies .  

• ND  SAVIN :  i s  the Statewide Automated Victi m I nformation  Notif icat ion system .  

V icti ms may reg ister to receive i m portant offender status notif icatio n .  



20 13-15 Budget Request 

General Special  
Funds 

Federa l  

30 



• Governor's Office - representing state • ND B lueCross B lueShield - representing 

government interests thi rd-party payer 

• North Dakota Leg islature - representi ng • ND Health Information Management 
state legislature Association (HIMA) - representing health 

• Center for Rural Health - representing ru ral i nformation management workforce 

healthcare faci l ities/communities & academic • Local Publ ic Health Un it - representing 
institutions local publ ic health u n its 

• ND State CIO - representing state government • AARP - representing consumers 
interests 

• Large tertiary and smal l  rural 
• ND Department of Health - representi ng the hospitals - representing hospitals 

Department of Health 

ND Department of Human Services -
• Long Term Care Association -• 

representing the Department of H u man Services 
representing long term care 

North Dakota Health Care Review -
• EMS Association - representing EMS • 

representing Qual ity I m provement Organization 

(010) 

• ND Med ical Association - representing 

physicians 

• ND Healthcare Association - representing 

hospitals 3 1  



Health I nformation Tech nology ( H IT) Prog ram 

$ 372,269 

Health 
I nformation 

Exchange 

Fu nd 

$ 8,91 3,722 

Special  Funds 
Federal  Funds 

Genera l Fu nds 

Health 
I nformation 

Exchange Loan 
Fund 

$ 1 0 ,000,000 

Bank of N D  Funds 



Health I nformation Technology Office $ 372,269 

Operations 

( Provides autho r ity fo r b i l l i n g  stake holders ) 

Federal  Health I nfo Exchange G rant 

( A R RA fu nds ) 

Total 201 3-1 5 Budget Req uest 

$ 4,41 3,722 

$ 4,500,000 

$ 9,285,991 



� Establ ish  a Statewide Health I nformat ion  Exchange ( H I E) 
• Governance , po l ic ies & n etwork services 

• I m prove the Coord i n atio n , Eff ic iency and Qual ity of Care 

• Abi l ity to Con nect to the N at ional Health I nformatio n  N etwork ( N H I N ) 

� Federal G rant 
• Cooperative Ag reement Date - March 1 5 , 20 1 0 th ru M arch 1 5 , 20 1 4 
• Fou r  Year G rant Award $5 ,343 ,733 Spent approxi m ate ly $996 ,675 
• State Match Req u i red = $ 1  State for every $3 Fede ral  

� Project Status 
• Phase I - i m plemented secu re d i rect e-mai l system 

• Phase I I - i n  the process of i m plementi ng q ue ry based serv ices 
34 



20 13-15 Budget Request 

Genera l  Special  
Funds 

Federa l  

1 9,0�9,238 

35  



K-1 2 Network 
Geogra:ph ic:f; . 
I nform�tioi{ System 
Long itudinal 
Data System 
� E q:u;�:�ti.9�.f d  5lxt(;J;i:: .. , 
Te<{hnolo�gy C<:nlnci l  ····" 

Center for 
Distance Education 

Crim inal Justice 
Information Sharing 
Health I nformation 
Technolo 

!!E ' 

4,828, 1 77 

1 ,38-5;294 

s-pecial  
Funds 

1_2�,,390,008 

Federa l 
F unds Total 

1 �4,0?3,044 

Total 1 - -z - - -z- - - 1 - · -z- - -z- - - 1 - -z- - -z- - - 1 - - - z- - -z- - - 1 
36 



Fljp, Qp�ratiprJs .... ·· 

K-1 2 Network 

General 
Fu nds 

. ��:::-� .-2:.: :Y , 
, ;671J,,,91 �G.::r: 

29, 1 85 
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lnform�tion System :1 
Long itudinal 
Data Syst�m I - 3,685, 1 1 3  I 
Educational . · '" ·· ·"' 

Special 
Funds 

�)-�- ••'Bi.::�;: lfT -, j, -

.i!�:::�: 2�542,292:. / 
_ .. ;t;,_.>dfo _! - , .,.l'\1., \ -"-c;it-,._ 

- 308,000 

Federa l 
Funds 
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.::h.· -d . ::t o
·
o

�
�ooo�'.�" tt'l'��IIC ' �- .i;-'iii ;� ; I· - ��-" . 4': r_\....,,..�_t._._. • .._,L_2f.-. �._.., .. _ .... �\1L. .. ,l:.._ -"'l•• ., . ..,., '-''•--�l!.....l·� .. 

·
·-· "_;;,t..:� .... -. 

(' ••• �>',; ·-:::�1 ;F", w.;.---·- ·· ···• ••it'' ,., .. ;.,·-�,,tl::�,..-;·-'· __ ,,, ... o.;; •,-u,• ::.rot�:.�,e-·.f,, __ ,,., . . ,.,.,, ...... : .. --.._.;.·;.,,.-·.� 
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Tota l  

/' -� 2,0?.�,  1 85 
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· u•�· ,,·· !:.�,.� .. �;�:-· · � . . , 

Center for 
Distance Education 

''" 
, 

",·.�,·c;:· ,;r:· , 1tr�:���-: 
EduTec� ,), ' 

, . 
�i,l s>� 

Crim inal Justice 
Information Sharing 
Health Information 
Technoloav 

Difference 

I 

1 ,469,265 
� r-_·-r--;il ...... r::,. 

. :�; " �� . ., ,; �i?� .. · ,,.," � .. �·· 

- 71 ,61 3 I 
9,297 

- 865,723 

- 2,046,31 6 
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1 2,ooo I - 1 00,000 

- 9, 1 82,544 - 600,000 

- 1 3,831 ,874 - 300,000 

- 577,051 
.... .. _'"';,··· " •11-.. 
;· -���-=:�-r_;;� )' -::· .. __ :: 
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Prog ram 

lTD 2013-15 Budget Request 

General 
F u nds 

$ 7 1 5,000 is one-time 

Special 
Fu nds 

Federa l  
Fu nds Tota l 

38 



SB 2021 Sect ion 5 .  
I nformat ion Technology Project Plann i ng 

Executive branch agency , excl ud i ng H ig he r  Ed , p lan n i ng 

an IT  proj ect of $ 1 00 ,000 o r  m o re needs to work with 

I nfo rmat ion  Tech no logy Departm ent to g et 

recom m endat ions o n  state standards and tech n o l ogy 

prod ucts before proceed i ng with the proj ect . 





S B  2021 lTD B U DG ET 

S E N ATE A P P RO P R IATI O N S  

TESTI M O NY O F  TH O M AS L .  TR E N B EATH 

M r. C h a i r m a n ,  M e m bers of Senate Appropr iat ions .  My n a m e  is To m 

Tre n b e a t h  a n d  I have the conti n u i ng h o n o r  of b e i ng t h e  C h i ef D e p uty 

Att o r n ey G e n e ra l  fo r th is  great state . 

CJ I S, t h a t  i s  C ri m i n a l  J u st ice I nfo rmation S h a ri ng, is  a hybr id  e l e m e n t  of 

state gove rn m e nt fo rmed to p rovid e  co m m o n ,  i n sta nt, i nterco n n ected 

i nfo rm a t i o n  to t h ose associated with p u b l i c  safety. Each of two 

agen c ies  ( lTD & AG ) prov ide staffing a n d  its b u d get exists as o n e  l i n e  

ite m i n  t h e  b u dget yo u a re cu rre nt ly cons id er ing. 

T h e  govern i n g  boa rd co n s ists of represe ntatives of a l l  e l e m e nts of 

gove rn m e nt fo r wh ich p u b l i c  safety i s  the pri m a ry con c e r n  -

Correct i o n s, H ighway Patro l ,  States Attorneys, t h e  co u rts, BC I ,  p o l ice 

c h i efs, s h e riffs, DOT, E m e rgency M a n a ge m e nt, lTD,  a n d t h e  Office of 

Attorney G e n e ra l .  

CJ I S  i s  a h u b  a n d  s poke i n fo rmation s h a ri ng m ethod by w h i c h  e a c h  of 

t h e  s p o kes  is a b l e  to ga i n  a ccess to i n format ion conta i n ed i n  oth e r  

s po kes  t h ro u g h  a ccess t o  t h e  h u b  wh ich  i s  CJ IS .  A n ice s c h e m at ic  of 

t h a t  re l at i o n s h i p  is  s h own on the l ast page of t h e  h a n d o ut.  As s u ch,  



CJ I S  h a s  s p e nt yea rs d eve l o p i n g  t h ose i nterre l at io n s h i ps a n d  i n  

u p d at i n g  exist i ng o n e s .  Th is  occu rs i n  a cco rd a nce with a b i e n n i a l  p l a n .  

T h e  b ie n n ia l  p l a n  fo r the ' 13-' 15 b i e n n i u m  was d eve l o ped b y  a 

c o m m ittee of t h e  boa rd, a d o pted by t h e  fu l l  boa rd a n d  s u b m itte d  fo r 

b u d get co n s i d e rat i o n . 

Of  t h e  tota l b u dget req u est of $3,989,345; $2,427,3 6 1  was 

rec o m m e n d ed fo r fu n d i ng; o n ly $200,000 of wh ich  ref lects fo rwa rd 

p rog ress a ga i nst a p l a n  of $ 1,779,630 of p l a n n ed i nterco n n ect i o n s, 

d eve l o p m e nts a n d  u pd ates.  M r. C h a i rm a n, m e m bers of t h e  

co m m ittee, we' re a m i l l i on  five s h o rt o f  o u r  p l a n  to stay cu rre n t  a n d  

m ove fo rwa rd o n  t h is cruc ia l effo rt . We' l l  need yo u r  ass ista n c e .  
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1 Background 

The 2012  Strategic Planning Vision was developed by a subcommittee1 of the CJ IS Board to guide the budget request for the 
2 0 1 3-2015  Biennium. This plan laid out the strategic roadmap for criminal justice improvement projects over the next several 
biennia. It was based on the recommendations of the Justice Information Framework Study (J I FS), a joint effort of the Office of 
Attorney General and CJIS, which was conducted in 2 0 1 1  and identified six key strategies for improving criminal justice 
processes and information sharing. These included : 

1)  Automated Reporting of Court Information 
2) Improved Access to Information 
3) Subject Identification 
4) Electronic Charging Automation 
5) Common Statute Table 
6) New Criminal History Repository 

The 2 0 1 2  Strategic Planning Vision was used to develop the 2013 -2015  CJIS Budget request for staffing, operations, and 
projects. CJ IS  requested $3,989,345 in general funds (see section 4 CJIS Budget Summary). The staffing and operations of CJ IS 
comprised the status quo base budget of $1 ,866,739 leaving any additional funding requests to be considered Optional 
Packages. Projects needed to fulfill the 2 0 1 2  Strategic Planning Vision during the 2013-2015 Biennium totaled $ 1,779,630. Of 
this requested budget, OMB recommends funding of only $200,000 of the $1,779,630 requested project pool. This reduced the 
total CJ IS  budget from the requested amount of $3,989,345 to $2,427,361 .  The reduction of the project pool to $200,000 does 
not allow the CJIS Board to carry out the vision set out in the development of the roadmap. 

The CJIS Board has distilled the original product pool request to the key strategic projects (see section 2 Projects and section 3 
CJIS Projects Roadmap) it believes are critical to accomplishing its mission, which is to enhance public safety through timely 
sharing of information through automated means. Although this request will not allow CJ IS to fulfill its 2 0 1 2  Strategic 
Planning Vision, it will help ensure that CJ IS  has the resources needed to accomplish recommended key projects to allow the 
integration and sharing of criminal justice information from one agency to another in electronic means instead of manual 
paper process. Without these funds, CJIS will l ikely only be able to maintain the status quo. Stagnation is especially 
detrimental given the growing needs of law enforcement and other criminal justice professionals across the state. Additionally, 
many of the projects CJIS already has in place, including the publication subscription services of the CJ IS Broker and the usage 
of the Common Statute Table, will not be utilized to their full potential. 

t Dallas Carlson-Office of Attorney General, Sally H olewa-Supreme Court, Mike Lynk- Department of Emergency Services, Jim Page-Integration 
Architects, Pam Schafer-CJIS, and Keith Witt-Bismarck Police Department 
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North Dakota is seeing times of record growth in a diverse population base in the western half of the state due to the oil 
activity and associated boom efforts, with this growth comes issues of public safety. The need for law enforcement to have the 
ability to share criminal justice information by electronic means is more critical than ever before. In the past manual 
processes sufficed in this area or other less densely populated rural areas due to the small population base, people knowing 
each other, and low crime rates. The public and Law Enforcement had relied on knowing who was in their community and did 
not have a dire necessity to rely on automation of information. With the increase in diversity of population and the need to do 
more work with less; technology is a key solution to help with the sharing of information amongst criminal justice agencies. 

2 Projects 

Priority Definition 
High Priority - Considered extremely valuable to stakeholders, high impact on CJ IS program, and very important to meeting 
mission 
Medium Priority - Considered valuable to stakeholders, medium impact on CJIS program, and important to meeting mission 
Low Priori tv - Considered valuable to stakeholders. low imoact on CT IS and imoortant to meet mission 

STARS Subscription Modifications to STARS to consume 
electronic court event information. 
Purchase of a JustWare API 
component that will enable 
information to be uploaded and 
extracted. 

This will allow State's Attorneys' offices 
to electronically receive Court 
Information. Currently, this is a manual 
paper process. Some of this information 
for prosecution is beneficial to the 
Office of Attorney General for 
timeliness of receiving information in 
an automated fashion, so they are able 
to disseminate information more 

$1 14,540 

Electronic Linking Design Design of end-to-end scheme for 
ensuring reliable electronic l inks 
among law enforcement, 
prosecution, court, criminal 
history, and corrections case 
records. 

accur 
The core fit of tying all criminal justice 
information data throughout the 
criminal justice system in order to have 
a common method of relating people to 
case events. * Predecessor for Ag's 
Criminal History Design in order to 
understand how the Courts, a key 
stakeholder, will operate in order to 
best receive the information. 

$3 7,800 
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Electronic Case File Project Develop document management The Electronic Case File Project is a $640,360 
and workflow system to support component of an overall vision of end-
creation and sharing of electronic to-end automation of the people and 
case file information between law paper-intensive criminal charging 
enforcement and prosecution, process. The filing of criminal charges 
including interfaces for CJIS  RMS is a multi-step process involving law 
and STARS. enforcement agencies, State's 

Attorneys, and the District Courts. 
Total High Priority Budget Request $792,700 

Medium Priority Project Description Interaction/Benefits Budget 
Request 

Common Statute Table Develop interfaces to support This will allow the State's Attorneys $24,750 
Interfaces populating CJ IS RMS and STARS RMS and Law Enforcement RMS to 

offense l ists with data from subscribe to the Common Statute Code 
Common Statute Table. Table that was developed to achieve 

commonality of charge information 
amongst criminal justice entities. 

Victim Data Pull Modifications to ND SAVIN's This save jails time of not having to sign $60,000 
correctional facilities' interfaces to up victims for ND SAVIN as this is 
enable ND SAVIN to pull victim automated registration. Increase usage 
information and automatically and save time. 
register victims for notification. 

Portal-BCI RMS Notification Integration between Portal and BCI  Allows the BCI to  be able to provide $22,440 
RMS notifications through the CJ IS Portal for 

a one-stop location of receiving vital 
information. 
Total Medium Priority Budget $1 07,190 
Request 

Low Priority Project Description Interaction/Benefits Budget I Request 
Law Enforcement RMS Develop additional interfaces to Provide ongoing additional criminal $40,000 
Interfaces connect Law Enforcement RMS's to justice information through Portal to 

the CJ IS  Portal. stakeholders. 
VPO Partnership Project with NDCAWS to enhance Critical partnership to establish the $24,000 

ND SAVIN's Protection/Restraining Protection order service for victims. 
Order victim notification service 

3 



and train critical stakeholders to 
maximize its effectiveness . 

. , 

Portal - Scan Driver License Portal enhancement to allow the Time saving of keying for law $47,190 
& Registration scan of Driver's License barcode. enforcement, particularly mobile. 
Portal - Death Certificates Portal Enhancement to allow Time saving of stakeholders in need of $12,000 

search of death certificates. information. 
Photo Interface-SAVIN-Portal Expansion of Cass and Ward Photo identification is made available $34,000 

County's interface and additional for victim and law enforcement use 
agency with ND SAVIN to enable electronically. 
ND SAVIN and the Portal to pull 
offender photographs for victim 
and law enforcement use. 

Portal - G&F Suspended Portal Enhancement to allow Information on suspended boaters $3,960 
Boaters License search of suspended boater's would be made available for use 

license. electronically. 
Portal - User Directory Portal Enhancement to allow users Time savings for Portal users to be able $2 1,618 

to search the "user directory. to efficiently find directory information. 
Portal - Weapon Restrictions Portal Enhancement to display Information is not available in the $1 5,840 

weapon restriction criteria in the Portal and would be of significant use 
Portal for law enforcement in the field. 

Vine Custody to include YCC Expansion of ND SAVIN's DOCR Expand victim notification services to $20,000 
interface to enable automated juvenile victims. 
notifications for victims of juvenile 
offenders. 

Total Low Priority Budget Request $2 1 8,608 
Total Project Budget Request $1 , 118,498 
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3 2013 Projects - Road map 
. ,  

CJIS Strateaic Plannina Road map 

2013/15 2015/17 2017/19 
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. ,  

4 CJIS Budget Summary 

CJI S line 78 Appropriation Summary 

1 1 -1 3  1 3-15 Requested 1 3-1 5 
General Fund General Fund Increase/ General Fund 

Final Requested (Decrease) Governor 

SAVIN Staffing s 1 70�538 s 1 65.!.1 20 s (5.!4 1 8) $ 1 68_._650 
-

SAVIN Staffing - Optional - 50,240 50 ,240 50,240 
SAVIN Operations 

-
549,040 

-
495.2 8 1  

-
(53J59J 

--
495_._2 8 1  

SAVIN Operations - Optional - - 292, 736 - 292. 736 292, 736 
SAVIN Project Pool 1 6.458 ( 1 6,458) 
SAVIN Project Pool - Optional 203,000 203,000 200,000 

CJIS Staffing 627.845 656. 1 99 28,354 670.3 1 5  
CJIS Operations 503,971 550, 1 39 46, 1 68 550, 1 39 
CJIS Project Pool - Base 1 8 3,542 ( 1 8 3.542) 
CJIS Project Pool - Optional 1 ,576.630 1 ,576,630 
Total General Fund Budget s 2,051.394 s 3,989,345 s 1,937,951 s 2,427,361 

OI.IB G.F Hold Even s 2,05 1 ,39� 
Payroi CTC 1 5.�5 
Back out Projects (200,000) 

otal O I.I B  Hold Even s 1 ,866,739 s 542,9 
Optionals Fun 

otal 1 l-1 5  Base from Above s 1 .866.739 

OMB Funded S200,000 out of $1 ,779,630 in our projects. It could be split anywhere between CJIS 
and SAVIN. Effectively did not fund the CJIS large project. 

"This change package is requesting S1 , 779,630 in general funds in Line 78 for continued development 
surrounding the Criminal Justice In formation Sharing (CJIS) initiative.· 
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1 3 . 8 1 7 1 .01 001 
Title. 02000 
Fiscal No .  1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for '- / 
Senator Wanzek � ,-r � "3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE B l::b

�:::� 1

201 3  

"if¥) 
Page 1 ,  replace l ine 23 with : 

"Criminal  justice information sharing 2 ,78 1 ,394 1 ,087,967 

Page 2 ,  replace l ine 1 with: 

"Total al l funds $ 1 72,21 7 ,340 ($563,393) 

Page 2 ,  replace l ine 3 with: 

"Total general fund $ 1 9 ,052 ,204 $2,31 0 ,857 

Page 2 ,  replace l ine 1 0  with : 

"Crimina l  justice information sharing projects $200,000 

Page 2, replace l ine 1 9  with: 

"Total general fund $200,000 

Renumber accord ingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDM ENT: 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2021 - Information Technology Department - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 

System 
Educational Technology Council 
EduTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic Information System 
Health Information Technology 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$54,437,801 
64,834,643 
12,500,600 
6,072,187 
1 ,870,754 

1 ,814,609 
8,279,530 
4,928,177 
1 ,460,294 
4,785,991 

3,269,361 

6,800,000 

$171 ,053,947 
150,290,886 

$20,763,061 

340.30 

Senate 
Changes 

600,000 

$600,000 
0 

$600,000 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$54,437,801 
64,834,643 
1 2,500,600 
6,072,187 
1 ,870,754 

1 ,814,609 
8,279,530 
4,928, 177 
1 ,460,294 
4,785,991 

3,869,361 

6,800,000 

$171 ,653,947 
150,290,886 

$21 ,363,061 

340.30 

Department No. 1 1 2  - Information Technology Department - Detail of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Adds One-Time 
Funding to the Total Senate 
CJIS Projects1 Changes 

Page No. 1 

3 ,869,361 " 

$1 7 1 ,653,947" 

$2 1 ,363,06 1 "  

$800,000" 

$ 1 ,3 1 5 ,000" 



capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide Long�udinal Data 

System 
Educational Technology Council 
EduTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic information System 
Hea� Information Technology 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

600,000 

$600,000 
0 

$600,000 

0.00 

600,000 

$600,000 
0 

$600,000 

0.00 

1The criminal justice information sharing l ine item is increased by $600,000 from the general fund for 
one-time funding for the Crim inal Justice Information Sharing project to complete the u pdating process to 
allow the integration and electronic sharing of criminal justice information among agencies. 

Page No. 2 



Date: cJ.. - J" - /  3 
Roll Call Vote # I 

201 3  SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. _.::;..;<....._O......,cb�/--
Senate Appropriations Committee 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment N umber /3 . <t/ 1/ , 0J o o / 
Action Taken 

Motion Made By k.)� Seconded By 
, 

Senators Yes N o  Senator Yes N o  
Chariman Ray Holmberg Senator Tim Mathern 
Co-Vice Chairman Bi l l  Bowman Senator David O'Connell 
Co-Vice Chair Tony Grindberg Senator Larry Robinson 
Senator Ralph Kilzer Senator John Warner 
Senator Karen Krebsbach 
Senator Robert Erbele 
Senator Terry Wanzek 
Senator Ron Carlisle 
Senator Ga_ry Lee 

Total (Yes) --------------------- No -----------------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate i ntent: 



Date: J - f-I 3 
Roll Cal l  Vote # J-

201 3 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

1J o 1.. 1 BILL/RESOLUTION NO. __ o<.__,___,;.V_ ' __ 

Senate Appropriations 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Counci l  Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By /AJI£.rl/h /J.Je__ Seconded By 

6 
Senators 

Chariman Ray Holmberg 
Co-Vice Chairman Bi l l  Bowman 
Co-Vice Chair Tony Grind berg 
Senator Ralph Kilzer 
Senator Karen Krebsbach 
Senator Robert Erbele 
Senator Terry Wanzek 
Senator Ron Carlisle 
Senator Gary Lee 

Yes No 

v 

_//' 

Senator 
Senator Tim Mathern 
Senator David O'Connel l  
Senator Larry Robinson 
Senator John Warner 

Committee 

Yes N o  

Total (Yes) ------�-/_0 _____ 
No 

_ __,0""""'-------------
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
February 1 1 ,  201 3 8:39am 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_25_003 
Carrier: Robinson 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 7 1 .01001 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2021 : Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg ,  Chairman) recommends 

AMENDM ENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended , recommends DO PASS 
( 1 3  YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).  SB 2021 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  replace l ine 23 with : 

"Criminal  justice information sharing 2 ,781 ,394 1 ,087 ,967 3 ,869,36 1 "  

Page 2 ,  replace l ine 1 with : 

"Total al l  funds $1 72,21 7 ,340 ($563,393) $1 71  ,653,947" 

Page 2, replace l ine 3 with : 

"Total genera l  fund $1 9,052,204 $2,31 0 ,857 $2 1 ,363,06 1 "  

Page 2 ,  replace l ine 1 0  with : 

"Criminal justice information sharing projects $200,000 $800,000" 

Page 2,  replace l ine 1 9  with : 

"Total general fund $200,000 $ 1 ,3 1 5 ,000" 

Renumber accord ingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bil l  No. 2021 - Information Technology Department - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 

System 
Educational Technology Council 
EduTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic Information System 
Health Information Technology 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$54,437,801 
64,834,643 
1 2,500,600 

6,072,187 
1 ,870,754 

1 ,81 4,609 
8,279,530 
4,928,177 
1 ,460,294 
4,785,991 

3,269,361 

6,800,000 

$171 ,053,947 
1 50,290,886 

$20,763,061 

340.30 

Senate 
Changes 

600,000 

$600,000 
0 

$600,000 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$54,437,801 
64,834,643 
1 2,500,600 
6,072,187 
1 ,870,754 

1 ,814,609 
8,279,530 
4,928,177 
1 ,460,294 
4,785,991 

3,869,361 

6,800,000 

$1 71 ,653,947 
150,290,886 

$21,363,061 

340.30 

Department No. 1 1 2 - Information Technology Department - Detail of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 

System 
Educational Technology Council 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

Adds One-Time 
Funding to the Total Senate 
CJIS Projects' Changes 

Page 1 s_stcomrep_25_003 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 1 1 ,  201 3 8:39am 

EduTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic Information System 
Health lnfonmation Technology 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 600,000 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 

Total all funds $600,000 
Less estimated income 0 

General fund $600,000 

FTE 0.00 

600,000 

$600,000 
0 

$600,000 

0.00 

Module 10: s_stcomrep_25_003 
Carrier: Robinson 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 7 1 .01 001 Title: 02000 

1The criminal justice information sharing line item is i ncreased by $600,000 from the genera l  
fund for one-time funding for the Criminal Justice I nformation Sharing project to  complete the 
updating process to al low the i ntegration and electronic sharing of criminal justice 
information a mong agencies. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 s_stcomrep_25_003 
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SB 2021 
I nformation Technology 

Department 

Presentation to the 
House Appropriations 

Government Operations 
Division 
M i ke Ress ler 

Deputy CIO I D i rector 

March 1 5 , 201 3 

Medora Room 



Educational 
Technology Council 

Dari n King 
Director 

( 1 .5  Employees ) 

I 
I I 

Jody French 
Di rector 

EduTech 
( 27 Employees ) 

Dan Sipes 
Director 

Administration 
( 1 4  Employees ) 

Alan Peterson 
Director 

Center Distance Ed 
( 25.8 Employees ) 

Doran Eberle 
Di rector 

Software Develop 
( 1 1 1  E mployees ) 

Lisa Feldner 
Ch ief I nformation Officer 

M i ke Ressler 
Deputy C I O & 
Director of ITO 

Dean Glatt 
Director 

Computer Systems 
( 69 E mployees ) 

Duane Schel l 
D i rector 

Network Services 
( 3 1  E m ployees ) 

Director 
Health I nformation 

Technology 
( 4 Employees ) 

Pam Schafer 
Director 

Cri m i nal  Justice 
I nformation 

( 3 Em ployees ) 

I Gary Vetter 
Director 

Enterprise Services I ( 39 E m ployees ) 

I 

Shelly M i l ler 
Di rector 

H u man Reso u rce� 
( 9 E m ployees ) 

2 



lTD Operati9ns 
I �:�!�� ; J iW )(io;; I ' 

· J{-1 2  �.J�twe'tk · 

Geographic 
I nformation System 
�oogltud in

�
al . 

Data. System · .;: .?1:::::'· · 
..... ,., "-' ,-, ,,, �--iMJfj�;p.,· 

Educational 
Technology Counci l  

. center;·ror�:,·:m'ii ·: ·:� 
. · · · ii ,,, .:-�� ' : ���·.:·.t::')�- . ' '! 

Distance Education 
�- ' 

EduTech 

' 5,555 867 .. . " . . ·--'- ··'· . .  
1

_
,00�,403 

.. �: ' :�f ' ' :�� ''i·' 

Special· 
Eunds · 

-.. '\:._...,---��� ..... 

.......... "!<;! .... � .. --..... 

* Includes $ 1 9, 346,077 added to lTD ' s  budget during Special Session H B  1 475 in  November 20 1 1  

·Total 

1 , 1 1 2,065 

5,555,867 

1 ,075,403 

7,926,447 

' 
3,428,974 
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Includes Senate 
Amendment 

20 13-15 Budget Request 

General 
Funds 

+ 2,703 

Special  
Fu nds 

+ 20,81 2 

Federa l  

4 



D u ri n g  J u ly 20 1 1  - J u n e  20 1 2 
State agen cies completed 9 projects . 

Total budget of al l proj ects was $ 1 1 , 1 78 ,290 .  
7 of the 9 projects were com p l eted o n  o r  u nd e r  budget . 

None of the projects exceeded the 20°/o n eg ative vari ance t h res h o ld . 

Agg regated var iance to total budget was + $571  ,276 or 5 . 1 °/o u nd e r  

budget .  

5 of  the 9 projects we re completed on o r  ah ead of  sched u le .  

2 projects co mpleted with i n  the 20°/o n egative variance th resho ld . 

2 projects exceeded the 20°/o negative var iance t h resho ld . 

1 project was term i n ated afte r expe n d i n g  $6 1 3 , 0 1 0 .  
5 
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Federal  Fu nd Appropriat ion 

B road band Mapping G rant 
http :/ /broadband .nd .gov /mapping/map. htm 

From the Department of Com m erce - A R RA 

Req uest i ng 20 1 3- 1 5 $2,300,000 Authority 

Awarded $3,664,087 - Dece m ber 2009 

Exp i res Decem ber 20 1 4 

Fi rstNet (First Responder Network) Federal Grant 

From the Department of Co m merce - NT IA 

Req uest i ng 20 1 3- 1 5 $2,000,000 Authority 

Award Date - 20 1 3 



lTD provides network bandwidth to the schoo ls  and 
I nternet access serv ices 

Ethernet ( 1 OMB to 50M B) ci rcu its 

Approx i m ate ly 65°/o o r  $ 3 ,800 ,000 is paid by the 
Federal  E- rate prog ram each b ien n i u m  

lTD procu res these serv ices fro m  Dakota Carr ie r  
Netwo rk ( DC N )  and the ND Te l eco 's  



20 13-15 Budget Request 

General 
F u nds 

Special  
Fu nds 

Federa l  

9 



� G I S  is  the use of co m puter system s  for sto ri ng ,  
assem bl i ng ,  man i pu lat i ng , and d isp lay i n g  
geog raph ical ly  referenced m ateria l . 

� P rior  to the creat ion of the  G I S h u b  State g overn m e nt 
agenc ies were creat i ng and stor i ng data separate ly  with 
n u merous vers ions .  Data s h ari ng was prob lemat ic .  



201 3-1 5 Budget Request 

Staffi ng & Operations 
(staffi ng , supp l ies ,  trai n i ng )  

Data H ost i ng ( H ub) 
(software I hardware I data) 

Total General Fu nds 

Federal  Fu nds (spend i n g  autho rity) 

Total Budget Req uest 

$ 237 ,9 1 1 

$ 1 , 1 47,383 

$ 1 ,385 ,294 

$ 75 ,000 

$ 1 ,460 ,294 
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -



Nonh �kota ,.-=="--

-
· -

----·--

__ ... _ 

�� 
::: . .::.·• 

--

:=- I a_::=.��; I ��::.��- 1 =-:..:�=-� 
-·----···-··- ... ----·---· ··----·-·--· - ---··-· .. - __ "' _____ .... _ - -

JOOOOO 

rsoooo 
lif 200000 
« 
� 150000 
.s 
i ICJOO(X) 

G I S H u b  " 50000 
• o l  ... ... ... . 

map serv1ces 

M isso u ri R ive r 
F lood Viewer 

Workforce 
Lod g i n g  

-<." ..... '% 1, ... ,. �"l. 'l:, v � -t"" � .... 

ORGO 

1 2  



Prog ram 

2013-15 Budget Request 

General 
Funds 

Special  
Funds 

Federal 
Funds Total 

1 3  



Com m ittee Mem bers h ip 

• H ig her  Educat ion 

• Dept .  of Pub l ic  I nstruct ion  

• C h i ef I nformat ion Off icer 

• Career  & Tec h n i cal Ed ucat i o n  

• J o b  Service 

• Com me rce Dept . 

• H u man Services 

• Educat ional  Tec h n ology Cou nci l 

• N D  Cou nci l of Ed ucat ional  Leaders 

• Workforce Deve lopment Cou nc i l  
• 2 M e m bers of Leg is lat ive Assem bly  



Busi ness I nte l l igence Com petency Center 

$ 1 ,870,754 
General Funds 

Statewide Longitudinal Data 
System (SLDS) 

,. 
P-20 
lTD 

$ 5,572,624 

"""''' 

...._ General Funds
"""""' 

,. 
K-1 2 
DPI 

$ 6,723,090 

"""''' 

...._ Federal Funds ,.. 

,.. 
Workforce 

Job Service 
$1 ,005,000 

"""''' 

...._ Federal Funds ,. 

r' """"" 
H i g her Ed 

$ 3,900,000 
...._ Federa l Funds ......,. 

Other State 
I n itiatives 

O M B  
Human Services 

Treasurer 
DOT 

DHS E l i g i b i l ity 
K-1 2 Identity M g mt 

Spec i a l  Funds 



P roj ect Status  

);> Capabi l i t ies 
• Establ ish  dai ly i nteg rat ion  of school  data fro m  PowerSchool  

• Estab l i sh  reg u l ar i nteg rat ion of test i ng  data 

• Conducted trai n i ng for K- 1 2 ad m i n istrators across the state 

• Base l i ne measu rements for Succeed 2020 - H ess G rant 

• Replaced F I N DET (pe r  the 20 1 1 l eg i s l at ion)  

• Needed to fu l f i l l  the State Fiscal Stabi l izat ion  Fu nds 
req u i rements by Dece m ber  20 1 3 

• P rovides report i ng fo r workforce , K- 1 2 , h i g he r  ed ucat io n ,  and 
h u man services 



20 13-15 Budget Request 

General 
Fu nds 

Special  
F u nds 

Federa l 
F u nds Total 

' rt ,8.70, 754 " 

1 7  
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N D  Educat ional  Technology 
Cou nci l (ETC) 

M ission 

Deve l o p  tech n o l ogy syste ms and coo rd i n ate 
the i r u se to e n h ance and s u ppo rt ed u cat i o n al 
oppo rtu n i t ies fo r e l e m e ntary and seco ndary 

ed ucat i o n . 



Voting Members 

N O  Ch ief I nfo rmat ion  Off icer 
N D U S-Ch ief I nfo rmat ion Officer 

N O  Ass n .  of Tech n ical Leaders 
N O  Career & Tec h n ical Educat ion  

NO Counci l  of  Education  Leaders 
N O  School Board Assn . 
N O  Special Educat ion  D i rectors 
State Assn . of N o n - Pub l ic  Schools 
Two School  D istr ict Reps (one teach er) 

Non-Voting Members 

D i rector of N O  ETC 
D i rector of the N O  C D E  

D i rector of t h e  EduTech 

Two Dept .  of Pub l ic  I n structi on  Represe ntatives 

� 

_jl 
Dari n Ki ng , D i rector 

N O  ETC 

__!_ ! 
Alan Peterson ,  D i rector 

N D Center fo r D i stance Ed 
Jody F renc h ,  D i rector 

EduTech 1 9  



201 3-1 5 Genera l  Funds 

Staff i ng & Ope rat i o n s  
(staffi ng , supp l ies ,  trai n i ng )  

G rants fo r Schoo l s  

Total  G e n e ral  Fu nds 

$ 1 , 0 1 4 , 609 

$ 200,000 

$ 1 , 2 1 4 , 609 



20 13-15 Budget Request 

Genera l  
Fu nds 

$ 200,000 is one-time 

Special 
Fu nds 

Federal 

2 1  



E North Dakota 
CENTE R FOR DISTANCE E D UCATION 

Mission 

E n s u re that al l N o rth Dakota m idd l e  and h ig h  
schoo l  students , regard l ess of l ocat io n , h ave 
eq u al access to ed u cat io n al opportu n it ies that 

meet o r  exceed al l expectat io n s  fo r the q u al i ty of 

student l earn i ng .  



North Dakota 
CENTE R FOR DISTANCE EDUCATION 

• P l an is  to conti n u e  fu nd i ng more of C D E  serv ices with State 
General Fu nds ( + $ 1 ,358,386 in 20 1 3- 1 5) 

• N O  Schools are i ncreas i ng u sage of C D E  services (so far i n  

20 1 2/1 3 e n rol l ment i s  u p  42°/o) 

• Stude nts from the smal ler  schoo ls  do not h ave the 

cu rricu l u m  opportu n it ies of those in  the l arg e r  schoo ls  
( the average n u m be r  of cou rses avai lab le to 9 - 1 2 students i n  N D  schoo ls ) 

1 85 = the average n u m be r  of cou rses avai l ab le i n  schoo ls with > 1 , 000 
58 = the ave rage n u m be r  of cou rses avai l ab le in schoo l s  with < 1 , 000 

1 78 = the potentia l  n u m be r  of cou rses avai lab le to < 1 , 000 schools  

com bi n i ng the schools '  cou rses and NO C D E  cou rses 



• Schools i n  weste rn N O  h ave been strugg l i ng to f i nd q u al i f ied 

teachers - C D E  provides e l ective , cred it  recove ry , and 

advanced p lacem e nt c lasses needed fo r g rad u at ion 

• C D E  conti n u es red uc ing the cost of de l iver i ng c lasses -

20 1 3- 1 5 budget req uest wou ld fu nd approx . 75°/o of t h i s  cost 

2009-1 1 C D E  cou rse costs = $ 1 95 to $400 per student pe r sem ester 

20 1 1 -1 3  C D E  cou rse costs = $95 to $250 per student per semester 



2013- 15 Budget Request 

Genera l  Special  
Funds 

Federa l  

25 



e d u cat i o n  te c h n o l og y  s e r v i c e s  

M ission 

P rovide N o rth Dakota ed u cato rs and stude nts 
with oppo rtu n it ies that exte nd l earn i ng i n  the 

c lass room and beyo nd focus i ng on the u se of 

tech no logy to i m prove stud e nt ach ieve me nt .  



�0· 

e d u ca t i o n  te c h n o l ogy s e r v i c e s  

Services t o  Sch ools : 

Professional Development for P K- 1 2 ed ucato rs to use software/h ardware 
and to i nteg rate technology i nto c lass room i n struct ion 

Reg ional IT Special ists to del iver custom ized professional  developme nt and 
i n struct ional coac h i ng to educators in the i r  reg ions 

Videoconference Enrich ment Events to offer students and teachers the 
opportun ity to part ic i pate in  n at ional/i nternat ional col l aboratio n s ,  conte nt 
prog rams and profess ional developm ent 



e d u ca t i o n  t e c h n o l ogy s e rv i c e s  

Services to  Schools : 

PowerSchool Services to provide trai n i n g ,  i m p lementat ion and support to 
schools that use PowerSchool - ill! pub l ic  schools  wi l l  be l ive by Feb ' 1 3 

IT Services to provide e-mai l ,  web host ing , i nte rnet f i l teri ng , desktop ant i 
v i rus and b logg i ng/podcast ing services 

E-rate Support Services to provide trai n i ng and i nformat ion for compl iance 
with the E- rate prog ram 

Helpdesk Services to su pport custom ers i n  the use of Ed uTech's  services 
such as PowerSchoo l ,  Edu Social and i nternet fi lteri ng 



Prog ram 
,'' . 

,, ;:II�,Y �·%1 :�- ' ' �tV�' 
EduTech .. 

,, ' 

Difference ·· 

20 13-15 Budget Request 

General 
Funds 

Special  
Fu nds 

Federa l 

29 



CJIS Board (sets pol icy and provides oversig ht) 

• C IO of State of North Dakota 
Lisa Feldner 

• Office of Attorney General  
Thomas Trenbeath 

· J ud icial  B ranch 
Sally Holewa 

• Ch iefs of Pol ice Association 
Keith Schroeder 

• Bureau of C ri m ina l  I nvest igat ion 
Dallas Carlson 

• Department of Correct ions 
Amy Vorachek 

• H ig hway Patro l 
Dave Kleppe 

• N O  State's Atto rney Associat ion 
Kara Schm itz-Oison 

• N O  Sheriffs and Deputies Associat ion 
Kelly Janke 

• Departme nt of Transportation 
Russ Buchholz 

• Department of Emergency Services 
Mike Lynk 

• Member at Large 
Jerod Tufte 

I 
CJIS System Support 

Specialist - lERMS 

nrran Sduu 

" 

CJIS B�rd 

I j 

CJJS Director 

p,,., S<Illf�• 

I I 
CJI S System Support SAVIN Program CJIS System Support 

Specialist • STARS Manager SpecialiSt - Portal 
8tla� N)'balh� Mcllf !;raOoU R-. Gordon 

I 
SAVIN Tefll!Otary 

Tilda Scl'tneidlll 



.. ..  � .. .. ..... � � ·  .. - .. -· .. .. ..... . -- .. - -... .. 

Cri m i na l  Just ice I nformation Shari ng Prog ram (CJ IS) 
• PORTAL : is a statewide system where authorized cri m i nal j ust ice users are able 

to search i nformat ion in a one stop system .  Cu rrent i nformation  i nc ludes Booki ng 
records ,  Crim i nal H istory records ,  Protect ion Orders ,  Paro le  and Probation  
i nformation ,  DNA, Offender Registration ,  Concealed Weapons ,  CWIS,  Motor 
Veh ic le ,  Drivers L icense i nformation ,  Watercraft L icenses , and m u lti p le law 
enforcement i nc ident records .  I n  addit ion to the search functional ity, the system 
i nc ludes notif ication capab i l it ies that faci l i tates the tracki ng of an i ndiv idual or 
event. 

• STARS :  i s  a statewide records management system offered to State's Attorneys to 
automate busi ness process, enable work flows , and al low i nformation  shari ng  with 
othe r  agencies .  

• LERMS: i s  a statewide records management system offered to law enforcement  
to automate busi ness process , enable workf lows , and a l low i nformation  shari ng 

with other  agencies.  

• ND SAVIN :  i s  the Statewide Automated Victim I nformat ion Notif icat ion system .  

Vict ims may reg ister to receive i mportant offender status not if icat ion .  



I ncludes Senate 
Amendment 

20 13- 15 Budget Request 

Genera l  
Funds 

+ 600,000 

Special  
Funds 

Federa l  

32 



• Governor's Office - representing state • ND  BlueCross BlueSh ield - representing 
government interests th ird-party payer 

• North Dakota Leg islature - representing • ND  Health I nformation Management 
state legis lature Association (H IMA) - representing health 

• Center for Rural Health - representing ru ral information management workforce 

healthcare faci l ities/com m u n it ies & academic • Local Publ ic Health Un it - representing 
institutions local publ ic health un its 

• ND State CIO - representing state government AARP - representing consu mers • 

interests 
• Large tertiary and smal l  rura l  

• ND Department of Health - representing the hospitals - representing hospitals 
Department of Health 

ND Department of Human Services -
• Long Term Care Association -• 

representing the Department of Hu man Services 
representing long term care 

North Dakota Health Care Review -
• EMS Association - representing E M S  • 

representing Qual ity I mprovement Organ ization 

(010) 

• ND Med ical Association - representing 

physicians 

• ND Healthcare Association - representing 

hospitals 33 



Health I nformation Tech n ology (H IT) Prog ram 

$ 372,269 

Health 
I nformat ion 

Exchange 
Fund 

$ 8,91 3,722 

Special  Funds 
Federal Funds 

General Funds 

Health 
I nformation 

Exchange Loan 

Fund 

$ 1 0 ,000,000 

Ban k  of ND Funds 



Health I nformat ion Tec h n ology Off ice $ 372,269 

Operat ions 

( P rovides autho rity for b i l l i ng stakeholders ) 

Federal  Health I nfo Exchange G rant 

( A R RA fu nds ) 

Total 201 3-1 5 Budget Req uest 

$ 4,41 3,722 

$ 4,500,000 

$ 9,285,991 



>- Estab l i s h  a Statewide Health I nformat ion  Exchange ( H I E) 
• Governance ,  po l ic ies & netwo rk services 

• I m prove the Coord i natio n ,  Effic iency and Qual ity of Care 

• Abi l i ty to Co n nect to the Nat ional Health I nfo rmatio n  N etwork ( N H I N ) 

>- Federal G rant 
• Cooperative Ag reement Date - M arch 1 5 , 20 1 0 thru  March 1 5 , 20 1 4  
• Fo u r  Year G rant Award $5 ,343 ,733 Spent approx i m ate ly $996 ,675 
• State Match Req u i red = $ 1  State for every $3 Fed e ral  

>- Project Status 
• Phase I - i m plemented secu re d i rect e-mai l system 

• P h ase I I - i n  the process of i mp lem e nti ng q ue ry based serv ices 
36 



20 13-15 Budget Request 

General 
Fu nds 

Special 
Funds 

Federal 

37 



:�dure6t. , 

Total 

Ge-neral 
Funds Total 

1 ,460,294 

1 ,870,754 

,.T\Iy;v.-.;;·:·"'·�·p .r ·c.·m,-.-,-· 11 , , . ftf:i "• "' ''' '1 :'8 1 4  609 .;.,_l.,rl,; ·\ 
' . .. �. ·' ... ' ' 

3,869,361 

38 



Prog ram 
0 ' - c• c " ', �;:�:L ; .. '' 

lTD 0Reratlonsc ,.;,:,;� ·". ' · 
IIJ,,-,!_1. J, •"' r.�' ,·' ,ol; ,;;;,1 ' ·i�---�s,�jj_, _ _::3_..·,,. ; 

K-1 2 Network 
Gebgraphic . 
lnto:rmation System· 
Long itudinal 
Data System 
' :':':1 - ,·;: rr.7 c. 

General 
Funds 

' .···: �:�; l' ;;"'":- .!J�-�-� .. :: .: I� . r�: 68o·�·7:1 9 ,, _ _Jd.,.. ':;.'»./-- .. �- .� ...... ,_$;_,.__� 

29, 1 85 

I - 3,685, 1 1 3  I 

Special Federa l  
Funds Funds 

� r� ·- i;·�� � -4!.� �-·�A� ., �- • �-. 
- � �,5�_ 1l,�§9:�: 

c�;:�': .;�::.; '' CO .. �:'.�' ,,�>·:· ';:: �\ 
a�;{-���:,:: ... :1: 90, 09.� 

- 308,000 

I I 
.�dlJCQJion�L " . . . '" i ' . .  �, ·',Ci:i: : � • ·:;�,':' ':.C' i ';' ;;:: ·\1'• .' ,. ,,., '"''�''· ,, ,, .. , .... _, ,,, .. ,.,, '-''"-' ·'' "�·· Cll'c"""'·*''"·"'"·ll '"·•>''><:''Cc' '."i'<•ll>'''cc '"'.!"'<·".:C' l•"H "·"' ''".'"'I'·'· ,_ -'':::.'> ' _ _  ,_ ' I "' 

echn.Oiogy Cou·nci l  
Center for 
Distance Education 1 ,469,265 - 2,046,31 6 

'" 

Tota l 
. .. .. ,., .. ,. • .,.,,,, . .0.1 , •• , .�l �� ,940, 761 ' 

- 278,81 5 

- 3,685, 1 1 3  

- 577,051 

. ,-.::·:>��:.:it .::;· "' '�. _ : .:f :. . �... ·s�t�F;.: ���l���-:· .. · ;·· .. ;, .. . � · . ..  :>�;;. 4:!:�����C-����(���;�q�r . : . .  ,, �:·�.-�,�!G!: �� · 

.,;;:., ,, · .. o1 42.805-.: 1 .. ;•;• . ' . 2,1 0.278,: - ")'· ·l ''·"''3 · �;r�, � , - .. �� .. : '' 353 . 
' 

Criminal  Justice 
Information Sharing I 528,387 I 1 2,ooo I - 1 00,000 
Health Information 
Technoloav 9,297 - 9,1 82,544 - 600,000 

Difference - 263,020 - 1 3,81 1 ,062 - 300,000 
39 



Difference: · 

lTD 2013-15 Budget Request 

General 
Fu nds 

$ 7 1 5,000 is one-time 

Special 
Fu nds 

Federa l 
Funds Tota l 

' " . ' I " '  . "'' ' .. II • . , ' 

· 1 o,o2s,_o·oo�· · · 1· t1 ,677',46·2 

· 1 o ·a2s oo·o· . ' ' . 

FTE's 

40 



SB 2021 Sect ion 5 .  
I nformat ion Tech nology Project P lann i ng 

Execut ive branch agency ,  excl ud i ng H ig her  Ed , p lan n i ng 

an IT  project of $ 1 00 ,000 o r  m o re needs to wo rk with 

I nfo rm at ion  Tech no logy Depart m e nt to get 

reco m m e ndat ions o n  state standards and tec h n o logy 

prod ucts befo re proceed i ng with the proj ect . 



54-59-1 5.  Acceptance of Funds 

Th e departm ent may accept federal o r  oth e r  fu nds , wh ich 

m u st be depos ited i n  the i nformat ion tech no logy 

operat i ng accou nt o r  oth e r  accou nts specif ied by the 

Off ice of M anagement and Budget and wh ich m ay be 

spent subj ect to l eg is lat ive appropr iat io n . The department 

m ay apply for any pub l ic  o r  pr ivate g rants avai lab le  for the  

i m provem ent of  i nform at ion  tech no logy.  





• 

• 

• 

OOdCJC)) / � as; d- oL3 
I nformation Tec h nology Departm�/ 

SB 2021 - Appropriation Bi l l  
House Appropriations Govern ment Operations Division 

Marc h  18,  2013 

The 20 1 3- 1 5  budget request is a decrease of $ 1 4 ,374 ,082 from the 201 1 - 1 3  budget. 

The 201 3-1 5 general fund budget request is a decrease of $263 , 020 from the 201 1 - 1 3  
budget. 

1 )  I ncrease of 4 FTE - moving 4 programmer positions from WSI to lTD - increase 
special fund appropriation $768 ,232. lTD wi l l  b i l l  WSI for these people. 

2) Operating Expense Adjustments : 
a .  Removes a l l  one-time funding. 
b .  I ncreases spending authority for space rent. Provides federal  fund 

authority to receive a First Responder Network grant. Provides one-time 
funding to create a State strategy for maintain ing electronic records 
(primari ly historic records) . 

3) Removes funding for a l l  capital assets from 201 1 - 1 3  (need to request new 
equ ipment in 201 3-1 5 budget request) . 

4) This is the new capital assets request for 201 3-1 5 (consists of the final 
ConnectND bond payment - $2 ,504 , 1 00,  new servers, network equipment and 
furn iture) . 

5) $ 1 25, 000 for additional d isk storage and computer processing for the Geographic 
I nformation Sharing (GIS) central hub provided at lTD. 

6) $2 1 5 , 000 for acquiring additional data used by various agencies and stored on 
the GIS hub.  

7) $342, 976 for increased d isk storage and computer processing to run the Criminal 
Justice Information Sharing program on lTD's central computers . 

8) $200 ,000 one-time dol lars for continuing projects agreed to by the CJ IS board . 
$600 ,000 was added by the Senate for this same purpose . Projects proposed are 
a system for the State's Attorneys' Office to electron ically receive Court 
information and an electronica case fi le system that wi l l  be used by the State's 
Attorneys , Law enforcement agencies , and the District Courts. 

9) North Dakota's broadband map wi l l  be completed in the 20 1 3-1 5 bienn ium.  This 
federal fund appropriation is necessary to accept the funds used to pay for this 
in itiative . This $2,300 ,000 is an ARRA grant and is 75% federal  funds and 25% 
state funds. 

1 0) North Dakota received a federal hea lth information exchange grant and this is 
the requesting the federal  fund authority to accept the money. The exchange wil l  
be dep loyed in the 201 3-1 5 bienn ium.  This $4 ,500, 000 is an ARRA grant. 

1 1 )  This is the Governor's compensation package for lTD. 



• 

State's Attorneys 

Prosecution 

Health Department 

Death Certificates 

Additional PD/SO 

BCI 

Current State 

Department of Human 

Services 

State Court 

Disposition 

Game & Fish \ 
Suspended Boat 

licenses J 

Jails 

Additional  

Booking Records 

Child Su pport 

' 
' 

' ' 
' 
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Bismarck-Burleigh 

Devil's Lake-Ramsey 

Fargo-Cass 

Grand Forks-Grand Forks 

Jamestown-Stutsman 

Wahpeton-Ramsey 

Minot-Ward 

2013-2015 Biennium 

Game & Fish 

Boat licenses 

H u nting and Fishing 

licenses 

State Court 

Protection Orders 

Corrections and 

Rehabilitation 

Parole & Probation 

Booking 

Attorney General 
Criminal History 

Offender Registration 

Concealed Weapon 

CWIS 

DNA 

24*7 

Department of 

Transportation 

Motor Vehicle 

Highway Patrol 

Citations 

North Dakota 

CJIS 



£ii"
Q 

:::J 
Vi

 
c:

 
o:J

 
� 

c:
 

<
 

c.
 

�
O'Q

 
�

 
tD

 
... 

,.
.. 

N
l 

0
"

 
�

 
tD

 
w

<
 

.,
 

""'
' 

0
 

-
· 

tD
 

n
 

,.
.. 

::0
 

tD
 

.c
 

c:
 

tD
 

"'
 

,.
.. 

•
 

•
 



• • • 
1 Background 

The 2012 Strategic Planning Vision was developed by a subcommittee1 of the CJIS Board to guide the budget request for the 
2013-2015 Biennium. This plan laid out the strategic roadmap for criminal justice improvement projects over the next several 
biennia. It was based on the recommendations of the Justice Information Framework Study Q IFS), a joint effort of the Office of 
Attorney General and CJ IS, which was conducted in 2011  and identified six key strategies for improving criminal justice 
processes and information sharing. These included: 

1) Automated Reporting of Court Information 
2) Improved Access to Information 
3) Subject Identification 
4) Electronic Charging Automation 
5) Common Statute Table 
6) New Criminal History Repository 

The 2012  Strategic Planning Vision was used to develop the 201 3-2015 CJ IS Budget request for staffing, operations, and 
projects. CJ IS  requested $3,989,345 in general funds (see section 4 CJ I S  Budget Summary) . The staffing and operations of CJIS 
comprised the status quo base budget of $1 ,866,739 leaving any additional funding requests to be considered Optional 
Packages. Projects needed to fulfill the 2012  Strategic Planning Vision during the 2013-2015 Biennium totaled $1 ,779,630. Of 
this requested budget, OMB recommends funding of only $200,000 of the $1 ,779,630 requested project pool. This reduced the 
total CJ IS budget from the requested amount of $3,989,345 to $2,42 7,3 61.  The reduction of the project pool to $200,000 does 
not allow the CJIS Board to carry out the vision set out in the development of the roadmap. 

The CJ IS  Board has distilled the original product pool request to the key strategic projects (see section 2 Projects and section 3 
CJIS Projects Roadmap) it believes are critical to accomplishing its mission, which is to enhance public safety through timely 
sharing of information through automated means. Although this request will not allow CJIS  to fulfill its 2012 Strategic 
Planning Vision, it will help ensure that CJIS has the resources needed to accomplish recommended key projects to allow the 
integration and sharing of criminal j ustice information from one agency to another in electronic means instead of manual 
paper process. Without these funds, CJ IS  will likely only be able to maintain the status quo. Stagnation is especially 
detrimental given the growing needs of law enforcement and other criminal justice professionals across the state. Additionally, 
many of the projects CJ IS  already has in place, including the publ ication subscription services of the CJ IS Broker and the usage 
of the Common Statute Table, will not be utilized to their full potential. 

t Dallas Carlson-Office of Attorney General, Sally Holewa-Supreme Court, Mike Lynk- Department of Emergency Services, Jim Page-Integration 
Architects, Pam Schafer-CJIS, and Keith Witt-Bismarck Police Department 

1 



.h Dakota is seeing times of record growth in a diverse pop.on base in the western half of the state due to the oil • 
activity and associated boom efforts, with this growth comes issues of public safety. The need for law enforcement to have the 
ability to share criminal justice information by electronic means is more critical than ever before. In the past manual 
processes sufficed in this area or other less densely populated rural areas due to the small population base, people knowing 
each other, and low crime rates. The public and Law Enforcement had relied on knowing who was in their community and did 
not have a dire necessity to rely on automation of information. With the increase in diversity of population and the need to do 
more work with less; technology is a key solution to help with the sharing of information amongst criminal justice agencies. 

2 Projects 

Priority Definition 
High Priority - Considered extremely valuable to stakeholders, high impact on CJ IS program, and very important to meeting 
mission 
M edium Priority - Considered valuable to stakeholders, medium impact on CJIS program, and important to meeting mission 
Low Priority - Considered valuable to stakeholders, low impact on C 

High Priority Projects Description 
IS and important to meet mission 

. --·-·· ' ·- · - --· · ·  . 

Interaction/Benefits Budget
. -

Request 
STARS Subscription Modifications to STARS to consume This will allow State's Attorneys' offices $ 1 14,540 

electronic court event information. to electronically receive Court 
Purchase of a JustWare API Information. Currently, this is a manual 
component that will enable paper process. Some of this information 
information to be uploaded and for prosecution is beneficial to the 
extracted. Office of Attorney General for 

timeliness of receiving information in 
an automated fashion, so they are able 
to disseminate information more 
accurately. 

Electronic Linking Design Design of end-to-end scheme for The core fit of tying all criminal justice $37,800 
ensuring reliable electronic l inks information data throughout the 
among law enforcement, criminal justice system in order to have 
prosecution, court, criminal a common method of relating people to 
history, and corrections case case events. * Predecessor for Ag's 
records. Criminal H istory Design in order to 

understand how the Courts, a key 
stakeholder, will operate in order to 
best receive the information. -

2 



nic Case File Project I Develop document manageme� The Electronic Case File Project is a I $640,3 
and workflow system to support component of an overall vision of end-
creation and sharing of electronic to-end automation of the people and 
case file information between law paper-intensive criminal charging 
enforcement and prosecution, process. The filing of criminal charges 
including interfaces for CJIS  RMS is a multi-step process involving law 
and STARS. enforcement agencies, State's 

and the District Courts. 
Total High Priority Budget Req1 

Medium Priority Project Description Interaction/Benefits I Budget 
Request 

Common Statute Table I Develop interfaces to support This will allow the State's Attorneys I $24,750 
Interfaces populating CJIS  RMS and STARS RMS and Law Enforcement RMS to 

offense lists with data from subscribe to the Common Statute Code 
Common Statute Table. Table that was developed to achieve 

commonality of charge information 
amon st criminal ·ustice entities. 

Victim Data Pull I Modifications to ND SAVIN's This save jails time of not having to sign $60,000 
correctional facilities' interfaces to up victims for ND SAVIN as this is 
enable ND SAVIN to pull victim automated registration. Increase usage 
information and automatically and save time. 

victims for notification. 
Portal-SCI RMS Notification I Integration between Portal and BCI Allows the BCI to be able to provide $22,440 

RMS notifications through the CJ IS Portal for 
a one-stop location of receiving vital 
information. 
Total Medium Priority Budget I $107,190 
Re 

Low Priority Project I Description I Interaction/Benefits I Budget 
ue: 

Law Enforcement RMS I Develop additional interfaces to Provide ongoing additional criminal I $40,000 
Interfaces connect Law Enforcement RMS's to justice information through Portal to 

the C IS Portal. stakeholders. 
VPO Partnership I Project with NDCAWS to enhance Critical partnership to establish the $24,000 

ND SAVIN's Protection/Restraining Protection order service for victims. 
Order victim notification service 

3 



Portal - Scan Driver License 
& Re2istration 
Portal - Death Certificates 

Photo Interface-SAVIN-Portal 

Portal - G&F Suspended 
Boaters License 

Portal - User Directory 

Portal - Weapon Restrictions 

Vine Custody to include YCC 

and train critical stakeholders 
maximize its effectiveness. 
Portal enhancement to allow the 
scan of Driver's License barcode. 
Portal Enhancement to allow 
search of death certificates. 
Expansion of Cass and Ward 
County's interface and additional 
agency with ND SAVIN to enable 
ND SAVIN and the Portal to pull 
offender photographs for victim 
and law enforcement use. 
Portal Enhancement to allow 
search of suspended boater's 
l icense. 
Portal Enhancement to allow users 
to search the "user directo 
Portal Enhancement to display 
weapon restriction criteria in the 
Portal 
Expansion of ND SAVIN's DOCR 
interface to enable automated 
notifications for victims of juvenile 
offenders. 

Time saving of keying for law 
enforcement. oarticularlv mobile. 
Time saving of stakeholders in need of 
information. 
Photo identification is made available 
for victim and law enforcement use 
electronically. 

Information on suspended boaters 
would be made available for use 
electronica 
Time savings for Portal users to be able 
to efficientlv find directorv information. 
Information is not available in the 
Portal and would be of significant use 
for law enforcement in the field. 
Expand victim notification services to 
juvenile victims. 

$47,190 

$ 1 2,000 

$34,000 

$3,960 

$2 1,618 

$ 15,840 

$20,000 

4 



.13 Projects - Road map • • 
CJIS Strategic Planning Roadmap 

2013/15 2015/17 2017/19 
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.IS Budget Summary • 
CJI S line 78 Appropriation Summary 

1 1 -1 3  1 3-15 Requested 1 3-1 5 
Genera l  Fund General Fund Increase/ General Fund 

Final  Requested (Decrease) Governor 

SAVIN Staffing $ 1 70,538 $ 1 6 5, 1 20 $ (5,4 1 8) $ 1 6 8,650 
SAVIN Staffing - Optional 50,240 50,240 50)40 
SAVIN Operat ions 

-----
549,040 

-
495,28 1 

---
(53,759) .. __.._._ 495,2 8 1  

SAVIN Operat ions - Optional - 292)36 292,736 292,736 
SAVIN Project Pool 1 6 ,458 (1 6,458) 
SAVIN Project Pool - Optional - 203,000 203,000 .200,000 

CJIS Staffing 627,845 656, 1 99 28, 354 670,3 1 5  
CJIS Operations 503,971 550, 1 3 9  4 6, 1 68 550, 1 3 9  
CJIS Project Pool - Base 1 83,542 - ( 1 83,542) 
CJIS Project Pool - Optional - 1,576,630 1 ,576,630 
Total Gene!al Fund Budget , $ 2.051,394 $ 3,989,345 .$ 1,937,951 $ 2,427,361 

OMB GF Hold Even s 2,05 1 , 394 

Payroll CTC 1 5,345 

Back out Projects (200,0 0 0) 

otal OMB Ho ld Even s 1 ,806� � 542,976 
tionals Funded 

otal 1 l-1 5 B ase from Acove 5 1 ,806,739 

OMB Funded $200,000 out of $1 ,779,630 In our projects. It could be split anywhere between CJIS 
and SAVIN. Effectively d id  not fund the CJIS large project. 

"'This change package is requesting 51 ,779,63J) in general funds in Line 78 for continued development 
surround1ngthe Criminal Justice Information Sharing (CJIS) initiative.• 

• 

6 



• 

• 

• 

54-59-1 5. Acceptance of funds . 

�a� 
�OJ� c:;)ozs 

� �  
The department may accept federal or other funds, which must be deposited in  the 

information technology operating account or other accounts specified by the Office of 
Management and Budget and which may be spent subject to leg islative appropriation.  

The department may apply for any publ ic or private grants avai lable for the 

improvement of information technology . 



36�oo l �l, d()/.3 
1 3 . 8 1 7 1 .03001 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 

Representative Kempenich � I  March 29, 201 3 

• 

• 

• 

PROPOSED AME N DMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2021 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, after "54-59" insert "of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to information 
technology project planning ;  to amend and reenact section 54-59-22 of the North 
Dakota Century Code, relating to agencies exempted from certain  services of the 
information technology department; to authorize a relocation of information technology 
hardware;"  

Page 3,  after l ine 2, i nsert: 

"SECTION 5. I NFORMATION TECH NOLOGY HARDWARE RELOCATION TO 
SECU RE DATA C ENTER. The attorney general ,  public service comm ission, and state 
water com mission shal l  relocate al l  appropriate information technology hardware to the 
information technology department secure data center during the bienn ium beginning 
Ju ly 1 ,  201 3 ,  and ending June 30, 201 5 . "  

Page 3,  after l i ne  1 1 ,  insert: 

"SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 54-59-22 of the N orth Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-59-22. Required use of electronic mail, file and pri nt server 
administration,  database administration, appl ication server, and hosting services. 

Each state agency and institution, excluding the leg islative and j udicial 
branches, and the institutions under the control of the state board of higher education, 
the public employees retirement system, the retirement and investment office, the 
attorney general, and any entity exempted by the office of management and budget 
after advisement by the information technology department, shal l  obtain electronic 
mai l ,  fi le and print server admin istration, database administration, storage ,  appl ication 
server, and hosting services through a delivery system established by the information 
technology department in conjunction with the office of management and budget. The 
office of management and budget, after receiving advice from the information 
technology department, shal l  establish pol icies and g uidelines for the delivery of 
services, including the transition from existing systems to functional consolidation , with 
consideration g iven to the creation of efficiencies, cost-savings, and improved quality of 
service." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 



Department 1 12 - Information Technology Department - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line 

Compensation Item for Total 
and Benefits Accrued Leave House 

Package1 Payments2 Changes 

Salaries and wages ( I  ,905,694) (2,626,084) (4,531  ,778) 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 

System 
Educational Technology Council 
EduTech 
K- 1 2  wide area network 
Geographic Information System 
Health Information Technology 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084 2,626,084 

Total all funds ($ 1  ,905,694) $0 ($1  ,905,694) 
Less estimated income ( I  ,626,562) 0 ( I  ,626,562) 
General fund ($279, 1 32) $0 ($279, 1 32)  

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 

• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
• Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint of their salary range up to 

2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for the first year of the biennium only. 

• Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($373 ,087) and from other funds ($2,252,997) for permanent 
employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave 
for eligible employees. 

This amendment also: 
• Provides for an authorization for relocation of the Attorney General, Public Service Commission, and State Water Commission's 

information technology hardware to the Information Technology Department secure data center. 
• Amends Section 54-59- 1 5 ,  regarding acceptance of federal or other funds. 
• Amends Section 54-59-22, removing agency exemptions from certain services of the Information Technology Department. 

SB202 l 



STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2021 • Funding Summary 
Executive Senate House 

Budget Version Changes 

Infonnation Technology 
Department 

Salaries and wages $54,437,801 $54,461 ,3 1 6  ($4,531,778) 
Operating expenses 64,834,643 64,834,643 
Capital assets 12,500,600 12,500,600 
Center for Distance 6,072, 187 6,072,187 

Education 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 1 ,870,754 1,870,754 

System 
Educational Technology 1 ,8 14,609 1 ,814,609 

Council 
EduTech 8,279,530 8,279,530 
K-12 wide area network 4,928,177 4,928,177 
Geographic Infonnation 1 ,460,294 1 ,460,294 

System 
Health Infonnation 4,785,991 4,785,991 

Technology Office 
Criminal Justice Infonnation 3,269,361 3,869,361 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 6,800,000 6,800,000 
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084 

Total all funds $171 ,053,947 $171 ,677,462 ($1 ,905,694) 
Less estimated income 150,290,886 150,3 1 1 ,698 (1 ,626,562) 
General fund $20,763,061 $21,365,764 ($279,132) 

FTE 340.30 340.30 0.00 

Bill Total 
Total all funds $171 ,053,947 $ 17 1,677,462 ($1 ,905,694) 
Less estimated income 1 50,290,886 1 50,31 1,698 (1,626,562) 
General fund $20,763,061 $21,365,764 ($279,132) 

FTE 340.30 340.30 0.00 

Senate Bill No. 2021 ·- Information Technology Department - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 

System 
Educational Technology Council 
EduTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic Infonnation System 
Health Infonnation Technology 

Office 
Criminal Justice Infonnation 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$54,437,801 
64,834,643 
12,500,600 
6,072,187 
1 ,870,754 

1 ,814,609 
8,279,530 
4,928,177 
1 ,460,294 

4,785,991 

3,269,361 

6,800,000 

$171 ,053,947 
150,290,886 
$20,763,061 

340.30 

Senate 
Changes 

$23,51 5  

600,000 

$623,515 
20,812 

$602,703 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$54,461,316 
64,834,643 
12,500,600 
6,072,187 
1 ,870,754 

1,8 14,609 
8,279,530 
4,928,177 
1 ,460,294 
4,785,991 

3,869,361 

6,800,000 

$171,677,462 
150,31 1,698 
$21 ,365,764 

340.30 

House 
Version 

$49,929,538 
64,834,643 
12,500,600 
6,072,187 

1,870,754 

1 ,814,609 

8,279,530 
4,928,1 77 
1 ,460,294 

4,785,991 

3,869,361 

6,800,000 
2,626,084 

$169,771,768 
148,685,136 
$21,086,632 

340.30 

$169,771,768 
1il8,685, 1 36 
$21,086,632 

340.30 

SB2021 



Department 112 - Information Technology Department - Detail of Senate Changes 

Corrects 
Adds one-time Executive Total 
funding to the Compensation 
CJIS Projects1 Package2 

Senate 
Changes 

Salaries and. wages 23,515 23,515 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 

System 
Educational Technology Council 
EduTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic Information System 
Health Information Technology 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 600,000 600,000 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 

Total all funds $600,000 $23,515 $623,515 
Less estimated income 0 20,812 20,812 
General fund $600,000 $2,703 $602,703 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 The Criminal Justice Information Sharing (CTIS) line item is increased by $600,000 from the general fund for one-time funding for 
the Criminal Justice Information Sharing project to complete the updating process to allow the integration and electronic sharing of 
criminal justice information among agencies. 

2 Funding is added due to a calculation error in the executive compensation package. 

Senate Bill No. 2021 - Information Technology Department - House Action 

Executive Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Salaries and wages $54,437,801 $54,461,316 ($4,53 1,778) 
Operating expenses 64,834,643 64,834,643 
Capital assets 12,500,600 12,500,600 
Center for Distance Education 6,072,187 6,072,187 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 1,870,754 1 ,870,754 

System 
Educational Technology Council 1,814,609 1,8 14,609 
EduTech 8,279,530 8,279,530 
K-12 wide area network 4,928,177 4,928,177 
Geographic Information System 1,460,294 1,460,294 
Health Information Technology 4,785,991 4,785,991 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 3,269,361 3,869,361 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 6,800,000 6,800,000 
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084 

Total all funds $171,053,947 $171,677,462 ($1,905,694) 
Less estimated income 1 50,290,886 150,31 1,698 ( 1 ,626,562) 
General fund $20,763,061 $21 ,365,764 ($279,132) 

FTE 340.30 340.30 0.00 

House 
Version 

$49,929,538 
64,834,643 
12,500,600 
6,072, 187 
1 ,870,754 

1 ,814,609 
8,279,530 
4,928,177 
1 ,460,294 

4,785,991 

3,869,361 

6,800,000 
2,626,084 

$169,771,768 
148,685, 136 
$21 ,086,632 

340.30 

SB2021 



Office Space Leases - Bismarck-Mandan Area 
201 1 -13 Bien n i u m  

Total Estimated Lease Payments 
Square Cost per General Special 

Location Feet Square Ft Funds F unds 

State Capitol J-Wing 1 3,723 1 0.21  0 280,223.66 
State Capitol Basement 3,585 1 .42 0 1 0, 1 81 .40 
State Capitol Computer Rm 4,705 1 0.21 0 96,076 . 1 0  
Northbrook Mal l  
- Su ite I 4 ,006 14.84 0 1 1 8 ,898.08 
- Suites U, MM, BB 5,529 1 3.48 0 1 49 ,097.23 
- Suite HH 1 , 1 02 1 3.48 29,71 6.97 
- Su ites K, Y, Z 4,583 1 2.36 0 1 1 3,288.09 
- Suite EE 1 , 857 1 3.48 0 50,064.72 

Dakota Carrier Network 4,630 1 3.30 0 1 23 , 1 85.78 
DCN - Power & ldeaOne 1 46 ,730.00 
ND Association of Counties 1 2, 000 14.50 0 348 ,000.00 
DOT Bui lding 1 ,763 1 0.77 0 37,975.02 
MDU - Mandan 1 ,8 1 5  1 2.60 0 45,738.00 
Landmark Mgmt - Mandan 202 1 5.60 0 6 ,303.40 

·--59�506-- A'(-er�ge ·--29,716.-9r- ·--1:s2s:Ysr4-s-· 
'1 3. 07 

Normal rent I ncrease if ITO stays in current locations 
Additional rent for IT Project Contractors (i.e. DHS Eligibility Project) 

Rent increase to consol idate offices at one location 

334 ,000.00 
540,000.00 
595,000.00 
245,000.00 
1 00 ,000.00 

Retained bui lding space (i.e. - Data Center) 

Moving expenses 
201 3 - 201 5 Budget ·--3�33s�fsr4-a-· 

? I  
r;6 Jo 1 I 

�;.3- 13 
cpfCJJm 



Public Service Commission 
State ofNorth Dakota 

1/ :b  
S/3 :?o:J. / � 

�-;;- s - 13 . 
COMMISSIONERS 

Brian P. Kalk 
Randy Christmann 
Julie Fedorchak 

600 East Boulevard, Dept. 408 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0480 

Web: www.psc.nd.gov 
E-mail: ndpsc@nd.gov 

Phone: 701 -328-2400 
ND Toll Free: 1-877-245-6685 

Fax: 70 1-328-24 1 0  
TDD: 800-366-6888 or 7 1 1  

Executive Secretary 
Darrell Nitschke 

To : 

From: 

: frlr . / 
Commissioners B-4 rt;;k, Randy Gtristmann and Julie Fedorchak 

SB 202 1 and HB 1 008 Conference Committee Members 

� 
Date: April 22, 20 1 3  

Re: Maintaining PSC's IT Exemption and Physical Control of iT equipment 

The PSC is a constitutional agency and as such needs to maintain both physical control of IT 

assets and operational responsibility for them. 

Regarding IT Exemptions: 

• Three commissioners are elected to fulfill specific duties which include delivering the 

coal regulatory and reclamation program. 
• Involving lTD staff- who are responsible to a different elected official - in the 

regulatory function of the coal program isn't good policy. The Governor' s  office could 

have an entirely different agenda, and lTD is not familiar with or accountable for the 

program. 
• IT functions are central to the regulatory operation, not an ancillary service. With 

extensive use of GIS and other scientific programs, technology services in many ways 

are the program. Involving a third party, not familiar with the regulatory functions or the 

programs and not accountable to the customer could slow down our currently smooth 

processes. 

Regarding Relocating Servers : 

• Moving the servers into the central server room takes the equipment out of PSC physical 

control and is the first step toward broader consolidation of IT functions with no added 

benefit. Advocates of consolidation have been transparent about these intentions. 
• The current location on the 1 3th floor can provide the same or better physical and cyber 

security. 

Neither of these changes is justified. They do not save money, improve service, streamline 

processes or enhance security. To effectively fulfill our responsibilities, the PSC needs to 

· ......____) maintain our IT exemption and the physical control of our IT assets. 



SB 2021 Benefits to Consol idation 

1} Redundancy of Servers and Data - Never lose data, power or performance 

a .  Redundant servers and  data 

b. Redundant electrica l connection to servers 

c .  Redundant power supply into the data center 

d. Redundant network paths 

2) Improved Network Security - 24/7 Monitored 

a. Exempt agencies don't have 24/7 staffing 

3)  Physical Security/Location - 24/7 Monitored Data Center 

a .  Motion Detection/Temperature/Humid ity/Camera/Fire Suppression/Door Security 

b .  No need to have servers physica l ly located at  agencies - Ex :  lTD is moving to new bui ld ing off campus. 

c .  Rogue employee using USB flash drives to obta in  data from servers. 

4)  Employee Concentration of Duties 

a .  Exempt agencies have single point o f  fa i lure with staff, lTD has teams of  staff. 

b .  Agency servers managed by lTD reduces concentration of duties risk. 

5 )  Backup/Recovery Process 

a .  Disk to Disk - Mandan Data Center ( Increase speed of  backup and recovery) 

b .  Tape backups should NOT be  used (Not secure, slow and employee time) 

c. Secure backup equipment - Mandan Data Center 

6) Dupl ication of Equipment 

a. lTD Managed Server - Hardware is replaced on a cycle. 

7) Increased Server/Web Site Performance 

a. Performance improvements when consol idated. 

8) Cost Savings - lTD Server Rate 

a. One monthly fee per server (VM/Physica l )  for complete server solution .  

b. Rate includes: Data Center, Service Desk, Security, Equipment, Overhead, Operating & Staff 

9) Uti l ities Savings - Agencies wou ld see reduction of power expenses, lTD fee includes uti l ities. 

10) Network Security Strengthen - Reduce from multiple points of entry to one 

a .  Security team is monitoring 24/7 with state of the art equipment and tools. 

11} Consistent and un iform standards for network arch itecture, security, pol icy, design, procedures, etc. 

12) Agencies do what they were created to do and not be fu l ly involved in IT. By moving to lTD the risk to agency 

heads and Governor's office is reduced dramatica l ly. The CIO is in a very bad stop by not having or knowing fu l ly 

what is going on at the exempt agencies. 



' 

lTD Statistics - Source - 2011-2012 Annual  Report 

1,200+ virtual servers managed, 160+ physical servers 
/� tt 9 gl  
098 Computers, 1,733 Printers 

878,000 Inbound Emai l  Messages 

10,000+ Phones, 1,000+ Smart Phones 

Internet U ptime 99.996% 

lTD Server Management Charges 

$390/month - 1 CPU, 4GB Memory, $10/GB/Month Additional 

$450/month - 2 CPU, 4GB Memory, $10/GB/Month Additional 

What's NOT in  Section 8 

1) NO staff is moving from agencies. 

2 )  Agencies sti l l  manage a l l  the content and appl ications on the servers, just not the secu rity, patching, active 

d i rectory (System Administrator duties), but can request changes be made at any time. 

n ly 4 state agencies are exempt from lTD consol idation.  

= Sca labi l ity/ - I ndian Affa irs to DHS/BND/Adjutant Genera l/Tax Dept. 

The exempt agencies aren 't un iq ue from any other non-exempt agencies. 



Proposed Amendment to SB 2021 for Senator Wanzek: If /  
SECTION _. APPROPRIATION - OFFICE OF MANAGE MENT AND BUDG ET - INFORMATION 

t;' 6 :J (}2 I 
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TECH NOLOGY STUDY. There is appro priated out of any moneys in the general fund i n  the state treasury, 'Cff 
not othe rwise a ppropriated, the sum of $ ___ ...J or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the 

office of m a nagement and budget for the p urpose of contracting with a private consultant to conduct an 

information technology relocation study for the biennium begi nning J u ly 1, 2013, and ending i n  J u n e  30, 

2015. The study m ust include a review of the feasibi l ity and the desirabi l ity of re locating i nformation 

technology ha rdware of agencies cu rrently exem pted by the office of managem ent and budget under 

section 54-59-22 to the i nformation tech nology department's secure data center. 



Proposed Amendment to SB 2021 for Representative Streyle: 

SECTI ON _. IN FORMATI ON TECHN OLOGY STUDY. The operating expenses l ine item in section 1 of this Act incl udes 5/3 :,h:J- / 

, �  $600,000 for the information technology department to conduct a review o f  currently exempted agencies informationtf· J&r "" 

technology environments prior to June 30, 2014 a nd to assist the agencies defray the transition costs relating to the 

relocation of information technology equipment during the consol idation phase. Based on the review, the chief 

information officer may grant an agency partial exemption for specific servers, appl ications, business processes, or  data 

from conso l idation.  

It is the intent of the 63rd Legislative Assembly that ful l  conso l idation with the exception of any pa rtia l  exemptions that 

were determined during the review process that consolidation start after June 30, 2015. 
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2021 Draft Amendments - Study of IT Hardware relocation and consolidating IT services 

SECTION 5 :  STUDY OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY HARDWARE RELOCATION TO 

SECURE DATA CENTER AND CONSOLIDATING IT SERVICES : There is appropriated the 

sum of $ �0 K to the Office of Management and Budget to contract with a private consultant to 

study the relocation of information technology equipment operated by the attorney general, 

public service commission and state water commission for the biennium beginning July 1 ,  20 1 3  
and ending in June 30, 20 1 5 .  The study shall involve input from the agencies and include a 

review of the feasibility and the desirability of relocating information technology hardware and 

consolidating IT services. The issues of cost, physical security, cyber security, impact on service 

to stakeholders and impact on contractual relationships for software and hardware with federal 

partners shall be address in the study. OMB shall report the findings of the feasibility study to the 

20 1 5  Legislature. 

� s :  �<.� 

SECTION 8 :  � language that eliminates the exemptions. 

� 



Proposed Amendment to SB 2021 for Senator G. Lee: 
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SECTION 5. APPROPRIATION - OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDG ET - I N FORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

HARDWARE RELOCATION AND CONSOLI DATION STUDY. There is appropriated out of any moneys i n  

the genera l fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the  sum of $200,000, or  so much  of 

the sum as may be necessary, to the office of management and budget for the pu rpose of contract ing 

with a private consu ltant to conduct an information technology relocation and consol idation study of 

informatio n  technology equipment operated by agencies currently exempted under section 54-59-22 for 

the bienn ium beginning Ju ly 1, 2013, and ending in  June  30, 2015. The study must i nc lude input from 

representatives from the exempted agencies and a review of the feasibi l ity and the desirab i l ity of 

relocating a nd consol idating information technology ha rdware of agencies currently exempted by the 

office of m anagement and budget to the information technology department's secure data center. The 

study must address the issues of cost, physical security, cyber security, impact on service to 

stakeholders, and impact on contractual relationships for software and hardware with federa l 

partnersh ips. The study sha l l  be completed prior to June 30, 2014, and the office of management a nd 

budget sha l l  report its findings and recommendations to the budget section and  to the sixty-fourth 

legislative assembly. 



rf.kfJ (i.fr�� /e, .Jf- 'I 
5f6 (AO ;}- /  c?'-
'f - cJ.-CJ .-- /3 

There is appropriated the sum of $200,000 to the Office of Management and Budget to contract with a 

private consu ltant to study the information technology environments operated by the attorney genera l, 

public service commission, industria l commission, and the state water commission. The study sha l l  

involve input from the agencies and information technology department and i nclude a review of the 

feasibi l ity and the desirabi l ity of relocating the information technology ha rdware and ful l  or part ia l  

consolidation of IT services. The issues of costs, physica l security, cyber security, redundancy, impact on 

service to stakeholders, review of staff and the impact on contractual relationship for software a nd 

hardware with federa l partners sha l l  be addressed in the study. The study sha l l  be comp leted by 

10/1/2013 and the finding reported to OMB, lTD, budget section and the interim information 

te�hnology committee no later than December 31, 2013 .  

State agencies included in the study sha l l  not purchase any information technology ha rdware or 

software un less approved by OMB and budget section unti l  the completion and presentation of the 

study resu lts. 

It is the intent of the 63'd Legislative Assembly that should the study val idate partia l  or fu l l  conso l idation 

of IT services is feasible and desirable that OMB remove the exemption fr?m the agency or agencies and 

d irect lTD to develop a project plan to complete the consol idation and/or relocation of ha rdware as 

soon as possible or by June 30, 2015. 

Include this language in the bil l  as wel l .  

Each state agency and institution, excluding the legislative and judicial branches and the institutions 

under the control  of the state board of higher education, tt:le J31::lBiic eFRJ3Ioyees retireFRent systeFR, tt:le 
retireFRent ana in¥estFRent office, tt:le attorney general, and any entity exempted by the office of 

management and budget after advisement by the information technology department .  

- It would be the intent of the legislative assembly that the office of management and budget exe m pt the 

attorney genera l  until the study is completed. 
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I N FORMATION TECHN O LOGY DESKTOP SUPPPORT/HELP DESK STUDY 

The information technology department shal l  conduct a study of a l l  state agencies i nformation 

technology desktop/help desk support staff, associated costs to the agencies, use of third p arty 

contractors, costs benefit ana lysis of lTD provided services versus agencies provided and  the desirab i l ity 

and feasibly of centra l ization of desktop/help desk services. The findings are to be presented to office of 

management and budget, budget section and the i nterim i nformation technology committee. The study 

sha l l  be completed by 1/1/2014. 



fr I -
I NFORMATION TECHNOLOGY STUDY 

There is appropriated the sum of $200,000 to the Office of Management and Budget to contract with a 

private consu ltant to study the exempt state agencies. The study sha l l  involve input from the agencies 

and information technology department and include a review of the feasibi l ity and the desirabi l ity of 

relocating the information technology hardware and fu l l  or pa rtial consol idation of IT services. The 

issues of costs, physical security, cyber security, redundancy, impact on service to stakeholders, review 

of staff and the impact on contractual  relationsh ip for software and hardware with federal partners shal l  

be addressed in  the study. The study shal l  be completed by 12/1/2013 and the find ing reported to 

O M B, lTD, budget section and the interim information technology committee by March 31, 2014. 

State agencies incll:lded in tl=le stl:ldy sl=lall not J3l:lrcl=lase any information tecl=lnology l=lard· .... are or 
software l:lnless aJ313roved b•r OMB and bl:ldget section l:lntil tl=le com13letion and 13resentation of tl=le 

stl:ldy resl:llts. State agencies included in the study sha l l  report a l l  information technology hardware and 

software purchases to OMB and budget section unti l  the study is completed and presented. 

It is the intent of the 63rd Legislative Assembly that should the study val idate partia l  or  fu l l  conso l idation 

of IT services is feasible and desirable that OMB remove the exemption from the agency or agencies and 

d irect lTD to deve lop a project p lan to complete the conso l idation and/or re location of hardware as 
soon as J30ssible or by June 30, 2015. 

Section 8 - Updated 

Each state agency and institution, excluding the legislative and judicial branches and the institutions 

under the control of the state board of h igher education, tl=le J3l:lblic em13loyees retirement s•rstem, tl=le 

retirement and investment office, tl=le attorney general, and any entity exempted by the office of 

management and budget after advisement by the information technology department. 

-It would be the intent of the legislative assembly that the office of management and budget exempt the 

attorney general unti l  the study is completed .  
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Proposed Amendments to SB 2021 for·Senator T. Wanzek (draft 2 . - 4/29/13)  /f-:J-7- 13 

fiJL 
SECTION 5 :  APPROPRIATION - OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET - I N FORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

HARDWARE RELOCATION AND CONSOLIDATION STUDY: 

There is appropriated out of any moneys in the genera l fund in the state treasury, not otherwise 

appropriated, the sum of $ 200,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessa ry, to the office of 

management and budget for the purpose of contracting with a private consu ltant to conduct an 

i nformation technology relocation and conso l idation study of information technology equ ipment 

operated by agencies currently exem pted under section 54-59-22 for the bienn ium beginn ing Ju ly 1, 

2013 and ending June 30, 2015. The study must include input from representatives of the exempted 

agencies and a review of the feasibi l ity and the desirabi l ity of re locating and consolidating information 

technology ha rdware of agencies currently exempted by the office management and budget to the 

information technology department's secure data center. The study must address the issues of cost, 

physical security, cyber security, redundancy, impact on service to stakeholders, review of staff and 
impact on contractual re lationsh ips for software and hardware with federa l  partnerships. 

The study sha l l  be com pleted prior to December 31, 2013, and the office of management and budget 

shal l  report the study find ings and recommendations to the budget section and  i nterim information 

technology committee no later than J une 30, 2014. If the study ind icates that partial or  ful l  consol idation 

of IT services is feasible and desirable, then office of management and budget sha l l  recommend an 

implementation plan to be completed by June 30, 2015. 
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Title . 
Fiscal No. 2 

Prepared by the Leg islative Council staff for 
Senator Wanzek 

Apri l 30, 201 3 

PROPOSED AMEN DMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO.  2021 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page(s) 1 249- 1 25 1  of the Senate 
Journal and page(s) 1 332-1 334 of the House Journal and that Reengrossed Senate Bi l l  No.  
202 1 be amended as fol lows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, after "54-59" insert "; to amend and reenact sections 54-59-1 5 and 54-59-22 of 
the North Dakota Century Code, relating to acceptance of funds and to agencies 
exempted from certain services of the information technology department; to provide 
for studies; to provide for a report to budget section" 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 1 3  through 24 

Page 2 ,  replace li nes 1 through 4 with : 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for distance education 
Statewide longitudinal data system 
Educational technology council 
EduTech 
K-1 2  wide area network 
Geographic information system 
Health information technology office 
Cri minal justice information sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 
Total al l funds 
Less estimated income 
Tota l  general fund 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

Page 3 ,  after l ine 1 1 ,  insert: 

$47, 383, 1 77 
0 

69,21 8,477 
1 5 ,035,666 

6 ,649,238 
1 , 869,243 
1 ,075,403 
7 ,926,447 
5,206,992 
"1 , 1 1 2,065 

1 3,959,238 
2,781 ,394 

.Q 
$1 72,2 1 7 ,340 

1 53,1 65,1 36 
$1 9 ,052,204 

336.30 

$4, 1 70,074 
2,626,084 

(4,383, 834) 
(2,535, 066) 

(780, 847) 
1 , 5 1 1  

739,206 
1 25,647 

(278 ,81 5) 
348,229 

(9,208 ,5 1 5) 
1 , 087,967 
6,800,000 

($1  ,288, 359) 
(3,490,583) 
$2 ,202,224 

4.00 

$5 1 ,553,251 
2 ,626,084 

64 ,834 ,643 
1 2 ,500,600 

5,868,391 
1 ,870,754 
1 ,8 1 4,609 
8 ,052,094 
4 ,928, 1 77 
1 ,460,294 
4,750,723 
3 ,869,361  
6,800,000 

$ 1 70,928,981 
1 49,674,553 
$21 ,254,428 

340.30" 

"SECTION 6.  APPROPRI ATION - OFFICE OF MANAG EMENT A N D  BUDGET 
- I N FORMATION TECH NOLOGY HARDWARE RELOC ATION A N D  

. CONSOLIDATI O N  STUDY. There is  appropriated out of  any moneys in the general 
. fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated ,  the sum of $200,000, or so much 

of the sum as may be necessary, to the office of management and budget for the 
purpose of contracting with a private consultant to conduct an information technology 
relocation and consolidation study of information technology equ ipment operated by 
the attorney general and by agencies that have been exempted by the office of 
management and budget under section 54-59-22, for the biennium beg inning July 1 ,  
201 3 , and ending in June 30, 201 5 . 

1 .  The study: 

a .  Must include input from the attorney general and representatives from 
the exempted agencies and a review of the feasibi l ity and the 
desirabil ity of relocating and consol idating information technology 
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hardware of the attorney general and the agencies exempted by the 
office of management and budget to the information technology 
department's secure data center. 

b. Must address the issues of cost, physical security, cybersecurity, 
redundancy, staffing, impact on service to stakeholders ,  and impact on 
contractual relationships for software and hardware with federal 
partnerships. The study relating to cybersecurity must i nclude 
information technology security levels with in the agency's domain 
compared to security levels in the information technology 
department's secure data center. 

c. Must be completed before December 3 1 , 201 3 . 

2 .  The office of management and budget shal l  report its findings and 
recommendations to the budget section and the legislative management's 
information technology committee by March 31 , 201 4.  If the findings of the 
study ind icate that a partial or fu l l  consol idation of information technology 
services or relocation of information technology hardware, are feasible and 
desirable, the office management and budget and the information 
technology department shall assist any affected agency in developing an 
implementation plan as a part of the agency's 201 5- 1 7  budget request. 

S ECTION 7. IN FORMATION TECH NOLOGY D ES KTOP S U P PO RT STUDY 
REPORT TO B U DG ET SECTION.  Prior to January 1 ,  201 4, the information technology 
departme nt shal l  conduct a study of al l  state agencies information technology desktop 
support to determine the feasibi l ity and desirabil ity of centralization of desktop support 
services through the information technology department for al l  state agencies. The 
study must include a review of the support staff, associated costs to the respective 
agency, use of third party information technology contractors, and a cost benefit 
comparison of the current state agencies desktop support self services and desktop 
support services provided by the information technology department. The i nformation 
technology department shal l report its findings and recommendations to the office of 
management and budget, the budget section ,  and the interim technology committee 
prior to January 1 ,  2014 .  The office of management and budget shal l provide a report 
to the budget section regard ing the find ings, recommendations, and any legislation 
required to implement the recommendations of the study. 

SECTION 8.  A M E N DM ENT. Section 54-59-1 5 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is amended and ree nacted as fol lows : 

54-59-1 5. Acceptance of fu n ds. 

The department may accept federal or other funds, which must be deposited in 
the information technology operating account or other accounts specified by the office 
of management and budget and which may be spent subject to legislative 
appropriation.  The department may apply for any publ ic or private grants available for 
the improvement of information technology. 

SECTIO N  9. AMENDM ENT. Section 54-59-22 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 
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54-59-22. Req u i red use of electronic mai l ,  fi le and print server 
adm inistration, database a d m i n istration,  appl ication server, and hosting services. 

Each state agency and institut ion, exclud ing the legislative and judicial 
branches, the institutions under the control of the state board of h igher education, tAe 
public employees retirement system, the retirement and investment office, the attorney 
genera l ,  and any entity exempted by the office of management and budget after 
advisement by the i nformation technology department, shall obta in  electronic mail ,  fi le 
and print server administration,  database administration,  storage ,  appl ication server, 
and hosting services through a del ivery system establ ished by the i nformation 
technology department in conjunction with the office of management and budget. The 
office of management and budget, after receiving advice from the i nformation 
technology department, shal l establish policies and gu idel ines for the delivery of 
services, i ncluding the transition from existing systems to funct ional consolidation , with 
consideration given to the creation of efficiencies, cost-savings, and i mproved qual ity of 
service . "  

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF P U RPOSE OF AM ENDMENT: 

Senate Bil l  No. 2021 - Summary of Conference Comm ittee Action 
-

Conference Conference 
Executive Senate Committee Committee House 

Budget Version Changes Version Version 

Office of Management and 
Budget 

Total all funds $0 $0 $200,000 $200,000 $0 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 
General fund $0 $0 $200,000 $200,000 $0 

Information Technology 
Department 

Total all funds $171 ,053,947 $171 ,677,462 
Less estimated income 150,290,886 150,31 1,698 

($748,481) . 
(637 145i 

$170,928,981 $1 69,771 ,768 
149,674,553 148,685,136 

General fund $20,763,061 $21 ,365,764 ($111 ,336) $21 ,254,428 $21 ,086,632 

Bill total 
Total all funds $171 ,053,947 $171 ,677,462 
Less estimated income 150,290,886 150,311 ,698 

($548,481) 
(637 145i 

$171 ' 128,981 $169,771 ,768 
149,674,553 148,685,136 

General fund $20,763,061 $21 ,365,764 $88 664 $21 ,454,428 $21 ,086,632 

Senate Bill  No. 2021 - Office of Management and B u dget - Conference Committee Action 

Operating expenses 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive Senate 
Budget Version 

$0 

0 
$0 

0.00 

$0 

0 
$0 

0.00 

Conference 
Committee 
Changes 

$200 000 
$200,000 

0 
$200,000 

0.00 

Conference 
Committee House 

Version Version 

$200,000 
$200,000 $0 

0 0 
$200,000 $0 

0.00 0.00 

Department No. 1 1 0  - Office of Management and Budget - Detai l  of Conference Committee 
Changes 

Provides 
Funding for an 

IT Study' 

Total 
Conference 
Committee 
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Comparison 
to House 

$200,000 
0 

$200,000 

$1 , 157,213 
989 417 

$167,796 

$1,357,213  
989 417 

$367,796 

Comparison 
to House 

$200,000 
$200,000 

0 
$200,000 

0.00 



Changes 

Operating expenses $200,000 $200,000 

Total all funds $200,000 $200,000 
Less estimated income 0 0 

General fund $200,000 $200,000 

FTE 0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment provides an appropriation to the Office of Management and Budget i n  the amount of 
$200 , 000,  all of which is from the general fund, to contract with a private consultant for an information 
technology study to determine the feasibility and desirabil ity of relocating appropriate information 
technology equ ipment and a full or partial exemption from consolidation with the I nformation Technology 
Department services. 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2021 - Information Technology Department - Conference Committee Action 

--;::-----· Conference Conference 
Executive Senate Committee Committee House Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to House 

Salaries and wages $54,437,801 $54,461 ,316 ($2,908,065) $51,553,251 $49,929,538 $1 ,623,713 
Operating expenses 64,834,643 64,834,643 64,834,643 64,834,643 
Capital assets 12,500,600 1 2,500,600 12,500,600 12,500,600 
Center for Distance Education 6,072,187 6,072,187 (203,796) 5,868,391 6,072,187 (203,796) 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 1 ,870,754 1 ,870,754 1,870,754 1 ,870,754 

System 
Educational Technology Council 1 ,814,609 1 ,814,609 1 ,814,609 1 ,814,609 
EduTech 8,279,530 8,279,530 (227,436) 8,052,094 8,279,530 (227,436) 
K-12 wide area network 4,928,177 4,928,177 4,928,177 4,928,177 
Geographic Information System 1 ,460,294 1 ,460,294 1 ,460,294 1 ,460,294 
Health Information Technology 4,785,991 4,785,991 (35,268) 4,750,723 4,785,991 (35,268) 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 3,269,361 3,869,361 3,869,361 3,869,361 

Sharing 
Federal stimulus funds 6,800,000 6,800,000 6,800,000 6,800,000 
Accrued leave payments 2 626 084 2,626,084 2,626,084 

$171 ,053,947 $171 ,677,462 ($748,481 )  $170,928,981 $169,771 ,768 $1,157,213 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 1 50,290,886 1 50,311,698 (637 145) 149,674,553 148,685,136 989,417 

$20,763,061 $21 ,365,764 ($111 ,336) $21 ,254,428 $21 ,086,632 $167,796 
General fund 

340.30 340.30 0.00 340.30 340.30 0.00 
FTE 

Department No. 1 1 2  - Information Technology Department - Detail of Conference Committee 
Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Center for Distance Education 
Statewide Longitudinal Data 

System 
Educational Technology Council 
EduTech 
K-12 wide area network 
Geographic Information System 
Health Information Technology 

Office 
Criminal Justice Information 

Sharing 

Adjusts State 
Employee 

Compensation 
and Benefits 

Package1 

($748,481 )  

Provides 
Separate Line 

Item for 
Accrued Leave 

Payments2 

($2,159,584) 

(203,796) 

(227,436) 

(35,268) 

Total 
Conference 
Committee 
Changes 

($2,908,065) 

(203,796) 

(227,436) 

(35,268) 
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_) 

Federal stimulus funds 
Accrued leave payments 2,626,084 2,626 084 

Total all funds ($748,481) $0 ($748,481) 
Less estimated income (637,145) 0 (637 145) 

General fund ($111 ,336) $0 ($1 1 1 ,336) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment adjusts the state em ployee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent for the first 

year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the bienn ium.  
• Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for 

employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 
• Reduces fund ing for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent state and 1 

percent employee increase beginn ing in January 2014 and no increase in January 201 5. 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($373,087) and from other funds 
($2,252,997) for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave 
payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave for el ig ible employees.  

Agency Division 

Salaries and Wages 
Center For Distance Education 
EduTech 
Health Information Technology Office 
Accrued Leave Payments 

This amendment also: 

General Fund 

($24,553) 
(202,760) 
( 132,181) 
(13,593) 
373,087 

Special Funds 

($2, 1 35,03 1 )  
(1 ,036) 

(95,255) 
(21 .675) 

2,252,997 

Total 
($2,159,584) 

(203,796) 
(227,436) 
(35,268) 

2,626,084 

• Amends Section 54-59-1 5 , regarding acceptance of federal or other funds, same version as the 
House. 

• Amends Section 54-59-22, removing selected agency exemptions from the certain  services of 
the Information Technology Department. The House removed exemptions for the Public 
Employees Retirement System, Attorney General, State Water Commission ,  and any entity 
exempted by the Office of Management and Budget. 

• Provides for an information technology study. 
• Provides for an information technology desktop support study. 
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Title .  

Prepared by the Legislat ive Counci l  staff for 
Representative Streyle 

April 30, 201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE B I LL NO. 2021 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 249- 1 25 1  of the Senate 
Journal and pages 1 332- 1 334 of the House Journal and that Reengrossed Senate Bi l l 
No.  2021 be amended as fol lows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, after "54-59" insert "; to provide for a study by the office of management and 
budget; to provide for an information technology department study;  to provide for 
reports to the budget section and legislative management" 

Page 3, after l ine 1 1 ,  insert: 

"SECTION 6. APPRO PRIATION - OFFICE OF MANAG E M ENT AN D BUDGET 
- I N FORMATION TECH NOLOGY HARDWARE RELOCATION AND 
CONSOLI DATION STU DY. There is appropriated out of any moneys in  the general 
fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $200,000, or so m uch 
of the sum as may be necessary, to the office of management and budget for the 
purpose of contracting with a private consultant to conduct an information technology 
relocation and consolidation study of information technology equ ipment operated by 
the attorney genera l  and by agencies that have been exempted by the office of 
management and budget under section 54-59-22, for the bienn ium beginning July 1 ,  
201 3, and ending in June 30, 201 5 . 

1 .  The study: 

a. M ust include input from the attorney general and representatives from 
the exempted agencies and a review of the feasibi lity and the 
desirabi l ity of relocating and consol idating information technology 
hardware of the attorney general and the agencies exempted by the 
office of management and budget to the information technology 
department's secure data center. 

b.  Must address the issues of cost, physical security, cybersecurity, 
redundancy, staffing,  impact on service to stakeholders ,  and impact on 
contractual relationships for software and hardware with federal 
partnerships. 

c. Must be completed before December 3 1 , 201 3 .  

2 .  The office of management and  budget shall report its find ings and 
recommendations to the budget section and the legis lative management's 
information technology committee by March 31 , 201 4. If the findings of the 
study indicate that any consol idation or relocation of i nformation 
technology services is feasible and desirable, the office of management 
and budget shal l  submit any proposed legis lation necessary to implement 
the consol idation or  relocation to the information technology committee by 
July 1 ,  2014 ,  and the office of management and budget and the 
information technology department shal l  assist any affected agency in  
developing an implementation p lan as a part of the agency's 201 5-1 7  
proposed budget.  

· 
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SECTION 7. I NFORMATION TEC H NOLOGY DESKTOP S U PPORT STUDY 
RE PORT TO BUDG ET SECTION AND LEGISLATIVE MANAG E M ENT. Before 
January 1 ,  20 1 4 ,  the information technology department shal l  conduct a study of al l  
state agencies' information technology desktop support to determ ine the feasibi l ity and 
desirability of central ization of desktop support services through the information 
technology department for a l l  state agencies. The study m ust i nclude a review of 
support staff, associated costs to each agency, use of third party information  
technology contractors, and  a cost-benefit comparison of the current state agencies' 
desktop support self-services and desktop support services provided by the information 
technology department.  The information technology department shal l  report its find ings 
and recommendations to the office of management and budget, the budget section,  
and the legislative management's information technology committee before January 1 ,  
20 1 4. The office of management and budget shal l  provide a report to the budget 
section regard ing the findings and recommendations of the study and any legislation 
required to i mplement the recommendations." 

Renumber accordingly 
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